D.C. FEDERAL PAYMENT FORMULA 4. D 63/1:103-2

D.C. Federal Payment Formula, Seria... [T HEARING

BEFORE THE

SUBCOMMITTEE ON FISCAL AFFAIRS AND HEALTH AND THE

SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION OF THE

COMMITTEE ON THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

ONE HUNDRED THIRD CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION

ON

FEDERAL PAYMENT FORMULA AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LEGISLATION THAT ESTABLISHED THE FORMULA, PUBLIC LAW 102-102

MARCH 31, 1993

SERIAL NO. 103-2

Printed for the use of the Committee on the District of Columbia JEDUCKE!



JOIN LABRICTIE WILLIA JUUINITERING JEDIO

ILS. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

WASHINGTON: 1993

67-165≒



D.C. FEDERAL PAYMENT FORMULA

Y 4. D 63/1:103-2

D.C. Federal Payment Formula, Seria... [T HEARING

BEFUKE THE

SUBCOMMITTEE ON FISCAL AFFAIRS AND HEALTH

SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION OF THE

COMMITTEE ON THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

ONE HUNDRED THIRD CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION

ON

FEDERAL PAYMENT FORMULA AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LEGISLATION THAT ESTABLISHED THE FORMULA, PUBLIC LAW 102-102

MARCH 31, 1993

SERIAL NO. 103-2

Printed for the use of the Committee on the District of Columbia



DEC 2 1993

OSIGIN CUBLIC LIBRARY

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

67-165 ₩ASHINGTON: 1993

For sale by the U.S. Government Printing Office Superintendent of Documents, Congressional Sales Office, Washington, DC 20402 ISBN 0-16-041624-8

COMMITTEE ON THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

FORTNEY PETE STARK, CALIFORNIA Chairman

ALAN WHEAT, Missouri
JIM McDERMOTT, Washington
ELEANOR HOLMES NORTON, District of
Columbia
JOHN LEWIS, Georgia
WILLIAM J. JEFFERSON, Louisiana

THOMAS J. BLILEY, Jr., Virginia DANA ROHRABACHER, California JIM SAXTON, New Jersey CASS BALLENGER, North Carolina

SUBCOMMITTEE ON FISCAL AFFAIRS AND HEALTH

JIM McDERMOTT, WASHINGTON, Chairman

WILLIAM J. JEFFERSON, Louisiana ALAN WHEAT, Missouri ELEANOR HOLMES NORTON, District of Columbia CASS BALLENGER, North Carolina JIM SAXTON, New Jersey

SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION,

JOHN LEWIS, Georgia FORTNEY PETE STARK, California JIM McDERMOTT, Washington

1010

ELEANOR HOLMES NORTON, District of Columbia, Chairman
Georgia
TE STARK, California
CASS BALLENGER, North Carolina

Broderick D. Johnson, Staff Director Dennis G. Smith, Minority Staff Director

CONTENTS

Staff summary of findings and conclusions	Page (v)
STATEMENTS	
Ballenger, Hon. Cass	14 3
Prepared tables	8
Rivlin Commission	41 66
Hill, John W., Jr., Director, Audit Support and Analysis, Accounting and Financial Management Division, U.S. General Accounting Office accompanied by Michael Fischetti, Assistant Director and Jeffrey Jacobson, Assistant	00
ant General Counsel, GAO	44 47 13
Kelly, Hon. Sharon Pratt, Mayor of the District of Columbia accompanied by Ellen O'Connor, chief financial officer, and Tony Calhoun, controller of the District of Columbia	14 17
Prepared statement with attachments	13 3 1
Norton, Hon. Eleanor Holmes	12 36
MATERIAL SUBMITTED FOR THE RECORD	
Excerpt from D.C. Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, Year Ended September 30, 1992	84
Federal Payment Formula Law, Public Law 102–102, Background Paper for the Oversight Hearing on the Status of	82
Miscellaneous—Fiscal Year 1992 Revenue Services—Fiscal Year 1992 Revenue	106 95
Proposed bill to be introduced by Ms. Norton to amend D.C. Self-Government and Governmental Reorganization Act concerning Federal payment	80 88
Schedule of Local Revenues for Year Ended September 30, 1992 and Report Thereon	90
Index	121



STAFF SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS

On April 30, 1991, the Committee on the District of Columbia took a historic step with the passage of Public Law 102-102, the District of Columbia Budget Efficiency Act of 1991. Public Law 102-102 established a predictable and equitable method for determining the amount of the annual Federal payment to the District of Columbia hereinafter "District." It was not only supported in committee by members of both the majority and minority, including committee Chair Ron Dellums, ranking Republican member Tom Bliley, as well as other colleagues, in an extraordinary show of bipartisan support for the District, the formula was also supported by the entire Republican and Democratic leadership of the House. With this bipartisan support, the legislation passed the House by voice vote and was forwarded to the Senate for its consideration where it passed in late August 1991, and was later signed

into law by then President George Bush.

During the course of the negotiation on the Federal payment. certain revenue categories which had been historically used were once again used to determine the base amount, 24 percent of which would be the amount of the Federal payment. Not included were the categories "Charges for Services" and "Miscellaneous" because they were not enumerated and specified. When the District submitted its audited report to the U.S. General Accounting Office as reguired by subsection 2(c)(1) of Public Law 102–102 and subsequently to the Congress, these two categories in question were included, but without an enumeration of what areas they covered. Without that enumeration, the committee was unable to authorize their inclusion in the base amount used by the District of Columbia Subcommittee of the House Committee on Appropriations for purposes of determining the fiscal year 1993 Federal payment. The results were very disturbing and frustrating to all parties involved. Had these two categories been included for fiscal year 1993, the Federal payment might well have been the \$655 plus million as anticipated.

The first proposal considered by committee on March 31, 1993, was very important because it determined whether the committee would consider two categories not included as part of the non-Federal, locally generated revenues. These categories, listed on page 19 of the District's financial audit under the heading of Revenues are "Charges for Services" and "Miscellaneous." In total, they accounted for \$162 million and if counted, would mean an additional \$40 plus million for the District under the 24 percent Federal payment

formula for fiscal year 1994.

The second proposal considered was a legislative amendment that would, if enacted, set a floor for the Federal payment by assuring the sum appropriated would not be less than the previous

year's appropriation.

It is vital to the District's operations and bond market ratings that the District's fiscal base be as stable and predictable as possible. The amendment, if enacted, would assure that the appropriated Federal payment would not be less than the 24 percent of the previous year's appropriation, a bottom line stability that might also encourage the District to budget conservatively.

Under current law, Public Law 102-102 expires with the fiscal year 1995 authorization. Therefore, it is imperative that the committee begin building a record that can be used in determining the

efficacy of the present Federal payment formula process.

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING ON THE FEDERAL PAY-MENT FORMULA AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LEGIS-LATION THAT ESTABLISHED THE FORMULA

Wednesday, March 31, 1993

House of Representatives,
Subcommittee on Fiscal Affairs and Health,
Subcommittee on Judiciary and Education,
Committee on the District of Columbia,
Washington, D.C.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to call, at 9:30 a.m., in room 1310-A Longworth House Office Building, Hon. Eleanor Holmes Norton (chairwoman of the Subcommittee on Judiciary and Education) presiding.

Members present: Representatives Norton, Stark, Wheat, Lewis,

Jefferson, Bliley, Rohrabacher, and Ballenger.

Majority staff present: Broderick D. Johnson, staff director; Dietra L. Ford, senior legislative associate; Dale MacIver, senior staff counsel; Ronald C. Willis, subcommittee staff director; and Marvin R. Eason, staff assistant.

Minority staff present: Dennis G. Smith, staff director; David Anderson, chief counsel; Ron Hamm, senior staff associate; Nancy Noe, legislative associate; Matthew Farley, Rick Dykema, and

Ashley Rehr, staff assistants.

William G. Wren, GPO publication specialist.

Ms. Norton. I want to welcome our colleagues and today's witnesses.

On April 30, 1991, the Committee on the District of Columbia took a historic step with the passage of Public Law 102–102, the District of Columbia Budget Efficiency Act of 1991. Public Law 102–102 established a predictable and equitable method for determining the amount of the annual Federal payment to the District of Columbia. It was not only supported in committee by members of both the majority and minority, including committee Chair, Ron Dellums, ranking Republican member Tom Bliley, as well as my other colleagues. In an extraordinary show of bipartisan support for the District, the formula was also supported by the entire Republican and Democratic leadership of the House. With this bipartisan support, the legislation passed the House by voice vote and was forwarded to the Senate for its consideration where it passed in late August 1991, and was later signed into law by then President Bush.

Today, we will consider two proposals that should strengthen Public Law 102-102 so as to ensure that the District can anticipate with greater certainty the amount it is to receive in the Federal

payment for this year.

The first proposal before us today is very important because it will determine whether we should consider two categories not now included as part of the non-Federal, locally generated revenues. The vagueness of the two traditional categories in the District budget led to a \$30 million shortfall last year. These categories, listed on page 19 of the District's financial audit under the heading of Revenues, are "Charges for Services" and "Miscellaneous." In total, they account for \$162 million and if counted, would mean an additional \$40 plus million for the District under the 24-percent

Federal payment formula for fiscal year 1994.

During the course of the negotiation on the Federal payment, certain revenue categories which had been historically used were once again used to determine the base amount, 24 percent of which would be the amount of the Federal payment. Not included were the categories "Charges for Services" and "Miscellaneous" because they were not enumerated and specified. When the District submitted its audited report to the U.S. General Accounting Office as required by subsection 2(c)(1) of Public Law 102-102 and subsequently to the Congress, these two categories in question were included, but without an enumeration of what areas they covered. Without that enumeration, the committee was unable to authorize their inclusion in the base amount used by the District of Columbia Appropriations Subcommittee for purposes of determining the fiscal year 1993 Federal payment. The result was very disturbing and frustrating to all parties involved. Had these two categories been included for fiscal year 1993, the Federal payment might well have been the \$655 plus million as anticipated.

In the course of today's testimony by District officials, we hope to receive an enumeration of both categories that will allow us to au-

thorize their inclusion in the appropriation process.

The second proposal is a draft of a legislative amendment that would, if enacted, set a floor for the Federal payment by assuring the sum appropriated would not be less than the previous year's

appropriation.

It is vital to the District's operations and to the city's bond-market ratings that the District's fiscal base be as stable and predictable as possible. This means an assurance of a stable and predictable Federal payment that does not fluctuate precipitously. My amendment, if enacted, would assure that the appropriated Federal payment would not be less than the 24 percent of the previous year's appropriation, a bottom-line stability that might also encourage the District to budget conservatively.

Under current law, Public Law 102-102 expires with the fiscal year 1995 authorization. Therefore, I believe it imperative that we begin building a record that can be used in determining the efficacy of the present Federal payment formula process. Are there ways we can improve on this process and if so, what are they? We need to begin to answer these questions now so that when the time comes for reauthorization legislation, we are prepared to consider

all the possible options.

I have been asked by the co-Chair of this hearing, Mr. McDermott, who is called away to a hearing on health care reform if I would read his statement into the record. I will do so at this time.

Mr. McDermott's statement

Thank you, Madam Chair.

I, too, look forward to hearing from our distinguished panel of witnesses, as well as the remarks of our distinguished colleagues.

The passage of the Federal payment legislation marked the first substantial amendment to the 1973 Home Rule Act and was intended to bring about a fair, equitable and predictable way of determining the amount of the Federal payment to the District of Columbia. I was pleased to join you as a cosponsor of that legislation.

Today, we are considering whether or not to amend Public Law 102–102, the Federal payment formula law to assure that while the Federal payment may not increase as expected, it will not fall below the amount appropriated for the previous year. In addition, we have asked the officials of the District of Columbia to submit for the record an enumeration of the two categories from their annual fiscal audit, "Charges for Services" and "Miscellaneous," not now authorized to be included in the District of Columbia Appropriations Subcommittee as part of what is called "locally generated revenues, non-Federal is the basis for determining the Federal payment. The net result would be both a floor for the Federal payment and the possible inclusion of legitimate categories not now included, which could result in an increase of the amount to be appropriated for the Federal payment.

I look forward to the testimony and feel confident that this hearing will enlighten all of us as to where we stand on this issue of

vital interest to the citizens of the District of Columbia.

I have no further remarks at this time and yield back to you, Madam Chair.

Are there any remarks from the ranking member, Mr. Rohrabacher?

[No response]

Ms. Norton. Mr. Bliley?

Mr. Bliley. Well, thank you very much.

Madam Chairman, members of the committee, in the winter of 1990 and 1991, the Nation faced war in the Middle East. Some of the shock waves set off by that armed conflict were acutely felt in our Nation's Capital. We still see many of the physical barriers that which were erected in response to terrorist threats, but the District of Columbia also felt a fiscal strain as well. Additional security for the President, Congress, the visitors to the Nation's Capital cost millions of dollars. At the same time, the District government was losing tens of millions of dollars in revenues as tourists stayed away.

As a new mayor and a new city council took office in January 1991, the District truly faced a financial crisis. It was against this backdrop that the 102d Congress passed an emergency supplemental appropriation of \$100 million. I might add that, I was proud and

pleased to help the Mayor in this effort.

Shortly thereafter on a bipartisan basis, the Committee on the District of Columbia reported legislation to enact a stable and predictable Federal payment authorization. The bills sponsored by Mr. Dellums, Ms. Norton and myself became Public Law 102–102, which increased the annual Federal payment authorization by another \$200 million over the fiscal year 1990 level and set the Federal payment at 24 percent of local revenues from 2 years prior for fiscal years 1993 through 1995.

As a result, the District of Columbia has received a cumulative increase of \$500 million in funding from the Federal payment over the past 3 fiscal years. Yet, there are apparently complaints by District officials that Congress has not fulfilled its obligations to the District. Thus, 2 years after enactment and 2 years before the authorization expires, the implementation of Public Law 102-102 is

the subject of today's hearing.

So, how did we get to where we are today? How can the District claim it was entitled to receive \$30 million more for the fiscal 1993 Federal payment than what was appropriated? How can the District claim a Federal payment of \$671 million for fiscal year 1994, which is \$40 million more than allowed under the formula?

I believe that the following charts precisely explain not only how we got to where we are today, but also why the District is wrong in

claiming the higher amounts.

[Charts at page 8.]

REVENUE ESTIMATES

Chart 1: The first table provides several important pieces of information. For fiscal year 1985, the District told Congress that it would collect \$1,639,259,000 in general fund local revenues. The District actually collected \$53.5 million in fiscal 1985, more than it originally estimated. In fact, in each of the first 5 fiscal years shown here, the District underestimated its revenues by an average of \$53.4 million. Look at the tremendous rate of growth in those years, 10 percent, 9.69 percent, 8.76 percent and 8.93 percent.

Look what happened in the next 3 fiscal years. The rate of growth was cut in half. While revenues still increased by more than \$83 million in fiscal year 1990, the District's revenue estimate

was wrong by \$127.6 million. It gets worse.

In the spring of 1990, the Barry administration estimated that it would receive \$2,779,383,000 in fiscal year 1991. Again, while revenues did increase by another \$100 million, the estimate was short by nearly \$176 million. So, in January 1991, the new Mayor faced a budgetary nightmare. The good news was the new administration became more realistic about its rate of growth. The bad news, of course, was that these District revenues between 1991 and 1992 grew by only 1 percent. Perhaps, the most important fact, as it pertains to today's hearing, is found in the second column of figures: "Actual Revenues."

It has been alleged that there is some confusion regarding the definition of local revenues. The figures in the second column come directly from the District's own budget. The figures from 1985 to 1990 come directly from the Mayor's own testimony before the House Committee on the District of Columbia in April 1991. Actual

revenues for 1991 and 1992, of course, were not available at that time, but the Mayor's testimony still reflected the Barry estimated

revenues for 1991 of \$2,779 billion.

The Committee on the District of Columbia used these same figures in its report on H.R. 2123, which established the formula. Finally, I note that these figures also reflect those used by the Appropriations Committee. These figures are important for what types of revenue were being counted by both the city and Congress 2 years ago when the formula was being determined. They are equally important for describing what is not counted as revenue.

Let me note one other point. Public Law 102-102 authorized the set amount, \$630 million, for Federal payment of fiscal year 1992. If the District had received the payment based on the formula, it

would have received only \$600.7 million for fiscal year 1992.

As the District has complained that the Federal payment was \$30 million less than expected in fiscal year year 1993, let me note that the District received the extra amount in fiscal year 1992, 2 years ago. A \$100 million emergency supplemental in the Federal formula and new bonding authority were described as acts of faith. Add this additional \$30 million to that list. Congress has lived up to its commitments and I am deeply disturbed by allegations to the contrary.

Chart 2: In the second chart, we isolate what happened to the general fund in fiscal 1991. A great deal can be learned by examining the original budget assumptions, a budget revised 1 year later

and the audited budget at the close of the fiscal year.

As the chart shows, the Barry administration projected revenues of \$2.779 billion in the spring of 1990. In the revised budget, it was clear to the new Kelly administration that the estimates were way off the mark. Although the District actually collected more in property taxes than originally estimated, revenues from nearly all other sources were down significantly. Collections from income taxes were nearly \$100 million short. We can see some of the effects of Desert Storm. Sales taxes, much of them derived from the tourist industry were \$58 million less than originally projected.

As you can see here and on the previous chart, District general fund local revenues in 1991, were nearly \$176 million less than originally projected. The third column, "Audited Revenues," is the basis for the calculation of the Federal payment. In fiscal 1991, the audited general fund, local revenues totaled \$2.603 billion. So, the Federal payment for fiscal 1993, as determined by the Appropriations Committee under Public Law 102-102, was 24 percent of this

amount or \$624.8 million.

Let me note that the District budget includes and Congress appropriates nearly \$100 million in legitimate and recognizable service charges and miscellaneous revenue. Also included in the total are net lottery proceeds, which are transferred to the general fund to be spent by the District government as part of the regular budget process.

Now, charts 3 and 4.

So, what did the District do when the revenues came in at \$176 million less than they were originally estimated? The next two charts reveal what the District has attempted to do, to count more sources as revenue. The District has tried to include revenues

which have not historically been included by any entity including the District as general fund, local revenues. Simply speaking, the District is trying to include nonappropriated, miscellaneous reve-

nues and service charges.

What are these nonappropriated revenues? Here are just some of the items for which the District tried to claim for the fiscal year 1993 Federal payment, based on fiscal year 1991 audited revenues: \$48.9 million in intra-District funds from capital outlay funds. If one D.C. agency charges another District of Columbia agency for services, the District wants to count that as revenue. Furthermore, capital funds should not be considered to be available as general funds.

The District wants to count \$1.2 million from the Federal Government for the supplemental security insurance program, even though Public Law 102–102 expressly excludes Federal funds from the formula.

The District wants to count \$18.2 million in rents and utilities, even though these collections are not available for general use.

It tries to count sales from the prison industry to the Federal

Government.

The District wants to count a \$1.3 million HUD loan to the Lincoln Theater Project.

The District wants to count medicare fees.

In all, the District wants to count \$97 million in nonappropriated service charges, half of which appear to be transfers between agencies.

The District seeks to count \$76.8 million in miscellaneous revenues, some of which come from the Federal Government or is not

available for general use.

What is obvious about these nonappropriated revenues is that they were never included by any entity involved in establishing the Federal payment formula 2 years ago. The District did not count nonappropriated revenue. The House D.C. Committee did not count nonappropriated revenue. The D.C. Appropriations Subcommittee did not count nonappropriated revenue. The Rivlin Commission, in developing its recommendations of the Federal payment, did not

count nonappropriated revenue.

Even if there was an initial misunderstanding about what was to be counted in calculating the Federal payment, then surely that issue was resolved last year during the Appropriations Subcommittee deliberations. Former Chairman Dellums and I both informed Appropriations that counting nonappropriated revenue would not be consistent with congressional intent. Appropriations determined that, to count nonappropriated revenues would be inconsistent with the historical understanding of the general fund, local revenues. Yet, the District has insisted on presenting a budget with a Federal payment which it knows is \$40 million higher than the formula allows.

The record demonstrates that today, 2 years after the establishment of the Federal payment formula, the formula is working precisely as it was designed. Two years ago, the Mayor testified that she acknowledged that "Sometimes the revenue will be up and sometimes it will be down."

The Appropriations Committee has fulfilled its role in appropriating the District budget in a consistent manner. Julian Dixon, the gentleman from California and Dean Gallo, the gentleman from New Jersey, in particular, ought to be commended for maintaining the integrity of the formula. I think it is unfortunate that some local officials have tried to change the rules and were not allowed to and have chosen to blame the Congress.

I thank the Chairman and I apologize for the length of my open-

ing statement.

[The charts attached to Mr. Bliley's statement follow:]

District of Columbia General Fund Revenues

CHART 1

(in thousands of dollars)

-102 al								592	854	685
P.L.102-102 Federal Payment								\$600,692	\$624,854	\$632,685
Difference in Estimate- Actual	\$53,545	\$56,833	\$60,831	\$58,048	\$37,878	(\$127,678)	(\$175,823)	(\$21,459)		
Percent Increase		10.00%	%69.6	8.76%	8.93%	3.44%	4.02%	1.25%		
Increase from Prior Year		\$169,239	\$180,401	\$178,846	\$198,313	\$83,280	\$100,677	\$32,627		
Actual Revenues	\$1,692,804	\$1,862,043	\$2,042,444	\$2,221,290	\$2,419,603	\$2,502,883	\$2,603,560	\$2,636,187		
District Estimated Revenues from prior year	\$1,639,259	\$1,805,210	\$1,981,613	\$2,163,242	\$2,381,725	\$2,630,561	\$2,779,383	\$2,657,646	\$2,639,434	
	85	98	87	88	68	060	991	992	993	994

General Fund Revised FY 1991 Financial Plan

(in thousands of dollars)

	Original	Revised		Audited-Orig.
Revenue:	Budget	Budget	Audited	Difference
Local Sources				
Current Authority:				
Property taxes	832,200	856,100	881,878	49,678
Income taxes	848,300	795,000	749,025	(99,275)
Sales taxes	589,300	530,600	531,004	(28,296)
Other taxes	218,300	187,600	209,825	(8,475)
Licenses, permits	36,517	35,062	32,997	(3,520)
Fines, forfeits	47,770	52,768	53,026	5,256
Service charges	54,999	52,980	51,671	(3,328)
Miscellaneous	30,483	42,139	48,434	17,951
Subtotal, current authority	\$2,657,869	\$2,552,249	\$2,557,860	(\$100,009)
Local Sources, pending authority	71,638	12,178		
Subtotal, Local Revenue	\$2,729,507	\$2,564,427	\$2,557,860	(\$171,647)
Add net lottery proceeds Disposition of fixed assets	49,826	49,826	45,700	(4,126)
	C2 770 181	\$2 614 253	\$2,603,560	(\$175,823)

Source: Serving the People, Meeting the Challenge Fiscal Year 1991 Budget, "FY 1991 Operating Budget", Table 1-2; A New Vision for the City: Making Decusion for Our Future Fiscal Year 1992 Budget, "FY 1992 Operating Budget," Table 1-1; District of Columbia Appropriations Bill, 1991; D.C. Comprebensive Annual Financial Report, 1991.

Examples of Non-Appropriated Revenues from Service Charges (in thousands of dollars) CHART 3

Charges for Services		
Intra D.C. Revenues Mainly From Capital Outlay Funds	\$48,866	
Local Non-Appropriated Examples	\$137	
DCPS Non-Resident Tuition	\$1,287	
Rents and Utilities Collected from Tenants in DPAH's Properties	\$18,254	
Medicaid Cost Settlement Revenues	\$4,389	
Fees from D.C. Village, Forest Haven	\$3,144	
Rodoral Non-Appropriated Examples		
Heae for the Education of IIS Senate Pages	\$218	
Secret Service and Park Police	\$44	
MPD Health Program	\$533	
Kelmoursements are School	\$348	
_	\$165	
Ħ	\$211	
l Pu	\$2,449	
Total Intra D.C. Bevenues	\$48,866	
Total Non-Appropriated Federal Revenues	\$4,202	
Total Non-Appropriated Local Revenues	\$44,072	
Total Non-Appropriated Service Charge Revenues	\$97,140	

Examples of Non-Appropriated Miscellaneous Revenues (in thousands of dollars)

CHART 4

Miscellaneous Income

Local Non-Appropriated Examples	
Rental and Long Term Leases	\$20,629
DHCD Loan Repayments	\$7,633
Other Revenues	\$164
Interest Income on Employers Contributions to Trust Funds	\$1,403
HUD Loan to Lincoln Theater	\$1,304
Fees from Medicare, Commercial Insurance and Self Pay for Medical	\$10,989
Services at St. Es	
Federal Non-Appropriated Examples	
Just Say "No" Program	\$3
Stripper-Well Oil Awards from U.S. Department of Energy	\$122
Crime Victims Reimbursement for Justice Department	\$110
Drug Use Forecasting Program	\$20
Adjustment of Prior Year Entry - Rivlin Commission	(\$1,000)
Total Non-Appropriated Miscellaneous Federal Bevenues	(\$745)
Total Non-Appropriated Miscellaneous Local Revenues	\$77,635
Total Non-Appropriated Miscellaneous Revenues	\$76,890

Ms. Norton. Thank you, Mr. Bliley.

Before I proceed to the ranking member, I want to welcome Mr. Lewis and Mr. Jefferson to this committee and say how much I appreciate their willingness to serve and to welcome Mr. Ballenger as well and to indicate how much I appreciate his willingness to serve.

Mr. Rohrabacher.

Mr. ROHRABACHER. Thank you, Madam Chairman.

Madam Chairman, today really is a sad occasion for these sub-committees and for the Committee of the District of Columbia as a whole and for the authorizing committees in general. Two years ago, Congress enacted Public Law 102–102, establishing a formula-based Federal payment authorization level. Although I thought the 24-percent level was too high, I supported basing the authorization level on a formula, because I believed that meant there would be

predictable bases for determining the Federal payment.

Madam Chairman, it doesn't seem to be working out that way. There is no doubt in my mind that Mr. Bliley is absolutely right in his calculations as to what revenues are supposed to be included in calculating the formula. There is no doubt in my mind that, Chairman Dellums was right in agreeing with Mr. Bliley's analysis of the legislative intent of this committee and that the District of Columbia Appropriations Subcommittee was right in appropriating a general Federal payment close to the Dellums/Bliley interpretation of the formula. But, there is also no doubt in my mind that none of this matters.

Madam Chairman, in fiscal year 1993, the very first year the formula was used to calculate the Federal payment, this committee says the formula worked out to be \$625 million. The city claims it is \$848 million, but out of the goodness of their hearts, have limited their request to \$655 million. Meanwhile, the Appropriations Committee set a general Federal payment at \$630 million and threw in

an extra \$30 million for a youth and crime initiative.

A few months ago, the committee yielded to President Bush to veto any bill over his budget request, keeping the total payment at \$630 million. Now, however, with President Bush gone, the Appropriations Committee has added an extra \$28 million in unrestricted funds to the supplemental appropriations bill now being debated in the Senate.

It gets worse from here, as far as I am concerned, Madam Chairman.

For fiscal year 1994, Mr. Bliley says, and I agree with him, that the formula works out to be \$633 million. The city claims it is supposed to be \$802 million but, again, out of the goodness of their hearts, they are asking only for \$672 million. As far as the Appropriations Committee, it is clear from what they did in fiscal year 1993 that they will appropriate whatever they darn well want to appropriate. Madam Chairman, the formula has failed from the outset in its fundamental purpose, to produce an agreed upon, predictable Federal payment.

The city says that the formula yields far higher numbers than anything this committee intended and the Appropriations Committee does not even feel bound by the formula anyway. We may as well throw in the towel and throw out the formula. If the city and

the Appropriations Committee will not abide by the rules, let us just fight it out each year for D.C.'s appropriations number on the

House floor and, ves. may the best team win.

I find it distressing that after someone—after we all moved forward with what was a very idealistic and sincere effort to give the city and, I might add, the taxpayers and all of us something from which we could count on and expect that we would not have to fight through these numbers, that it has failed in its very first year to accomplish the ends we thought it would accomplish.

Thank you very much, Madam Chairman.

Ms. Norton. Could I just say to my two colleagues, there has been a lot of shouting back and forth on the formula and how it has worked. As we looked into the matter this session, it seems that there has been very little problem solving. The formula was applied for the first time last year. It was not perfectly calculated by the committee or perfectly applied by the Congress, it seems to me. is to be expected when we were dealing with an unprecedented formula

I would like to ask those from the city and those from the Congress to both regard this as a problem to be solved, rather than to assume the conclusion is at hand before we can engage in a problem-solving exercise.

I would like to ask if any member of the committee who has not

Mr. BLILEY. Would the gentlewoman yield?

Ms. NORTON. Certainly so, Mr. Bliley.

Mr. Bliley. We realized that the formula might not have been perfect when we did it, but we did it with everybody's agreement of the request—and we set it for 2 years. The reason we set it for 2 vears was to come back and reexamine it.

Ms. Norton. Three years, Mr. Bliley. Mr. Bliley. Three years, OK. We put a time limit on it for the purpose of seeing how it works and then make what adjustments, if any, should be made at that time.

That's all.

Ms. Norton. Thank you so much.

Any other comments.

Mr. Lewis. Madam Chairman.

Ms. Norton. Mr. Lewis?

Mr. Lewis. Madam Chairperson, let me just say that I am delighted and very pleased to be serving on this committee. I look forward to working with you and other members of this committee and working with the great Mayor of this city and all the elected officials.

I served on the city council in the city of Atlanta for more than 4 years. That city was a free and independent city. I hope the day will come when I am serving on this committee that, the District of

Columbia will become free and liberated.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Ms. Norton. Thank you, Mr. Lewis.

Mr. Jefferson.

Mr. JEFFERSON. Thank you, Madam Chairwoman.

I have a very brief remark that I would like to share with you and the committee at this time and with the public.

Like Mr. Lewis, I am pleased to serve with you and with this committee. I do not share the rich history that we have seen examined here this morning and I am sure we will hear some more of it.

I hope to learn it as soon as I can and to benefit from it.

Our job, as Mr. Lewis has stated and, I think, rightly stated is, to work toward the day when the people of the District of Columbia are truly represented in this Nation's body as fully as they should be. I hope that these interim measures that we are taking we will do as fairly and as expeditiously and as well as we can and with the least acrimony we can.

I am pleased to serve with you and the committee and I look for-

ward to working with you in the years to come.

Ms. Norton. Well, thank you, gentlemen.

Mr. Ballenger.

Mr. Ballenger. Madam Chairperson and members of this committee, I would like to learn that I can—I hope to educate myself of the problems here. Again, having served as Congressman Lewis has in local government—I was the county commissioner for 8 years. Luckily for the people who were taxpayers in my area of the country, we had to have a balanced budget every year.

I have now been a taxpayer here in the city of Washington, DC. for 6 years. I would like to see somewhere along the line something occur that makes it look like the government is working, which I

have not seen since I have lived here.

Ms. Norton. Thank you, Mr. Ballenger.

[Pause]

Ms. Norton. I want to welcome Mayor Kelly and her staff to this hearing. She may proceed.

Anybody who is going to be testifying with you, would you identi-

fy yourself for the record?

STATEMENT OF HON. SHARON PRATT KELLY, MAYOR, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA ACCOMPANIED BY ELLEN O'CONNOR, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA AND TONY CALHOUN, CONTROLLER OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

STATEMENT OF HON, SHARON PRATT KELLY

Ms. Kelly. This is Ellen O'Connor, who is the chief financial officer, Tony Calhoun, who is the controller of the District of Columbia. I am Sharon Pratt Kelly, the Mayor of the District of Columbia.

Good morning, Chairwoman Norton. It is good to be with you. It is good to be with you, Mr. Bliley, Mr. Rohrabacher, Mr. Ballenger and particularly to our two good friends, Congressman Lewis and Congressman Jefferson. It is a pleasure. If I may take this moment to say also that, I am delighted to see in your midst Mr. Broderick D. Johnson.

I am here today and welcome the opportunity today to testify with respect to the implementation of Public Law 102-102, which is the Federal formula payment that required considerable effort and energy on the parts of a good many people to hammer out in the first year of office of both me and Mr. Wilson and Ms. Norton. As we might know, just for a point of putting history in context, this Federal formula payment was not an idea that was developed on

the spot by anybody. Indeed, it was the product in part of the efforts of a commission, which was the bipartisan commission, as we

might all recall.

The Chair of that commission was Alice Rivlin at the time. The other co-Chair was Frank Fahrenkopf. As a result of this 2-year commission which existed before I took office as Mayor, several things came forward, one of which was that the District of Columbia government needed to streamline. That was one of the issues that came forth. I might add that process commenced at the time that I took office. Indeed, the District of Columbia government, in the first year and a half, was streamlined by 5½ percent, which included 14,000 people, 700 funded vacant positions, 2,000 unfunded vacant positions.

As a result of the budget that was just approved by the District of Columbia Council for fiscal year 1994, that government will again be streamlined by 7 percent or 3,000 positions, funded positions of which the lion's share will be incumbents, will be reduced again. So, this government, this local government is doing its part in terms of one of the recommendations offered by the Rivlin Com-

mission.

Another recommendation that was also offered by the Rivlin Commission was that, the District of Columbia, since it has this very peculiar arrangement in this country, that the District of Columbia in order to be fiscally stable ought to also have the capacity to tax the income that is generated here. We will not pursue that basic, American prerogative today. The issue before us today is that, because of this peculiar nature, because we cannot tax 40 percent of our property, 62 percent of the income that is generated in the District, we have this very unusual arrangement which is asso-

ciated with the Federal payment.

It was thought, however, by that bipartisan commission that there needed to be some predictability to that payment. So, we worked together to try to hammer out what, indeed, that understanding ought to be. I should say very clearly, for those who have a difference of opinion that it was a clear understanding, we thought, as to what constituted those revenues at the time we hammered out that payment. I want to say at the outset, I very much appreciate the spirit of our Congresswoman Norton's amendment, but I also want to say that there were some understandings at that time. Those understandings were or we asked that they be reflected as a part of the legislative record.

Now, everybody at that time said, no, we do not need to make it a part of the legislative record. Oh, no, Mayor Kelly, that is not necessary, because everything that you are talking about constitutes revenue is pretty well understood by general accounting rules and there is nothing unusual to the District of Columbia. The rules that we are talking about are the rules—that is right—are the same rules that they normally constitute as revenues by general accounting standards. Therefore, we thought there was a clear and

unequivocal understanding.

As the Congresswoman has pointed out, in this first year, not surprisingly, maybe there are some misperceptions or misunder-standings or legitimate differences of opinion, but we thought all of that was clearly hammered out. We are not trying to change the

rules in the middle of the game. We really are not. We think we are really going back to what was clearly understood at that time in terms of what constituted revenues. Indeed, the revenues that we are talking about, for example, are legitimate reimbursements for expenses, not money that—nor are we talking about money that the Federal Government gives us. We are talking legitimate

reimbursements for expenses.

The kinds of things that are now being disputed, for example, the District of Columbia has to go back and pave a road because one of the utility companies has messed up the road for trying to correct a utility problem. You are saying that ought not to be included as a part of our expenses. Indeed, the dollars that we collect for services provided in terms of our housing, people are saying now that those are not legitimate revenues that ought not to be included. By any other standard, in any other general accounting standards in terms of government, those would be legitimate revenues. That is what we are saying ought to be calculated as a part of that base.

So, I am going to ask Ellen O'Connor and Tony Calhoun to elaborate upon it further but, again, we are not trying to change the rules in the middle of the game. We, indeed, are trying to operate by the rules that we thought were clearly understood at the time we worked so vigorously to obtain this Federal formula payment.

I would also add that our hope is that, while it should sunset in 1995, we are hopeful that it will become permanent so long as this

unusual arrangement for limited home rule exists.

Again, we are here to elaborate and what I would like to do with your permission is to ask Ellen O'Connor if they can speak or maybe respond to any questions that you might have, to assist in responding to any questions you might have.

Ms. Norton. Thank you very much, Mayor Kelly.

Yes, I would like unanimous consent to enter your written testimony into the record since it answers, it seems to me, very forthrightly the precise questions at issue in this testimony.

[The prepared statement of Ms. Sharon Pratt Kelly with attach-

ments follows:

STATEMENT OF
THE HONORABLE SHARON PRATI KELLY
MAYOR OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
BEFORE THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COMMITTEE

SUBCOMMITTEE OF FISCAL AFFAIRS AND HEALTH AND THE

SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION

Wednesday, 31 March 1993

9:30 a.m.

Good morning Chairman Stark, Congressman Bliley, Chairman McDermott, Chairwoman Norton and members of the subcommittees. Thank you for the opportunity to testify before you today on the implementation of P.L. 102-102, the legislation that established the federal formula payment to the District of Columbia.

It was nearly two years ago that I first came before this committee in my capacity as mayor of the District. At that time, I strongly endorsed the direction and intent of the federal formula bill you were considering and strongly urged the committee to go one step further and adopt the recommendation of the Rivlin Commission which would have set the formula at 30 percent of locally-generated revenue. Through extensive negotiation and cooperation, we were able to enact the existing federal payment legislation which set the formula at 24 percent of local source revenue.

The District and this committee wholeheartedly supported and colebrated the passage of

the historic legislation establishing a formula for the federal payment to the nation's capital. We were all in agreement that the federal payment had not kept pace with the expectations and demands for services to the federal government placed upon the District and that the District was burdened by the tremendous taxing restrictions included in the Home Rule Charter.

In this committee and in the Congress, there developed a consensus that the time had come for a federal payment that would be predictable, rational and equitable and that would provide a level of certainty to the District as well as to Wall Street. In fact, all of the members of this committee agreed that a federal payment formula provides a dependable method on which the District government can rely when drafting its own fiscal year budgets. By implementing a formula for determining the federal payment in advance, a large measure of uncertainty can be avoided during our budget process.

The District of Columbia Budgetary Efficiency Act of 1991 authorized a federal payment to the District in an amount equal to 24 percent of the revenues derived from "local sources". I am urging the relevant congressional committees:

- to interpret P.L. 102-102 with a sharper definition of the term "local sources" and, having done so
- to extend the authorization of the payment beyond fiscal year 1995 and make the commitment permanent.

The General Accounting Office, charged under the law with reviewing and reporting District revenues, a year ago, struggled to come up with an approach that represented what it thought Congress wanted for calculating a federal payment to the District and still meet the literal requirements of the law. It is clear that disparate interpretations on how to calculate the federal payment will continue unless the law is clarified.

Confusion regarding the definition of "local source revenues" has existed for the past year.

In the FY 93 District budget, these different interpretations of the federal formula payment resulted in a \$30 million "hole" in the District's budget. The District's calculation, based on P.L. 102-102, was \$555 million, and our budget was balanced with the understanding that our calculation was a proper interpretation of the law.

The authorizing committee in May 1992, and again in June, provided a different interpretation of the law in communications with the D.C. Appropriations Committee. In our view, the committee's interpretation is not consistent with what was the very basis of the historic legislation we all worked so hard to achieve. Clearly, this new interpretation has tremendous ramifications for the FY 94 budget just passed by the District of Columbia Council and soon to be sent to the Congress. The District again grappled with an uncertain federal payment during this budget planning cycle. My recent letter to the

Δ

Compttoller General detailed the exiculation the District used and the resulting federal payment request in FY 94 of \$672 million.

The District recommends that the same good will and spirit of consensus developed in earlier negotiations prevail as we nail down the particulars of this definition, and I urge that we refine the formula by specifying in greater detail the elements to be included.

How has the District interpreted the law and what do we mean by "local revenues"? Our calculations of the federal payment are based on a percentage of District revenues, which absolutely excludes funds received from the federal government. District revenues include general fund revenues with all appropriated taxes and fees and non-appropriated revenues as well as not lottery proceeds. Non-appropriated revenues include revenues received by the District for charges for street repair following work by utility companies, rent from public housing units, third party payments on mental health benefits, intra-governmental charges and transfers and other non-appropriated revenues from District sources.

All of these monies meet the definition of revenue according to the Government Accounting Standards Board and generally accepted accounting principals (GAAP). All of these amounts can be identified in the District's audited comprehensive annual financial report. (A complete listing of FY 92 non-appropriated charges for services and non-appropriated miscellaneous charges is attached; federal charges are excluded from the

5

District's definition of "local sources".)

Thus, the District recommends this method for computing the federal formula payment in order to eliminate any confusion about which elements to include in determining the payment amount, while conforming to generally accepted accounting principles and using audited results readily available in the District's annual financial statement.

It is essential that we clarify the method for calculating the formula payment required by the Budgetary Efficiency Act of 1991 prior to the expiration of the authorization in FY 95. Enactment of this bill was a bi-partisan effort to resolve a long-standing problem, and it is my hope that we can clarify the specifics for continued implementation of the bill in the same spirit in which this legislation was chacted. I look forward to working with you toward that end.

Let me speak to the proposal to provide an annual floor for the federal payment to the District. We are not requesting the establishment of a floor for the federal payment. We believe that by making the formula for a federal payment a permanent commitment and by specifying the elements to be used to calculate the amount, Congress will provide the necessary and sufficient support to allow the District to plan for our finencial needs.

Thank you for the opportunity to address you this morning.

FISCAL YEAR 1992 NON APPROPRIATED CHARGES POR SERVICES AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

NON APPROPRIATED CHARGES FOR SERVICE

Public

Public & Asst. Housing - Rental Pay Title II	\$19,148;961
Employment Services - Workers' Compensation	6,122,904
Public Works - Street Repairs	4,801,274
Public Schools - Food Service Sales	1,750,768
Euman Servs Vital Records Rovenue	1,563,382
Human Servs Sec. Sec. Income Payback	1,520,349
Human Servs Medicaid Tapt. Cost Silvat.	1,391,116
Human Servs Medicald Light, cost strand.	1,287,598
Human Servs Medical DC Vill. Patient Lbty.	1,266,293
Univ. of D.C Law School Tuitions	575,958
Recreation & Park Fees	
Human Servs Medical JBJ Patient Liability	364,251
Public Works - Lorton Landfill	472,742
Public & Asst. Equaing - Non Dwelling Rat	429,674
Admin. Services - Rental Prop. Mgt.	397,997
Human Servs Medical FE Patient Liability	345.743
Various Other Public Charges	327,177
Public Schools - Lease Income	222,100
Euman Servs Various Cther	127,706
Public Schools - Custodial Servs.	186,630
Human Servs Medical Pdl Pr Vendor	118,287
Public Schools - Various Other	108,704
	101,114
Zoning - Eranscript Fees	
m + 2 m 221 -	Ś
Worst Public	7

Total Public

\$42,830,728

Pederal*

Correctional Industries - Sale of Products Metro. Police Dept Reimb. from Otr. Gov. Public Schools - Reimb. from Otr. Gov. Metro. Police Dept Justice Dept. Finger. Public Works - Reimb, from Otr. Gov. Public Schools - Cap. Fage School Euman Sorvs. Reimb. Lrom Otr. Gov. Various Other Federal Charges	2,083,454 654,9,9 255,/96 247,141 208,937 194,970 191,249 68,571
---	---

Total Federal

3,905,097*

Attachment

Intra-Governmental

 Various Agenoies - Intra-Governmental
 32,029,331

 Public Works - Water & Sewer
 21,767,664

 Various Other Intra-Governmental
 770,237

Total Intra-Governmentai

44,567,232

TOTAL NON APPROPRIATED CHARGES FOR SERVICES

\$91,303,057

NON APPROPRIATED MISCELLANHOUS CHARGES

Public

Human Servs Mental Health 3rd Party Payments	\$15,427,131
Housing & Comm Sale of Land/St Comm. Dev.	7,59€,832
Public Works - Recycling Program	7,379,982
Human Servs AFDC Title IV-D Coll.	5,326,327
Housing & Comm Bond Fund and Other Revenue	3,874,383
Public Works - Lordon Landfil Rebate	3,600,000
Corrections - Concession Income	2,564,403
Public Works - Abandoned Vehicle Removal	1,994,768
Eousing & Comm Rehab. Loan Repayment	1,839,810
Housing & Comm Rehab. Loan Repay. Multifam.	1,725,698
Housing & Comm Rental Income Property	
Human Servs Med. 3rd Party Lbty. TP1 Coll.	1,430,883
House delvs, - med. Std Party Edty. TPE Coll.	1,186,462
Housing & Comm Mco. Dev. Loan Repayment	1,177,795
Cons. & Reg. Aff No Fault Admin. Fund & Otr.	1.145,323
Financial Mgt Allotments	1,126,940
Public works - Other Revenue	1,085,498
Housing & Comm Home Purchase Asst.	1,083,303
human Servs IV-E Incentive & Other Net Rev.	949,927
Housing & Comm Long Term Lease	825,938
Employment Servs Int. Inc. Allo, Ul Emp Surcha	
Metro. Police Dept Naro. Proc. Crime	666,522
Recreation & Parks - UFO Head Start & Other Rev.	665,494
Busi. & Eco. Dev EDFC DC Contrib. & Int. Inc.	615,783
Energy Office - Exact ESS/SEC & Other Revenue	509,206
Admin. Services - Other Revenue	607,134
Various Other Miscellaneous Public Charges	541,829
Public Works - M V OF ProgDr. Ed. & Grant Mich.	320,042
Busi. & Roo. Dev. Guar. Loan Funds & Invst.	512,218
Public Works - Stlig & T/E Con. DPW Whole Cost	485,100
Fousing & Comm 1st Right Ld & Band Acqui HDC	468,098
Publ. Library - Fines Copy Fund & Other Revenue	453,783
Public & Asst. Ecusing - Syndi. Fees & Other Rev.	426,482
	,

-- WULE ---

Attach ment page J

Housing & Comm Relab. Loan Repayment Ar 382, rublic Schools - School Income & Other Revenue 303, Pire Dept FPD Inspec. & Other Revenue 266, Busi. & Eco. Dev DC Committee to Promote 230, MeLro. Police Dept Other Revenue 225, Taxi Cab Comm Taxi Assess. & Insur. 220,	343 695 743 137
Total Public	\$70,251,077
Pederal * Energy Office - Strip Well Exempt & Other Rev. 449	963
Total Federa?	449,963*
TOTAL NON APPROPRIATED MISCELLANDODS CHARGES	\$70,701,041

^{*} receral receipts would be excluded from the "local source revenues".



THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA WASHINGTON, D. C. 20004

FEB 1 7 1993

The Honorable Charles A. Bowsher Comptroller General 441 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20001

Dear Mr. Comptroller General:

In accordance with section 4(a) of Public Law 94-399, as amended by section 2(b) of Public Law 102 102, the compreheusive annual financial report of the District of Columbia, audited by Coopers & Lybrand and Bert Smith & Co., certified public accountants, includes a report of the revenues of the District of Columbia for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1992, broken down by revenues derived from the Federal Covernment and revenues derived from sources other than the Pederal Government during that fiscal year.

A summary of the revenues reported for tiscal year 1992 follows (in thousands of dollars):

		Sou	ICCO	
Exhibit	Local	Pederal	Interfund	Total
Governmental:				
General (A-2)	\$2,700,769	1,343,743	44.567	4.089.079
Capital projects (B-2)	-	76,657	-	76,657
Euterprises (C-2):				
Operating revenues	270.742	49,151	53,025	372,918
Nonoperating revenues	6.994	7.822	_	14,816
Trusts:				
Expendable (D-2)	139,815	118,226	7,438	265,479
Pension (D-3)	222,781	28,950	255,003	506,734
Total revenues	\$3.341.101	1,624,542	260.033	5,325,683

There is authorized to be appropriated as the 1994 annual federal payment to the District of Columbia for fiscal year 1994 an amount equal to 24 percent of the local revenues for fiscal year 1992. The authorized amount for fiscal year 1994 is \$801,864,000.

The District of Columbia Budget Request Act for the year ended September 30, 1994, will request an appropriation of \$671,566,000 for the federal payment. This amount represents 24 percent of the total of District sources of revenue in the General Fund (\$2,749.691,000 on Exhibit S-1) plus operating transfers from the Lottery and Games Enterprise Fund to the General Fund (\$48,500.000 on Exhibit C-2) for the year ended September 30, 1992.

Sincerely

Sharon Pract Kelly

Mayor

Ms. Norton. I would like to say for the record that, I do not believe and do not think that it is fair to say that the District has been trying to change the rules either. The District, for example, did not include Federal funds and, in fact, without particular guidance as to what would be accepted and what would not be accepted, I included some funds which the committee, the Appropriations and the D.C. Committee believed not to be appropriate. The notion that there was good faith involved, it seems to me, is demonstrated by the fact that the two categories that have proved most troublesome have in fact been enumerated with the testimony which has been received here this morning.

I would like to ask you, Mayor Kelly or those who come with you to indicate why these categories have not been counted in the past as a part of locally generated revenues when one looks to see what in fact they are? Would you give some examples from your testimony or from the appendix to your testimony as to what kinds of revenues we are talking about and why those revenues should be considered locally raised revenues or locally generated revenues?

Ms. Kelly. If I may, I would like to ask Tony Calhoun, our con-

troller to speak to that.

Mr. Calhoun. Yes, thank you, Mayor.

Chairperson Norton, I would be glad to try to respond to your

query.

These revenues in the past—and unfortunately, going back, one of the people that I spoke to that has been involved in the finance of this government mentioned that, as far back as they could remember, which was 1964, most of these revenues have been nonappropriated many times because they are for specific purposes, which as Mr. Bliley pointed out, like rents or public housing, which is a major item here, now you can only use that for public housing purposes. However, under the generally accepted accounting principles, if some pay you rent that is revenue. So, I think that is clearly a revenue of the District of Columbia.

We have in our annual financial report—and I will mention it for the record—but in the back, which is what we have always wanted to use in Exhibit S-1, which gives a column, there is a column there called "Total District Sources." That column includes taxes, licenses and permits, fines and forfeits, charges for services, miscellaneous revenue. Now, in the charges for services and miscellaneous revenue, that includes some appropriated and nonappropriated, the two items together. They all add across to equal some-

thing called Total District Sources.

Local-Source Revenue

The Rivlin report referred to local-source revenue of the District of Columbia. The Mayor has been talking about local-source revenue. When we were first discussing implementing this program, we talked about local-source revenue. We talked about using S-1 as the figure to use to multiply by the 24 percent. We talked about that. Now, the language that came out in the legislation is different than what we talked about, because it talks about local revenues. Then the law defines local revenues as all revenues of the District of Columbia except those received from Federal sources.

This is why it gave us difficulty in trying to come up with a figure and as Mr. Rohrabacher, who has now left us points out, we were asking for \$800 million. We pointed out in discussions with staff, including a member of Mr. Bliley's staff that this figure was going to come forward if we did not reach some sort of agreement, because there was no, as the Mayor pointed out, legislative history. There was no committee report. There was nothing that you could refer to to determine what the definition was. If you just applied what the law said, you would include all the revenues of the District, not just District sources, all sources, which would be all funds.

We knew that was not the intent. We were not expecting to get that. We asked the committee staff to let us work out something. The General Accounting Office, in the report they sent forward to the Congress, pointed out that our calculation was correct but, however, it would lead to a figure that was much larger than the Congress appeared to have intended. They begged the Congress to please define further what the formula should be, because the definition was not clear.

Now, those were the issues that we were—the situation we find ourselves in.

REIMBURSEMENTS AND OTHER PAYMENTS

Mr. Bliley referred to we were trying to get money for SSI. The reimbursement of that line item is reimbursements. What happens is, there are some people who apply for SSI. They apply for it, but it takes time for the Federal Government to certify them. We predetermine that the likelihood is very substantial that they are going to be approved at some point. We advance them funds. They reimburse us once they get money. That is what that is.

There are also third-party payments from various of our facilities, which include individuals who have insurance of some kind or self-pay, whether it is in mental health, whether it is in our clinics, in D.C. Village, J.B. Johnson Nursing Home, various facilities that

are listed in here.

There are loan proceeds in here which also Mr. Bliley mentioned. We have some loan programs and economic development. Those proceeds when those loans are repaid are shown in here. They are payments coming back to the District. Those payments are required to be used in many of those programs, in the Community Development Block Grant under the HUD regulations. They are required to be set aside for use in that program. They are part of the local-base revenue for that program, which is another reason why they were not appropriated.

So, we have a variety of programs like that or special situations that the income has some restrictions on it. That is why—and Mr. Bliley did point that out—that a lot of these incomes are restricted. That is why they are not in the appropriations, but they are not Federal except for in the attachment to the Mayor's testimony, we identify it. It is a little over \$4.5 million that is Federal funds. Even that is receipt for services and we are willing to exclude that.

The services that—even those services though are, for instance, \$2 million of the \$4.5 million is for correctional industries. Correc-

tional industries provide services to various Federal agencies, refinishing furniture, fixing file cabinets, things like that. There is \$192,000 in there for operation of the Page School right here on Capitol Hill. That is revenue to the District. It is from the Federal Government, though.

Those are just some of the examples of some of the items that we

are dealing with.

LACK OF PRECEDENT

Ms. Norton. In the absence of any guidance from the committee, the city was obviously left to try to figure this out by itself. It becomes very technical, as we have seen from your explanation. I think that part of the problem here was that what the legislation apparently expected to work, which was that the GAO, the committee and the city would figure it out before it went to the Appropriations Committee, did not happen correctly. I think the committee has to take responsibility for that as well. This is not simply a case of the District not getting it. There has been no precedent for how

to get it.

One of the reasons I think that the committee, in passing the legislation, did not spell it out is because it was not sure how these categories would break down. Obviously, it caused a problem which we are trying to correct here this morning. That is why laying out, by the way, if I may so, simply laying out the items that the District tried to include last time does not further the problem-solving exercise at hand. Again, in the absence of guidance, it does not seem to me to make any sense of how to proceed to lay out items that seemed as if they might legitimately be included as locally generated revenues, no precise definition having been giving by the Congress of the United States.

May I ask you, Mayor Kelly, do any of the funds in these two categories that have now been elaborated come from interagency transfers, enterprise funds, trust funds or unspecified Federal

sources?

Mr. Calhoun. Right.

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

Madam Chairperson, we have broken out another grouping in there that is intergovernmental, some of that, as we have separated it out and we show it clearly. With this one, the light of it is capital, as we have out. It is reimbursed with the general fund. The capital fund does not have any employees charged to it. Proceeds are put in there from bond issues and from grants, but nobody is charged there. The employees are in the general fund. To the extent that employees or certain services are provided that relate to capital, they are revenue to the general fund. That is in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, if money is going from one fund to another.

There is about \$770,000 that is from other agencies like the university, the hospital and things like that. That is the smaller amount of the three amounts in that category. The other two

larger amounts are primarily capital-related.

When we did the calculation of the total, all the revenues of the District based on the way the law was written, we eliminated that amount so we would not double count it. In our letter to the General Accounting Office, that \$44 million is excluded. If you are going to take all of the funds of the District, that is not a problem. If you are going to limit it to the general fund, which is what we came back with, then it is revenue to the general fund.

That is the position we are taking because, again, we are re-

quired to follow generally accepted accounting principles.

Ms. O'Connor. I just add that the definition of revenue that we are using today and that Mr. Calhoun is explaining is consistent with the definition of revenue that the District has always used. I think you are getting a treat to see that frequently this fund accounting can be quite complicated and confusing. I would argue that the merit of it is that, we are not making up the rules or the

definition about what revenue is.

There is a crowd called the Government Accounting Standards Board, GASB. They are the determiners of what the rules for government accounting are. They define what revenue is. We verify that the District's practice of those rules is correct by obtaining an audit by a major accounting firm. When that audit comes through, we are given an award that our categorization and presentation, our accuracy in using those rules, that is, calling a revenue a revenue is recognized by the Government Financial Officers' Association and other associations as top quality.

So, I guess our merit is, we have been applying these rules consistently, 2 years ago, 10 years ago, 20 years ago as well as being recognized by independent third parties as properly using the

rules, complicated as they may be.

Ms. Norton. Thank you, Ms. O'Connor.

Authorization, Duration

Mayor Kelly, finally, you say in your statement, "We are not requesting the establishment of a floor for the Federal payment. We believe that by making the formula for a Federal payment a permanent commitment and by specifying the elements to be used to calculate the amount, Congress will provide the necessary and sufficient support to allow the District to plan for our financial needs."

Now, the commitment to a permanent Federal payment formula is one which you must know you already have. When the Federal payment formula comes up again, we will ask that it be permanent. That is not, of course, an entitlement. I think there is some confusion in, at least, your testimony. I need to put it on the record

so that there is no confusion.

What, in fact, the Congress did last time was to give an authorization, in effect, that would last for 3 years at 24 percent. Some of us thought that 24 percent was too low an amount and, therefore, had no problem with there being only a 3-year authorization for that amount. When the authorization runs out and we come again for an authorization, if we are able to get an authorization of the amount that seems to us to be fair or an authorization that goes up gradually then, of course, it will be appropriate to ask that be writ-

ten into law as a permanent commitment. But a permanent com-

mitment for an authorization is only an authorization.

Therefore, it is no different from what you have now, namely, a piece of paper, the way George Washington University now has a piece of paper that they wave in the face of the Appropriations Committee every year, saying give George Washington University \$50 million because we have been authorized. All a permanent authorization does is what the 3-year authorization does, which is to give you a piece of paper to say to the Appropriations Committee, would you please give us that amount. There is no such thing in the Congress as a permanent appropriation.

At that point, of course, we would be getting into entitlements. That has never been done for any locality. That would be—that is not, of course, what you are asking for. We were all clear at the time of the Federal payment formula when the District was attacked for the formula by those who construed it as an entitlement. You and the ranking member and the Chair and everyone else re-

butted that and said we knew it was not an entitlement.

So, that you already have. At least you have the commitment of some of us to try to get a fair formula that would then be in permanent law, although we could go back at any time. We could go

back the next year and change it.

This question comes out of looking at the District's revenues. For example, in 1993, the increase from last year was \$32,627,000. It seemed clear to some of us, looking at the District's revenue over time that, it was not beyond the pale to envision a time when the District's revenue could indeed be below what it was the year before and, indeed, the ranking member of the full committee and others have said that, indeed, that is what you have agreed to live with. You agreed to live with whatever the fluctuation would be.

I am asking you is it fair to the residents of the District of Columbia to live with a fluctuation entirely out of the control of the District of Columbia that could conceivably send District revenues below what it was the year before although that would be nothing that was anything you could control? Therefore, I want to know what would be the problem with a floor on the Federal payment?

Ms. Kelly. In an effort to, as you express, Madam Chairwoman, to resolve the problem, I would be delighted to have such language. I simply was making it clear that, from my original understanding and recognizing that the problem was not resolved though, my original understanding was that, all of what we offered as a basis for revenues vis-a-vis this Federal formula payment was what we have offered to this august body. Then, indeed, I certainly was not trying to change any rules based upon my original understanding.

In view of the fact that there is not that clarity and in view of the fact that there is a problem, I certainly would welcome it.

Ms. Norton. Thank you, Mayor Kelly.

Mr. Bliley.

Non-Appropriated Charges

Mr. BLILEY. Thank you, Madam Chairman.

Mayor Kelly, when you testified before the Committee on the District of Columbia in April 1991, you provided budget estimates

to the committee for general fund local collections. Did those estimates include nonappropriated funds?

Ms. Kelly. I am certain they include everything as we under-

stood it today.

Mr. Bliley. Well, as a matter of fact, Mayor, they did not include nonappropriated funds. Had they, you would have included an additional \$173 million in nonappropriated revenues and would have increased the local revenue estimates to \$2.95 billion and the Federal payment estimate to what would have been \$708 million.

Ms. NORTON. Will the gentleman yield for a moment? I know that Mr. Jefferson and Mr. Lewis have a Ways and Means Commit-

tee meeting.

I appreciate your coming.

Mr. Bliley. So, my question is, based on that, when did you decide that the Federal payment should be based on these funds? Ms. Kelly. It is always my understanding, Mr. Bliley, but I will

let Ellen O'Connor speak to those points.

Ms. O'Connor. Mr. Bliley, there were a number of exhibits provided by the District of Columbia to the committee as a backdrop for the Federal formula payment. Those estimates did include all

general fund revenue, both budgeted and not budgeted.

It is also true that, as part of budget defense, as we are moving the budget through the Appropriations Committee of the Congress, we develop a list of figures that explain what the details of the budgeted revenue are. That is for the purpose of supporting the budget moving through the Congress. I distinguish that those are two different exercises. So, I would not argue that—

Mr. Bliley. I understand that and we had the figures and we understood it. We base general fund revenues as being those that you are free to spend however the council sees fit to spend. Now, the comptroller points out that \$192 million is for the pages' school.

Mr. Calhoun. 192.000.

Mr. Bliley. 192,000, whatever. A thousand here, a thousand

there. Pretty soon, it is real money, I guess.

Anyway, you are not free to spend that money on anything but that particular purpose. The fees at the University of the District of Columbia come in and pay part of the cost of operating the University of the District of Columbia. You are not free to take those students' tuitions and fees and put it toward fixing potholes in the middle of the streets.

That was what this committee and the chairman and the gentlewoman did when we put in the fixed formula. We based it on those funds that are used in the general fund for totally discretionary purposes on the part of the District, not those funds that are ear-

marked.

You mentioned the SSI and that you advanced the money. You also get the money paid back to you when the SSI money comes in. Now, to say that is revenue to the District is a little misleading. That is Federal money that comes in. Yes, you may advance it, but it comes in nevertheless. It is not locally generated money for local, generated purposes. It is a specific thing and it is an in and out proposition. It is certainly not part of the general fund that can be used for any discretionary purpose.

Interagency transfers are in other words, recreation and parks for the District that bills another group or another agency in the District for x amount of money for services rendered. That is done. I served for 9 years on the city Council of Richmond. Seven of those, I was privileged to be mayor. That is done, but to say that is locally generated revenue that can be spent on something else is also misleading. That is why we set it up the way we did.

We used a number supplied by the District of Columbia back to 1985, year in, year out. Right up until the first time the revenue estimate went down, the numbers were agreed upon, general fund revenues. We allowed the lottery, for example, whose proceeds go in and then you are allowed to use that money as needed, for what-

ever purpose the council and the Mayor determine.

These other things, capital bonds, about which the Mayor came to see me early in her term when she had a problem. The previous administration had anticipatory notes and they kept rolling them over and I presume, the financial advisers to the Mayor said: Mayor, you have to stop this pretty soon. You are not going to be able to do it. So, she came and we agreed. I had to bring some of my colleagues in the Senate and in the White House along kicking and screaming to a one time deal where you floated bonds to pay off current debts.

We had a number of cities, some cities, not a number, but some that have done this and used capital funds for operating funds and they got into some pretty deep fiscal difficulties. One of them, indeed, had to be bailed out by the U.S. Treasury. So, I want to

point that out.

I have no quarrel. This Mayor is great and she has been good for this city and I want her to succeed, but the formula is the formula and if we try to change it, we run the risk of getting rid of it again and having the payment go, Mayor, as you know, from 30 percent one year to 13 percent another year in a wild flux.

So, I appreciate the Chairman yielding me the time. I wish I could stay, but I have another meeting to go to. Thank you very

much.

Ms. Kelly. Thank you, Mr. Bliley. Ms. Norton. Thank you, Mr. Bliley.

Mr. Rohrabacher.

COMMENTS OF MR. ROHRABACHER

Mr. Rohrabacher. Let me also affirm that I wish the Mayor the very best of luck and she has my admiration for the tough job that she is doing. I commend her for the credibility that she has brought the city after a period of some real problems before in the

previous administration, from the previous mayor.

I will say that but also add that, there are a lot of other cities in this country that are having a lot of problems, a lot of States. Out in California, we are having a major financial crisis. Frankly, we are in a time period, a transition out of the cold war and our economy is restructuring itself now and there are a lot of problems all over. Just to—and you are welcome to comment, Mayor.

I do not think we are going to end up with a large amount of Federal money coming to the city from a Federal payment whether it is a formula or not. If the formula is misconstrued or there is sort of maneuvering going on to increase the amount of money that is supposedly going to come from the Federal Government to the city, it is not going to work out. The Government, the Federal Government is broke. We are \$3 billion to \$4 billion in debt and we are going—trillion dollars, excuse. Actually, the deficit level is \$300 billion to \$400 billion every year, the level of deficit spending. While I sympathize with everything you are going through and I think both the Republicans as well as the Democrats sympathize with what you are doing, there is just not going to be a lot more Federal money coming your way in an increase from what you have been receiving, no matter what kind of maneuvers are being made to try to find a Federal formula and the way we work it out.

I just thought I would put that out for you. I just do not see that

happening.

By the way, if we lose this idea of having a regular formula to work out rather than having a Federal payment that has to be debated out among us—let me just note. There are a lot of people who believe and I know that there are good Democrats who do not believe this, but a lot of people believe that, perhaps, Republicans will be back in and maybe might take control of this body 4 years from now. I wish President Clinton the very best, but I do not think his party is—I do not think this is going to work. If it does not work, I think the Republicans are going to come back in a big

way.

It might be better for this city to actually deal with the formula rather than having to deal with the politics today of whatever happens 2 to 4 years down the road. So, I guess I am just sort of pleading with all parties concerned here to make sure that, although it might be nice to think that we can play with the numbers and come up with a lot more money that the District of Columbia is going to get from the Federal Government, but if we try to be a little bit more reasonable about it and understand that the intent was not to have a major increase but to keep it at a certain level that is predictable, that it probably is going to work out better for the city and better for the country in the long run.

Mayor, please feel free to comment any way you want on what I

iust said.

Ms. Kelly. Well, I can only speak to, I guess, the issue at hand today, Mr. Rohrabacher. I appreciate your concern and your ex-

pressions of goodwill toward the District.

Again, we thought we had an understanding to the extent that there was a lack of clarity with that understanding. We are eager to try to figure out a resolution to it. Again, it is in that spirit that I am here today. I am hoping that at least as regards the understanding we had, we can figure out a way to flesh it out and finalize whatever that obligation is one to the other.

Thank you.

Ms. Norton. Thank you, Mr. Rohrabacher.

To their credit, the District officials beginning with the Mayor, have in fact, Mr. Rohrabacher, not asked for a large increase in the Federal payment. So, our testimony is not grounded in any assumptions about an increase in the Federal payment. To the contrary, what the District government has done in this budget cycle

is very painful cutting in every part of the government, including

layoffs, which are to take place shortly.

I just want to say for the record that, I think the budget process went very well this year with all the public officials. Instead of passing off this the way it is so easy to do, standing up each and every one of them and doing very difficult things and not saying, maybe if we go to the Federal Government, we can get more money.

I want to thank Mayor Kelly for the responsiveness of her testimony. The list that is in the testimony will be studied at once by this committee. I have already spoken with Mr. Dixon, the Chair of the appropriations subcommittee. If we are able to clarify this matter, which I certainly believe we will be able to do, then I believe that the city will be able to get the funds that it is due, not any funds over and above what it is entitled to, but funds it is due under the Federal payment formula passed by this very Congress.

I very much appreciate your coming to testify.

Ms. Kelly. Thank you very much. Thank you all.

Ms. Norton. I see that Mr. John Wilson is ill this morning. He has sent us his written testimony. I ask unanimous consent for it to be included in the record. I will submit to the Chair of the city council, Mr. Wilson, questions so that he may respond for the record.

[The prepared statement of Mr. John A. Wilson follows:]

STATEMENT OF

JOHN A. WILSON

CHAIRMAN

COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

BEFORE THE

SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION AND
THE SUBCOMMITTEE ON FISCAL AFFAIRS AND HEALTH OF
THE COMMITTEE ON THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

ON

P.L. 102-102, THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA BUDGETARY
EFFICIENCY ACT OF 1991

9:30 A.M.

MARCH 31, 1993

GOOD MORNING, CHAIRMAN NORTON AND CHAIRMAN MEDERMOTT AND MEMBERS OF THE SUBCOMMITTEES OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMDIA COMMITTEE. 1 AM HERE TODAY TO TESTIFY ON THE FORMULA-BASED FEDERAL PAYMENT TO THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA.

TWENTY-TWO MONTHS ACO WE WERE ELATED THAT WE FINALLY HAD A FORMULARASED FEDERAL PAYMENT. TWELVE MONTHS LATER WE FELT TERRIBLY LET
DOWN. WHAT WE BELIEVED WAS A STRAIGHT FORWARD CALCULATION OF THE
FEDERAL PAYMENT UNFORTUNATELY WAS TRANSFORMED INTO A DISAGREEMENT
ABOUT THE REVENUE ITEMS INCLUDED IN THE FORMULA BASE. IN THE
PROCESS AND IN FACE OF A THREATENED VETO, WE LOST \$30.8 MILLION IN
REVENUE FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR. WE EARNESTLY HOPE THAT
CONGRESS CAN REMOVE THE LINGERING QUESTIONS AND UNCERTAINTY ABOUT
THE FEDERAL PAYMENT FORMULA THIS YEAR.

FROM THE OUTSET OF THIS PROCESS, WE UNDERSTOOD THAT THE DEFINITION OF LOCAL REVENUE INCLUDED OTHER CHARGES AND MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE TO THE GENERAL FUND THAT DID NOT FINANCE THE APPROPRIATION. CUST BEFORE THE HEARING ON THE LEGISLATION, WE DISCUSSED THIS DEFINITION WITH THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET. WHEN WE CAME BEFORE THIS BODY TWO YEARS AGO TO TESTIFY WE USED THIS DEFINITION.

THE DISTRICT HAS BEEN COLLECTING NCNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE AS LONG AS WE CAN REMEMBER. THE REVENUE ITEMS APPEARED ON THE OLD MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORTS THAT WERE USED BEFORE THE FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM WAS INSTALLED. IN THE LATE 1970s, THE FINANCIAL OVERSIGHT COMMISSION ESTABLISHED BY CONGRESS DETERMINED THAT THE DISTRICT'S

REVENUE SYSTEM WOULD CONTINUE TO HAVE THESE "OTHER" SOURCES OF REVENUE AND DESIGNED THE FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ("FMS") TO ACCOMMODATE THEM. BOTH THE GENERAL FUND AND OUR ENTERPRISE FUNDS HAD THESE SOURCES. ADOPTING THE DISTRICT'S HISTORICAL PRACTICE, THAT OVERCIGHT COMMISSION DETERMINED THAT THE NONAPPROPRIATED REVENUE BARNED BY GENERAL FUND ACTIVITIES WOULD CONTINUE TO FINANCE THE AGENCY ACTIVITIES FROM WHICH THE REVENUE WAS DERIVED. THAT IS TO SAY THAT UNDER FMS, THE REVENUE WAS ALLOCATED TO THOSE ACTIVITIES. EVER SINCE THE ADVENT OF FMS, THE DISTRICT HAS BEEN CAREFULLY FOLLOWING THE FMS PROCEDURES WRITTEN BY THE COMMISSION FOR THIS PURPOSE. WE BUDGET THIS REVENUE BY SOURCE BY AGENCY AND WE REPORT ON THIS REVENUE BY SOURCE BY AGENCY.

THE DISTRICT'S NONAPPROPRIATED REVENUE ITEMS ARE COMMON TO STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS. THEY MEET THE ACCOUNTING DEFINITION OF REVENUE. THE ITEMS INCLUDE, AMONG OTHER THINGS, TENANT RENT, THIRD-PARTY MEDICAL PAYMENTS, CHARGES FOR ABATING NUISANCES, AND UTILITY AND METRO REIMBURSEMENTS FOR STREET REPAIRS. WE BELIEVE THAT LOCAL REVENUE IN THE FEDERAL PAYMENT FORMULA SHOULD INCLUDE THESE CHARGES AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS NONAPPROPRIATED REVENUE.

NOW IS THE TIME TO MAKE THE FEDERAL PAYMENT FORMULA WORK WITHOUT QUESTION OR DEBATE. TO DO SO, I BELIEVE THAT WE SHOULD USE THE DISTRICT'S HISTORICAL DEFINITION OF LOCAL REVENUE. THE PROBLEMS AND UNCERTAINTIES NOW ASSOCIATED WITH THE FEDERAL PAYMENT MUST BE ELIMINATED. WE MUST BE ABLE TO PROCEED TO RESTRUCTURE OUR

2

GOVERNMENT WITH A BETTER ABILITY TO PROJECT OUR FINANCIAL RESOURCES.

EECAUSE OF THE NEED FOR STABILITY AND THE NEED TO KNOW IN ADVANCE THE LEVEL OF FUNDING AUTHORIZED, WE ENDORSE CONGRESSWOMAN NORTON'S BILL TO SET A FLOOR FOR THE AUTHORIZED ANNUAL FEDERAL PAYMENT EQUAL TO THE AMOUNT AUTHORIZED TO BE APPROPRIATED FOR THE FEDERAL PAYMENT FOR THE PREVIOUS YEAR.

I AGREED WITH THE MAYOR THAT WE COULD CUT PUBLIC SAFETY EXPENDITURES IN FISCAL YEAR 1994 AND STILL HAVE ADEQUATE PROTECTION. BUT AS POLITICIANS YOU KNOW THAT THE CITIZENS PERCEIVE THAT THE NEED 15 MUCH GREATER, PARTICULARLY WITH THE HIGH RATE OF CRIME. THAT IS WEY I ADVOCATED ADDING A REQUEST FOR A \$25 MILLION SPECIAL FEDERAL PAYMENT FOR PUBLIC SAFETY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 1994. ALTHOUGH I PLAN TO DISCUSS THIS ISSUE AT LENGTH WITH YOUR COLLEAGUES ON THE APPROPRIATION SUBCOMMITTEES, I WILL SAY THAT WITH THE DISTRICT'S CURRENT RESOURCES, IT CANNOT AFFORD TO MEET ALL OF THE COURTS' REQUIREMENTS. NOR CAN THE DISTRICT AFFORD A POLICE FORCE OF OVER 4,500 AND THE SAME MANNING LEVEL ON OUR FIRE TRUCKS AS CITIZENS DEMAND.

IN FACT, I BELIEVE THAT THE ANNUAL FEDERAL PAYMENT TO THE DISTRICT SHOULD BE AT LEAST 50 PERCENT MORE THAN WE PRESENTLY RECEIVE OR ROUGHLY \$900 MILLION. THIS AMOUNT WOULD MORE FULLY COMPENSATE THE DISTRICT FOR THE EXTRA COSTS IT INCURS AS THE NATION'S CAPITAL. AS

Δ

YOU KNOW, OVER 60 PERCENT OF INCOME EARNED IN THE DISTRICT AND NEARLY 60 PERCENT OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE DISTRICT IS NOT SUBJECT TO OUR TAXES.

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO TESTIFY THIS MORNING. I WILL BE PLRASED TO ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS.

Ms. Norton. May I ask Mr. James Corman, a former member of this body to come forward. We are fortunate that, when members leave this body, they do not leave the territory always. Mr. Corman brought his enormous expertise to District affairs as a member of the Rivlin Commission. As a former distinguished member of this body, well acquainted with the affairs of the District of Columbia and with the budget of the United States of America and a former member of the Rivlin Commission, he has served both of those bodies with great distinction and I am very pleased to welcome you today, Mr. Corman.

Mr. Rohrabacher. Madam Chairman, I will have to excuse myself and I apologize for that. I apologize to my distinguished former colleague. I know that Mr. Corman is very famous in California. He was a very active congressman in southern California and well known for his leadership in the health-care issues and other issues of concern to our society, not that we always agree. He was recognized as intelligent and a man who had a lot to contrib-

ute.

I would like to ask permission, seeing as I will have to leave, if I could address questions to his testimony in writing and to all the members, of all the witnesses, could ask questions in writing.

Ms. Norton. Without objection, so ordered. Mr. Rohrabacher. Thank you very much.

STATEMENT OF JAMES C. CORMAN, ESQUIRE, FORMER MEMBER OF THE RIVLIN COMMISSION AND ATTORNEY WITH THE FIRM OF SILVERSTEIN & MULLENS

Mr. CORMAN. Thank you, Madam Chairwoman.

My name is James Corman. I am an attorney with the firm of Silverstein & Mullens. In 1990, I served on the Rivlin Commission as the co-Chair of the Revenue Subcommittee with Frank Fahrenkopf, the former Republican National Committee chairman. Frank and I share few opinions that relate to government or politics. I am an unreconstructed, liberal Democrat. Frank is not. Yet, after months of working together on the commission, we came to one view concerning the District of Columbia. It faces almost insurmountable fiscal challenges and much of the problem is the result of the District's relationship with the Federal Government.

Frank and I did not agree totally on a solution. We did agree that an adequate Federal payment was necessary to ameliorate the hardship on the District. The commission thought 30 percent of locally raised funds was a fair Federal payment. There was no particular logic or justification for that amount. It just happened to be the amount of the Federal payment the first year the District had

home rule.

Obviously, 24 percent was the amount Congress gave, not as much as hoped for, better than it had been in the past. At times, the percentage has dropped to 13 percent. Thus, the District continues to struggle with inadequate funds to meet its obligations. That is why passage of this legislative proposal is important and may be crucial. With passage, even if the District's tax collections fall, as well they may with the Defense cuts planned by the administration, the District will know the minimum Federal payment.

Madam Chairwoman, if you will permit me to stray beyond the impact and importance of this proposal, I would suggest that unless fundamental changes are made in the financing of government in the District of Columbia, it will be unable to meet the responsibilities to its citizens. Further, it will be a lesser city than this Nation's citizens are entitled to as their Nation's Capital.

There is a potentially critical problem with under-funded District pension systems. Many of the streets in the District are in need of maintenance and repair. The public school system is hardly a model of excellence. Violent crime is rampant in much of the District. The prisons are full. The courts are clogged and the Mayor

and the city council are considering firing policemen.

But in my view, the problem which pales all others is the plight of those children in the District who live in poverty. AFDC payments in the District are the lowest in the Nation when the cost of living is taken into account. Foster-care children are lost in the system, many of them abused and brutalized. There just is not enough money to provide safe, decent living conditions and neces-

sary social services to care for these children.

I suggest there are at least three courses that might be pursued to alleviate the District's fiscal plight. I will give them to you in the order of my preference, not the Rivlin Commission's. The first is statehood. The District already has practically all of the responsibilities of a State. It should have all of the powers to tax. If statehood is rejected, the second course would be for the District to be permitted to tax income at its source, a right enjoyed by the Federal Government and all of the 50 States. For that opportunity plus a reasonable Federal payment in lieu of real property and sales taxes, lost because of the Federal presence, the District would be treated fairly from this point of view.

Assuming Congress rejects both of those solutions, I urge a Federal payment that would truly reflect the lost to the District of revenues to which it is entitled and which it desperately needs. It

would probably be nearer to 74 percent than 24 percent.

Madam Chairwoman, thank you again for this opportunity. I urge the passage of the proposal. It is a small but important step in

meeting Federal responsibility for the District.

Ms. Norton. Thank you very much, Mr. Corman. I very much appreciate those comments and appreciate the way in which you moved through some other issues, which we do not regard as tangential at all. The unfunded pension liability, for example, is a ticking bomb. It is going to be 15 percent of the District's operating budget if we do not do something before 1995. The District is meeting with this committee staff and with my staff in order to try to work this one out. I think it is probably the most urgent financial problem facing the District at this time.

The Rivlin Commission used a figure, I must tell you, Mr. Corman, that has been bandied about all over this city and one that you simply got by, I think, asking someone on short notice in the District government for the amount of funds that a tax would, some form of tax on suburbanites would deliver. The amount that is bandied about is something over a billion dollars. I am now meeting with tax experts and I must say that, one of my concerns is that it looks as though that is an amount, again, not coming

from the Rivlin Commission itself, but from somewhere in the bowels of the District government that is terrifically inflated.

One of the things we are looking at is, what is the realistic amount that would come to the District in the form of a tax. That amount, for example, was based on including every worker who comes into the District and every part of the District, including parts that would no longer be under the jurisdiction of the District of Columbia. It was a very gross figure. It is bothersome to me, because I have a statehood bill before the Congress and that bill is not going to pass until I clarify the matter of taxation and what would be involved.

This much is clear; that the District is—your second alternative, I think it is, which is to let the District tax at the source if we cannot get statehood. We are more likely to get statehood than we are to get a bill through the Congress allowing us to tax people who do not live in the District of Columbia. Let me say this, at the moment, we have more votes for statehood than we have for that.

You are certainly right. We have an artificially shallow tax base and no community should be required to live off such a shallow tax base. That is why we are number one in the United States, when you put together our Federal and our local taxes paid and why there is such outrage in the city that we do not have the right to go

along with paying taxes at that level.

Both you and the co-Chair, Fahrenkopf recommended 30 percent of locally raised revenues as the basis for the Federal payment. Over and over again, we are asked about the basis for any figure that we used. You have used 74 percent in your testimony and we have never been able to establish a basis for any figure, a low figure or a high figure. I wonder if you have any ideas about the

basis for a figure?

Mr. Corman. Well, that 30 percent, as I mentioned was—we agreed to it simply because it was what had been the percentage the first year of home rule. I had accepted those figures given us on the revenue loss. I earn my money in this district. I should pay my income tax in this district. People who earn their money in California, wherever they live, they pay their income taxes to California on the money they earn. People who earn their money in this Nation, regardless of where they live, they pay Federal income tax.

I agree with you. That probably is a hard nut to crack. I think it might be an answer for people who say that the Federal Government should not be giving as much money as they do to the District; that they cannot afford it. Well, if they just change the tax law and let the District tax appropriately, they would not have to

give so much.

However, when I said nearer to 74 than 24 percent, I just wanted to demonstrate that I think 24 percent is quite low. I could not justify the 74 percent precisely at this moment, but when you look at the revenue loss from property taken off the tax rolls, sales taxes lost and that prohibition against collecting income tax at source, it is a lot of money.

Ms. Norton. Mr. Corman, you heard the testimony that preced-

ed you.

In your view, is the District accounting revenues to it of the kind that were given in the example, is the District in fact acting in accordance with general accounting principles and in a way that you

think fairly comports with what a formula might recognize?

Mr. CORMAN. I am sorry. I am just not qualified to comment on that at all. I did listen. I was totally convinced by Congressman Bliley when I listened to him. Then I was totally convinced by the District when I listened to them. I am uncertain. I am totally ignorant as an accountant and that is why I married one. So she would keep me out of trouble.

Ms. Norton. Anybody who knows of Mr. Corman's career in the Congress understands that the honesty of that remark character-

ized his entire political career as well.

Finally, there is another hard problem we have that I would like your thoughts on. That is, whether there is any way to calculate the Federal payment other than the present Federal formula that is based on 2 years back. No wonder the Federal payment rises so slowly. It does not reflect the expenses for that year of the Federal Government, but basically because of the way accountants do their work. It looks to a period that inflation has already moved ahead of.

Mr. CORMAN. Yes.

I suppose the only answer would be is, you want that much certainty in what you are going to use as the base to increase the percentage. In other words, acknowledge the fact that you are 2 years behind and that the cost of living adjustments go up 3 or 4 percent at very low times and 10 to 12 percent at higher times. So, adjust the 24 percent to take into account that lag.

Ms. Norton. A kind of COLA effect.

Mr. Corman. Yes.

Ms. Norton. Thank you very much, Mr. Corman. I very much appreciate your taking the time. I know you had other matters on your schedule that you had to rearrange. I very much appreciate it.

Mr. CORMAN. Thank you.

Ms. NORTON. Let me call Mr. John Hill of the GAO. Let me note that there are two public officials in the room, Councilwoman Hilda Mason and statehood representative, Charles Moreland. We are pleased to welcome you here this morning as well.

Mr. BALLENGER. Madam Chairman, if I may apologize to you and the others, I am senior member on a couple of committees because of the shortage around. I have a drug-free schools hearing in the

next building. So, if you do not mind.

Ms. Norton. Mr. Ballenger, we appreciate you spending as much time as you did. You are very generous and I appreciate it very much.

Yes. Mr. Hill.

STATEMENT OF JOHN W. HILL, JR., DIRECTOR, SUPPORT AND ANALYSIS, ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT DIVISION, GAO ACCOMPANIED BY MICHAEL FISCHETTI, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR AND JEFFREY JACOBSON, ASSISTANT GENERAL COUNSEL

STATEMENT OF MR. HILL

Mr. HILL. Madam Chair, I am pleased to be here today to present testimony on these very important topics. I would first like to in-

troduce my associates who are at the table with me. On my right is Mike Fischetti, my assistant director and on my left is Jeff Jacobson, our assistant general counsel.

In the interest of time, I will summarize my written statement,

but would ask that the entire text be included in the record.

Ms. Norton. So ordered.

Mr. Hill. Under Public Law 102-102, the audit required on the District's comprehensive annual financial report must include a schedule of the District's revenue for the fiscal year, broken down by revenues derived from the Federal Government and revenues derived from other sources. We are required to report the results of our review of the audit on this schedule by March 1 of each fiscal year. We reported on May 8, 1992 that, when the formula and the law is applied to the amount in the District's schedule, the resulting authorization was higher than historical trends would indicate.

LETTERS FROM AUTHORIZING COMMITTEE

We also reported that congressional hearings and committee reports associated with enactment of the law have generally compared the Federal payment to general-fund revenues. At the June 1992 hearing of the House District of Columbia Appropriations Subcommittee the District controller requested the Appropriations and authorizing committees clarify and document their intent, so that the calculation would be applied consistently in the future. This was done through two letters, one from the chairman and the other from the ranking Republican member on the House Committee on the District and the reports of the House and the Senate Appropriations Committees.

The District was directed to prepare and submit the schedule of local revenue under the act as specified in the exhibit contained in the letter from the chairman. The letter from the ranking Republican member stated that authorized Federal payments in fiscal years 1993, 1994 and 1995 should be based only upon those sources of local revenues which have been counted by the Appropriations

Committee in the past.

On February 23, 1993, we received an undated letter from the Mayor of the District of Columbia containing their calculation of the authorized amount of the Federal payment for fiscal year 1994 of about \$802 million. The calculation contained in the letter is not consistent with the direction and exhibit provided by the committee

If applied as directed, the formula would have resulted in reporting total local revenues of about \$2.6 billion, not \$3.3 billion. Applying the 24 percent to this lower local revenue figure calls for a Federal payment authorization of about \$633 million or \$169 million less than the amount the Mayor indicated should be authorized, and about \$39 million less than the amount the Mayor indicated would be requested for appropriation.

Attachments 1 and 2 to the testimony of the written statement, detailed the major differences between the base, the local revenues used by the Mayor and the one directed by the committee. This schedule really points to some of the issues I am sure the commit-

tee is considering, what to include and what not to include.

I wish to point out that, since we have not completed our review of the auditor's report, these calculations could change as a result of our future work. We expect to complete our review of the report within the next few weeks.

FLOOR TO FEDERAL PAYMENT

The current proposal on the floor would require that the amount authorized to be appropriated as the annual Federal payment to the District may not be less than the previous year's appropriation. In effect, the amount authorized would never be reduced even when local revenues are decreasing.

In the ranking Republican member's letter mentioned earlier, it was stated that throughout the legislative process, city officials were warned that setting the payment on a percentage of local revenues included the risk of a reduction in the Federal payment if the revenues declined. His statement indicates that the authorizing committee had considered and accepted the possibility that the

Federal payment would and could be reduced.

If enacted, the current proposal would result in an authorized amount that would be greater than 24 percent of local revenues whenever local revenues decline. If the intent of this proposal is to minimize the impact of the reduction of the Federal payment in times when local revenues are decreasing, the subcommittee may want to consider using an average of local revenues over some period of time, for example, say, 3 to 5 years as the basis for calculation of the formula. Over time, the average authorized payment would still be 24 percent of local revenues, but there would be some cushioning of the large upward and downward swings that could occur in any given year and cause large fluctuations in the size of the authorized payment.

Madam Chair, this concludes my oral statement. My colleagues and I would be happy to answer any questions that you may have

at this time.

[The prepared statement of Mr. John W. Hill, Jr. with attachments follows:]

GAO

United States General Accounting Office

Testimony

Before the Subcommittees on Judiciary and Education and on Fiscal Affairs and Health, Committee on the District of Columbia, House of Representatives

For Release on Delivery Expected at 9:30 a.m., EST Wednesday March 31, 1993

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

The Federal Payment Formula

Statement of John W. Hill, Jr.
Director, Audit Support and Analysis
Accounting and Financial Management Division



Madam Chairwoman and Mr. Chairman and Members of the Subcommittees:

We are pleased to be here today to discuss the calculation of the authorized federal payment to the District of Columbia. We have also been asked to comment on a proposal to amend the District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental Reorganization Act to require the amount authorized for any fiscal year to be equal to or greater than the amount appropriated for the previous fiscal year.

During last year's House appropriations hearing on the District's budget, there was much discussion about the proper application of a formula-authorized federal payment to the District. The discussions centered on what amounts should be included in the base; that is, whether the base should include all (1) local source revenues raised by the District (general, enterprise, and trust funds) or (2) only general fund revenues, which would result in a much lower authorized payment. Subsequently, letters to the Appropriations Committee from the Chairman and Ranking Republican Member of the House Authorizing Committee stated that the base amount should be the general fund revenues with certain adjustments and including certain lottery receipts. suggested that the District be directed to submit a report of local revenue in a prescribed format. The directive was included in the House and Senate reports on the District's appropriation. We recently received a letter from the Mayor with a schedule

detailing local revenues but the schedule is not consistent with the directives from the appropriating and authorizing committees.

My testimony this morning will provide background on the applicable laws, discuss our role in the process, and summarize the major events that have occurred regarding this issue since last year to assist the committees as they consider these issues in establishing a floor for the amount of the authorized federal payment to the District of Columbia.

BACKGROUND

The District of Columbia Budgetary Efficiency Act of 1991, Public Law 102-102, amended the District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental Reorganization Act to establish a predictable and equitable method for determining the amount of the annual federal payment to the District of Columbia. The act's purpose is to compensate the District of Columbia for (1) unreimbursed services provided by the District to the federal government and (2) the significant deficiencies in the District's tax base resulting from federally imposed limitations on the District's ability to raise revenue. These limitations include:

 the exemption from taxation of property owned by the federal government or by any foreign government which uses such property for diplomatic purposes;

- the statutory prohibition on taxation of income earned in the District by an individual who is not a resident of the
 District: and
- limitations on the height of buildings located in the District.

The act also provides a formula for calculating the amount authorized for appropriation as the annual federal payment to the District. To calculate the authorized federal payment for fiscal years 1993, 1994, and 1995, 24 percent is applied to District of Columbia local revenues for fiscal years 1991, 1992, and 1993, respectively. The act defines local revenues as the independently audited revenues of the District that are derived from sources other than the federal government during the year, as reviewed by the Comptroller General under section 715(e) of title 31, United States Code.

Public Law 94-399 requires an audit by a certified public accountant of the District of Columbia Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. Under the act, this audit must include a schedule of the District's revenues for the fiscal year, broken down by revenues derived from the federal government and revenues derived from other sources during that fiscal year.

Public Law 102-102 requires us to submit to the House Committee on the District of Columbia and the Subcommittee on General Services, Federalism, and the District of Columbia of the Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs a report detailing the results of our review of the schedule not later than March 1 of each fiscal year.

GAO REVIEW OF FISCAL YEAR 1991 SCHEDULE

The District of Columbia government contracted with an independent certified public accounting firm to audit its fiscal year 1991 financial statements. Because the District's financial statements for the year ended September 30, 1991, did not include a breakdown of its revenues for 1991 as required, we requested that the District and its auditors provide an audited breakdown of revenues, which we subsequently received on February 28, 1992.

We conducted our review of the auditors' work in accordance with generally accepted government auditing standards. Based on our review, the District modified the revenue schedule to, among other things, eliminate certain revenues related to operations of the District of Columbia General Hospital fund. We received the updated final schedule and auditors' opinion related to that schedule on March 27, 1992.

In the auditors' opinion, the District of Columbia's Schedule of Revenues and Nonoperating Revenues for the year ended September 30, 1991, is fairly presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in relation to the District's financial statements for the year ended September 30, 1991, taken as a whole. Our work found nothing to indicate that the auditors' opinion was inappropriate or unreliable. We presented the results of our review in our report to the Committee and Subcommittee on May 8, 1992.

We reported that the District's schedule included local revenues of \$3.534 billion from nonfederal sources, including \$2.680 billion of general fund revenue, \$362 million of enterprise fund revenue, and \$492 million of trust fund revenue. When the formula in the law is applied to the total local revenues presented in the schedule, the resulting authorization to the District for 1993 was greater than historical trends would indicate. We reported that congressional hearings and committee reports associated with enactment of the law have generally compared the federal payment to general fund revenues.

CONGRESSIONAL DIRECTIVE

ON USE OF FEDERAL PAYMENT FORMULA

On Wednesday, June 17, 1992, the District of Columbia
Appropriations Subcommittee of the House Appropriations Committee

held a hearing to discuss, among other items, the formula payment to the District of Columbia. Issues discussed included the definition of the base, the possible inclusion of net lottery proceeds in the base, and the authorizing committee's intent with respect to the formula.

At this hearing, the District Controller requested that the appropriations and authorizing committees clarify and document their intent so that the calculation could be applied consistently in the future.

The record of the hearing shows that the appropriations subcommittee subsequently received two letters, both dated June 22, 1992, one signed by the Chairman, and the other by the Ranking Republican Member, House Committee on the District of Columbia. The purpose of these letters was to express their view of the authorizing committee's intent regarding Public Law 102-102. The letter from the Chairman included an enclosure that provided a detailed formula in an exhibit and states "the Committee directs that, hereafter, the District prepare and submit the Schedule of Local Revenue required by section 2[b] of Public Law 102-102, 105 Stat. 496 (1991) as specified in the exhibit. This exhibit is consistent with the basis which the D.C. Appropriation Subcommittee and the District have historically used to determine the federal payment."

The letter from the Ranking Republican Member stated further that "the authorized federal payments in FY 1993, 1994, and 1995 should be based only upon those sources of revenue which have been counted by the appropriations committee within its category, General Revenue Local Collections within its historical table, Federal Payment Compared to District of Columbia General Revenue Local Collections. If some source of general revenue local collections, including the net sum of lottery revenues, has been included in this category by the Appropriations Committee in the past, it should continue to be included in determining the federal payment as authorized by P.L. 102-102. If some source of general revenue local collections has not been included in the Appropriations general revenue local collections category in the past, counting it now would be inconsistent with our intent."

These views are reflected in reports of the House and Senate Appropriations Committee, which directed the District in the future to use a schedule of local revenues as displayed in the exhibit.

STATUS OF GAO REVIEW OF THE FISCAL YEAR 1992 SCHEDULE

On February 23, 1993, we received an undated letter from the Mayor of the District of Columbia, which contained the Mayor's calculation of the authorized amount of the federal payment for

fiscal year 1994. The Mayor's letter provided for an authorized federal payment determined under the formula of \$801,864,000, but stated that the District's appropriation request for the federal payment will be \$671,566,00. The Mayor stated that this amount represents 24 percent of the total of District sources of revenue in the General Fund (\$2,749,691,000) plus operating transfers from the Lottery and Games Enterprise Fund to the General Fund (\$48,500,000) for the year ended September 30, 1992.

The calculations contained in the Mayor's undated letter are inconsistent with the direction and exhibit provided by the committees. If applied as directed, the formula would have resulted in reporting total local revenues as \$2,636,187,000 instead of \$3,341,101,000. Applying the 24 percent to this lower local revenue figure calls for a federal payment authorization of \$632,685,000, or \$169,179,000 less than the amount the Mayor indicated should be authorized and \$38,881,000 less than the amount the Mayor indicated would be requested.

The major difference between the base for local revenues used by the Mayor and the one required by the committee is that the Mayor's base includes all revenues (general, enterprise, and trust funds) attributable to local sources and the required base includes only general fund and lottery transfers to the General Fund, adjusted for certain charges for services and miscellaneous revenue. Attachments I and II to my statement contain our

calculation of the 1993 and 1994 authorized federal payment using the committees' directive and a comparison of the amounts used in the Mayor's undated letter with the committees' directive. I wish to point out that since we have not yet completed our review of the auditors' report these calculations could change as a result of our future work. We expect to complete our review and report within the next few weeks.

PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SELF-GOVERNMENT AND GOVERNMENTAL REORGANIZATION ACT

The current proposal would require that the amount authorized to be appropriated as the annual federal payment to the District for a fiscal year may not be less than the amount authorized to be appropriated as the annual federal payment to the District for the previous fiscal year. In effect, the amount authorized for appropriation as the annual federal payment to the District would never be reduced, even when local revenues are decreasing.

In a letter dated June 22, 1992, to the Subcommittee on the District of Columbia of the House Committee on Appropriations, the Ranking Republican Member, House Committee on the District of Columbia stated that "throughout the legislative process, city officials were warned that setting the payment on a percentage of revenue included the risk of a reduction in the federal payment

if revenues declined." This statement indicates that the authorizing committee had considered and accepted the possibility that the federal payment would and could be reduced. If enacted, the current proposal would result in an authorized amount that would be greater than 24 percent of local revenues whenever local revenues decline.

If the intent of the proposal is to minimize the impact of the reduction in the federal payment in times when local revenues are decreasing, the subcommittees may want to consider the alternative of using an average of local revenues over some period of time, for example, 3 to 5 years as the base for the calculation of the formula. Over time, the average authorized payment would still be 24 percent of local revenues, but there would be some cushioning of large upward or downward swings that could occur in any given year and cause large fluctuations in the size of the authorized federal payment.

Madam Chairwoman and Mr. Chairman, this concludes my remarks. I would be happy to answer any questions you or Members of the Subcommittees may have at this time.

ATTACHMENT I ATTACHMENT I

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

SCHEDULE OF LOCAL REVENUES

(Fiscal year ending September 30, 1991, 1992, and authorization federal payment for fiscal year 1993 and 1994)

	(Dollars 1991	in thousands)
Total District sources	\$2,731,88	\$2,749,691
Plus Lottery Board transfer-inb	45,700	48,500
Less:		
Charges for servicesnonappropriated	(97,139)	(91,303)
Miscellaneousnonappropriated ^d	(76,889)	(70,701)
Total local revenue	2,603,560	2,636,187
Twenty-four percent of total local revenues (authorized federal payment fiscal year 1993 and 1994, respectively)	\$ 624,854	\$ <u>632,685</u>

Sources:

- Exhibit S-1 of the District's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) from the column headed "Total District Sources"
- Exhibit C-2 of the District's CAFR from the column headed "Lottery and Games," and the line captioned "Operating Transfers in (Out): General Fund"
- c.d Exhibit 3 of the District's CAFR from the column headed "Nonappropriated Actual" and the group captioned "Revenue" lines captioned "Charges for Services" and "Miscellaneous"

ATTACHMENT II

ATTACHMENT II

CALCULATION OF AUTHORIZED FEDERAL PAYMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 1994

Local Revenue Source	(Dollars Mayor's Letter	in thousands) Committees' Directive
General Fund Taxes Licenses and permits Fines and forfeits	\$2,384,300 41,856 51,860 2,478,016	\$2,384,300 41,856 51,860 2,478,016
Charges for services Public Intergovernmental Intragovernmental Nonappropriated charges	100,251	100,251 3,905 44,567 (91,303) 57,420
Miscellaneous Public Intergovernmental Nonappropriated	122,502	122,502 450 (70,701) 52,251
Enterprise Funds Operating revenues Lottery and games Other Nonoperating revenue Miscellaneous (Unidentified)	2,700,769 ^a 67,630 203,112 270,742 ^a 4,928 2,066 6,994 ^a	2,588,687 48,500 48,500
Trust Funds Pension Funds	139,815 ^a 222,781 ^a	
Total Local Revenue	\$3,341,101 ^a	\$2,636,187
Twenty-four Percent of Local Revenue	\$ 801,864°	\$ 632,68 <u>5</u>

^a Agrees with amounts shown under local revenue in Mayor's undated letter to the Comptroller General.

Source: 1992 D.C. CAFR

Ms. Norton. Thank you very much.

Mr. Hill, what happened last year was disturbing to us, because the whole point of getting the GAO and the city and everybody in this was to make sure that everybody understood what was happening. All of a sudden, the city's Federal payment was not what it anticipated.

I would like to have your recommendation for what might be done to make sure that the process never again surprises anybody.

Mr. Hill. Certainly, one of the things that we think could be done and we thought that possibly it might have been done through the letters that came from the authorizing committee, is to clarify on exactly what should be included in the formula going forward and what numbers those would be applied to. Certainly, the directive of the authorizing committee does that with quite some specificity, but obviously from the testimony here, there is still some confusion as to what should be included and what should not be

Our position in doing the work that we did last year was that the legislation really gives us a very limited role. Certainly, we had really no role at all in determining exactly the amount that would be included. We do have a role in saying whether or not the amounts that were included and subjected to audit were audited and whether or not the audit was done properly. So, in terms of what should be included and what should not be included, we really felt that was not part of our role and that it was the committee's to work out.

Ms. Norton. So, do you believe you need statutory authority in order to have any role or anything in that?

Mr. HILL. That we need statutory authority? Ms. Norton. Yes; is that what you are saying?

Mr. Hill. No; what I am saying is that our role, as it was, was limited. Certainly, we can be asked to do anything by the committee and we would do that. So, I do not think that we clearly need any additional statutory authority.

Ms. Norton. You heard the District testify that its audit, its revenues as laid out, were generally considered revenues to a local jurisdiction. That is one of the reasons it was surprised that they

were not included. How would you respond?

Mr. HILL. The revenues that they have included in the CAFR and that are shown under the audit are certainly revenues that would be included in a comprehensive annual financial statement under generally accepted accounting principles. Therefore, the

opinion that was given on those statements is correct.

The confusion, I think, lies though in the numbers that are presented in the District's budget. The numbers that are presented in the District's budget, as far as we can tell from the documents we have reviewed, do not include any of the nonappropriated moneys that are shown in revenues in the CAFR. So, that clearly is a difference in what the District presents in its budget as appropriated versus what is shown in the CAFR as audited revenues.

Ms. Norton. You have and, indeed, the committee has relied on historical trends. Now, historically these two items have always been in the budget. They have not been enumerated and clarified

in detail, but they have always been in the budget.

Mr. HILL. We could not find where the amounts of nonappropriated revenues were actually in the budget. When we did some analyses that compared total revenues in the CAFR to the revenues that were in the budget, the difference is generally equal to the nonappropriated revenues.

Ms. Norton. The miscellaneous and charges categories?

Mr. Hill. The pieces of those that are nonappropriated. There are miscellaneous revenues in the budget. There are charges for services in the budget, but the pieces that are nonappropriated are not included in the budget. At least, we have not been able to find where they are included.

Mr. Jacobson. If I could add one thing to that.

Last year, when we were doing our work in trying to ascertain what we were going to say in our report regarding the calculation of the formula, we consulted former legislative history of Public Law 102–102, as well as the most recent Appropriations Act. What we found, although not permanent certainly, was a history of comparing the Federal payment to general local collections of general revenue; the general fund. Those numbers appeared not to include some of the numbers that may be included in the District's budget for its budget presentation purposes.

I think that is just one more reflection of some of the confusion. The numbers you are going to include and what kind of categories you are going to include often will depend on what source documents you are going to consult for purposes of your presentation.

That is the difficulty we had last year.

Ms. Norton. Yes; that is helpful. What we have here clearly is the District government being asked to do something it never had to do before. It has a formula. It never apparently just carried these categories over from year to year. These categories were probably developed historically, and historically, you know, may

mean before home rule, at least, some of them.

So, in effect, the District has a new mandate. Now that its revenues have become the basis for a formula, the District has an obligation to lay out those revenues with clarity and with a definition that it has not had before. Although revenues were looked at, the Federal payment was never dependent upon those revenues. In fact, the Federal payment sometimes not only was not dependent on those revenues, but even when those revenues were not enough, the Federal payment often did not meet that challenge.

What I am trying to ask you is, whether or not the District in effect does not have a new challenge, rather than one that depends upon historical trends that it had no reason to relate to a formula,

because it had no formula in the first place?

Mr. Hill. We tried to stay away, obviously, in our report that we issued last year, on exactly what the intent of the new legislation, Public Law 102–102 was. What we did say in that report was that, certainly, and during the process of putting that report together was that, there was some lack of clarity in terms of what the intent of the authorizing committee was and that it was important for that to be clarified.

Ms. Norton. So, you saw a lack of clarity? You did not necessarily believe that the legislation did not authorize the inclusion of

amounts from those categories?

Mr. HILL. That is correct.

Ms. NORTON. Have you seen the enumeration of the categories before today, before the testimony that the Mayor brought forward today?

Mr. HILL. Yes; we have.

Ms. Norton. Have you had an opportunity to study them and have any view on them?

Mr. Hill. I am not sure. In terms of?

Ms. NORTON. Enumeration of the miscellaneous and the charges

categories.

Mr. HILL. We have certainly looked at preliminarily some of the work that the auditor has done. We have looked at the items that the Mayor has included in her calculation. The Mayor or the District, in its calculation, does not include all of the miscellaneous and all of the charges for services. The Mayor, in the calculation, does exclude, I think, the \$44 million that was talked about before. That is not in the calculation. The Mayor shows that as other revenue, as interfund revenue not included in the calculation. The Mayor has also not included some amounts that are Federal money.

The one thing that we have not done yet and are not able to say is, whether or not there are Federal moneys in the portions that are appropriated miscellaneous charges and appropriated charges for services. It is possible that there could be Federal moneys in there and only after the results of our review would we be able to

determine whether there are some there or not.

Ms. NORTON. If that is the case, we know that the District does not intend that Federal funds be included in this. It is possible that

is the case, but the District testimony makes that clear.

Mr. Hill. Well, we have not spoken to the District in terms of what their intent was. I can say that they have subtracted out some moneys from the total nonappropriated that were interfund and that also were Federal funds.

Role of GAO

Ms. Norton. Mr. Hill, is there a stronger role that you think the GAO should play in this process, either with the District or with

the Congress?

Mr. HILL. One of the roles that I think we could play would certainly be for us to help in putting together, taking and reducing perhaps the understanding that the District and the Congress come up with after this process and reducing that to some type of formula. We can certainly provide—

Ms. NORTON. I am sorry. Would you say that again?

Mr. Hill. One of the services that we provided to the authorizing committee last year was to help in, almost, I guess, in drafting services you might call them, in terms of putting together what they said to us, what their intent was into a formula. Certainly, after the parties have worked out what they believe their intent should be, we can help to provide those types of services to the committee.

I think that we can also help to provide some information about what might be included in certain categories and what may not be included and review the results of any audit work that might be done. We would be more than happy to serve in that capacity.

Ms. Norton. I certainly wish someone had sounded the alarm. I think it might have been helpful if GAO had done that, before the

\$30 million fell out of the budget.

As it turns out, an extraordinary friend to the District with great skill, Mr. Dixon, was able to get the \$30 million put in. It would not have been in the formula, however and, of course, the threatened veto meant it was scuttled and might not have been. It probably would have been scuttled anyway, since the President disregarded the formula and simply put in a level payment for the District.

What was most disturbing to me was that the process that we are now going through, it seems to me, is the process that, perhaps in a shortened form, we could have gone through before to at least have saved some of that money for the formula. As it is now, the formula does not include—the formula goes up to the lower amount, \$624 million amount, because this matter was not clarified.

As far as I am concerned, Mr. Hill, the major service you can perform is when a technical problem of this kind arises, to ring a bell saying, doom is coming, doom is coming if you all do not find a way to clarify this. You are perfectly right, the Congress is not going to authorize something called miscellaneous. The Congress is not going to authorize categories that are not enumerated. That we could not do.

Those passed us on by; got to the Appropriations Committee; was noted then and then there was some backpedalling done. I regard the matter as a first-class catastrophe that was avoidable and fore-

seeable.

Mr. Hill. Madam Chair, when we got involved in reviewing the calculation, the first thing that we did try to do is to get a clarification of what local revenues were, recognizing that the amounts in local revenues that were coming out of the District were larger than historical trends. We did say to the committees involved that these things need to be worked out in such a way that someone can come in, look at the numbers, know where they are taken from and we could audit on that.

Ms. Norton. Did you ask the District to enumerate what those

categories were?

Non-Appropriated Charges

Mr. HILL. Yes and the District did enumerate the categories that they had included in their calculation. It was apparent from the result of the calculation and from subsequent letters from the Chair that was not the intent. We did point that out.

We thought in going into——

Ms. NORTON. I am sorry, I do not understand. They did enumerate, but that was not the intent?

Mr. HILL. They did enumerate. The District did enumerate the items that were included in their calculation last year.

Ms. Norton. In those two categories?

Mr. Hill. I am sorry?

Ms. Norton. In the two categories at issue that we are discussing

here today, charges for services and miscellaneous?

Mr. HILL. Yes; the District did indicate what was included and what was not included. The District did exclude the amounts of interfund transfer and also some Federal money that was in there.

The main, I think, the larger part of the difference between the District's calculation of the authorized payment amount and the calculation for the committees directive are the other funds outside of the general fund, not just the nonappropriated piece. The numbers that the District is using for the authorized payment include all locally generated revenues, including amounts outside of the general fund.

Ms. Norton. What amounts are you speaking of now?

Mr. Hill. The amounts that I am speaking of now are those

amounts that all of that has to be decided as to—

Ms. Norton. I mean, the kinds of amounts, for example, that were included were lottery amounts, funds from the lottery. I am trying to find out what funds are outside of locally generated funds.

Mr. HILL. The District also included enterprise funds, operating revenues from those. The lottery was only a piece of that. They included all the other funds as well. Those are outside of the general fund

Ms. Norton. They have not included those this year; is that right?

Mr. Hill. They include those this year. They included those last

year.

Ms. Norton. They do include enterprise funds this year? I think there was testimony that they had not included enterprise funds.

Mr. Hill. They did include enterprise funds this year. I think you are thinking in terms of the amount they are requesting versus the amount that is authorized.

Ms. Norton. Yes, I am thinking about the amount that they are

requesting as a part of the formula.

Mr. HILL. OK.

The formula sets the amount that is to be authorized; not the amount that is to be appropriated, obviously. So, the amount that they show in their letter, that is to be authorized, is the \$802 million. That includes all locally generated revenues.

Ms. NORTON. Does that include \$671 million plus? Is that the

amount we are talking; \$671 million plus?

Mr. HILL. No; the \$671 million is the amount just on local, on general fund revenues plus the net lottery. That is the amount that the District is basing their request on.

Ms. Norton. Their formula request on.

Mr. Hill. No; the formula determines the authorized amount, sets the authorization level. The amount that they request in terms of appropriation can be any—

Ms. Norton. Well, they are requesting \$25 million above the

\$671 million, as I understand it.

Mr. HILL. The letter that we received said that they were actually requesting \$671 million.

Ms. Norton. Yes; that is the amount I have been saying. The \$671 million is the amount they think is due them as a matter of

the formula. I believe.

Mr. Hill. Well, in that same letter they say that the amount that is to be authorized in applying the formula is 24 percent of local revenues, which set an authorized amount of \$802 million. What the District is saying is that, under the authorization formula, they are entitled to \$802 million, but they are only request \$671 million.

Ms. Norton. I do not have the letter you have before you. Apparently, the District has used that amount to make a point about what it believes it would be entitled to if all locally raised revenues

were included.

Mr. HILL. But they are also saying and they also have said to us in the letter, that they have given to the General Accounting Office, that is the amount that the formula would authorize based on the law.

Mr. Fischetti. Madam Chairman.

Ms. Norton, Yes.

Mr. Fischetti. In terms of sounding the alarm, that is kind of where we were last year. The initial presentation that we got from the District last year not only included all general fund revenues, but included all these trust funds and all these enterprise funds. That was the thing that was a marked departure from historical trends and that is where—

Ms. Norton. But see, they came in with something like \$655 million. That did not include all those funds. That was not the \$800

million figure.

Mr. Fischetti. That is right and Mr. Calhoun alluded to that in his view. When you look at the statute literally, it just says all funds that—we are going to give you something that shows all funds. Then in kind of recognition of that is not consistent with kind of how history views this relationship, we are going to focus on the general fund and include everything in the general fund. That is how they get to the number that they call the requested amount that you are referring to; the \$671 million.

Mr. HILL. Right; you are right.

The difference between the requested amount and the amount that they would have under the formula is the nonappropriated revenues.

Ms. Norton. Well, I just want to invite Mr. Hill and your colleagues of the GAO to be as proactive as you think is necessary. The District does not want either. The District would rather know in advance that something is not going to happen, I am sure, then to rely upon it happening. You, of course, did let this be known in

the ordinary channels.

The fact is, for example, the first time I understood it was I happened to be over in the District Building and one of the Mayor's aides gave me a piece of paper that showed a Federal payment formula of \$624 million. I looked at it and I came up with a theory as to why that said that and that was in fact not what had in fact been authorized and appropriated. Come to find out that in fact was what had happened and these—because I think this got all the way to the Appropriations Committee, certainly, before I knew

anything about it. This fell between, not the cracks, but in a very

large hole that the District was left in as a result.

So, I would like to encourage you to be as proactive as you think is necessary and particularly let my office directly know if you see that the District and the Congress are veering off in different directions on these calculations. Of course, I respect the work of the GAO very much.

Mr. Hill. Madam Chair, we will be more than happy to do that

and to take that as a suggestion.

Ms. Norton. Thank you very much, Mr. Hill, for your testimony. I appreciate the three of you coming to testify. You have helped us very much.

Mr. Hill. Thank you.

Ms. Norton. The next witness is Mr. Philip Dearborn, Director of Fiscal Research, the Advisory Council on Intergovernmental Relations. We are all accustomed to relying on Mr. Dearborn, as a matter of fact, to give us the straight scoop on District finances. So, we could not be more pleased to have him here.

I apologize that you had to wait and am very appreciative that

vou have done so.

STATEMENT OF PHILIP DEARBORN, DIRECTOR, ADVISORY COMMISSION ON INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Mr. Dearborn. I am the Director of Government Finance Research at the Advisory Commission on Intergovernmental Relations. However, since the Commission has not done any work on the District payment, I will be testifying on the basis of my former position as vice-president of the Greater Washington Research Center.

In the interest of time, let me just summarize my conclusion for

you

The District, since 1988 by my calculation has had a very severe structural imbalance that has been steadily getting worse. This year's budget would be out of balance by \$150 million were it not for an accounting change. Next year's budget, but for extremely severe reductions would have a comparable imbalance. I believe 1995 and subsequent years will show similar problems unless the problem is addressed in some fashion. In that regard, I do not believe the solutions are within the ability of the District of Columbia at this time to provide.

The one particular statistic that I would cite, that would seem to me to be at the root of the problem, is the relationship of households with incomes over \$100,000 in the District, which total 8 percent to the households with incomes under \$15,000 which total 25 percent. This is a very severe imbalance between those providing the resources and those requiring expensive services particularly such services as medicaid and AFDC. I have cited a comparison with the suburbs, for instance, where the number of households

over \$100,000 actually slightly exceed those under \$15,000.

The District's revenues are deteriorating and do not show any signs of immediate recovery. What I conclude in terms of the District needing help from the Federal Government is that, changes in the Federal payment are probably not going to be of great value

for anything but a 1-year fix.

There is no question that the floor under the Federal payment, so that the Federal payment does not decrease, is very important and I think that should have been included in the legislation. In terms of changing the formula or reinterpreting the formula to provide additional funding for fiscal year 1994, that seems to me to be helpful, but it would not in any way address the real structural imbalance, which requires some relief in terms of revenues increasing more rapidly on an annual basis or expenditures increasing less rapidly on an annual basis.

MEDICALD REIMBURSEMENT

I have suggested and I think it is important that consideration be given to something that goes directly to the problem, such as, a change in the District's Federal share of medicaid and/or AFDC in the District. There are 38 States that receive more than a 50-percent reimbursement of medicaid. The District is at the 50-percent minimum for Federal reimbursement. I believe that there is a good case to be made for the District having 75 percent or even up to the 80 percent, which is the current maximum that any State gets for that reimbursement.

I am also very concerned that the incarceration costs for felons, no other central city, no other city with the characteristics of the District pays the costs of incarcerating felons. I think that problem is exerting extreme pressure on the District's budget and will con-

tinue to do so unless there is some relief given there.

I will be happy to answer any questions or to expand on my remarks if you wish.

[The prepared statement of Mr. Dearborn follows:]

Statement of Philip M. Dearborn
Before The Subcommittee on Judiciary and Education
and
The Subcommittee on Fiscal Affairs and Health
of the Committee on the District of Columbia
March 31, 1993

The Advisory Commission on Intergovernmental Relations has not addressed the question of the appropriate formula for the federal payment to the District of Columbia. Therefore, I cannot testify today on the basis of my position at the Commission. However, in my previous position as Vice President of the Greater Washington Research Center, I did study this issue, and on the basis of that experience will share with you some of my findings from that work. Before addressing the issue of the federal payment to the city, I will briefly sketch the critical nature of the city's financial problems and the underlying causes of them.

Since 1988, the District's operating budget has been structurally imbalanced, and the imbalance has been getting worse. By structural imbalance, I mean a condition in which its basic expenditures have been increasing each year at a more rapid rate than its natural revenue growth. In some of the years since 1988, the budget has actually been balanced because of one-time accounting devices, tax rate increases, and a \$100 million federal payment increase. However, the underlying problem has persisted, and but for an accounting change, the 1993 city imbalance would be about \$150 million. The city's 1994 budget, that will shortly be presented to the President and Congress, will be balanced only by large, and perhaps unrealistic expenditure reductions. Even if the 1994 budget is finally balanced, the 1995 budget will again present problems of similar magnitude.

The most obvious and clear source of the problem is an almost total failure of the city's tax structure to generate any revenue growth, even with tax increases. Since 1989, the city's tax revenues have been on a downward slide that despite tax increases in 1991 and 1992, will result in an actual decline in tax revenues in 1993. Only a small increase in revenues is projected in 1994, before the current proposed tax increases.

The serious problem caused by such a poor revenue performance is demonstrated by the fact that increases in just two fixed costs — retirement and debt service — far exceed on an annual basis the increase in tax revenues for 1992, 1993, and 1994. A government that does not have tax revenues growing fast enough to cover even these costs is clearly facing serious financial problems.

An examination of three major District taxes shows that all three are currently performing poorly. The property tax, after registering a major increase in 1991, was barely positive in 1992, and will have declining revenues in both 1993 and 1994. Sales taxes, after declining for three years are projected to have a tiny increase in 1994. And income taxes are expected to increase slightly in 1993 and 1994 after two years of declines.

While the outlook for the income tax does show modest improvement immediately ahead, the evidence supporting such improvement is mixed. Withholdings in the fourth quarter of 1992 showed improvement for the first time in two years. However, employed residents continued to decline through 1992, and in December dropped to just 241,000. This is a substantial decline from a pre-recession level of about 260,000.

Property values for the 1994 tax year will likely mirror the 1993 experience with a continued decline in commercial values and little or no growth in residential values.

Perhaps the most important cause of the District's financial problems was revealed by the 1990 Census information on distribution of household incomes. The District has less than 8 percent of its residents with incomes over \$100,000 compared to almost 25 percent with incomes under \$15,000. This imbalance results in a small portion of the city's residents providing resources for the large segment of the population with needs for expensive governmental services, such as Medicaid and AFDC. The District's income distributions are in sharp contrast with suburban ones. By comparison, households over \$100,000 in the six close-in suburbs exceed households with incomes under \$15,000 by 11.6 percent to 10.8 percent.

Taken together, the poor revenue performance, the reduction in employed residents, and the disproportionate number of poor residents to wealthy, mean serious and continuing city budget problems until these underlying conditions change, or the city's revenue and spending structure is modified.

Unfortunately, the outlook for changing the city's economy in the near future does not look good, at least in terms of improving the resident tax base. For example, a strategy aimed at creating new jobs in the District may not directly benefit city residents based on what happened in the 1980s. In 1990, according to the Census, 78,000 more people were working in the city than in 1980. Yet only 2,700 or 3.4 percent of the increased jobs were filled by District residents. District residents in the 1980s benefitted far more from jobs created in Virginia, getting 6,700 of the new jobs created in that state.

Census reports that for the entire Washington area there were 607,000 more people working in 1990 than in 1980. But District residents held just 9,800 of these increased jobs, or less than 2 percent.

It is apparent that, at least in the 1980s, the District's economic problems were not caused by too few new jobs being created in the area, or even in the city itself. Instead, it was a case of too few residents taking advantage of the new jobs.

Adding to the problem of few residents filling the new jobs is the average earnings of District residents. In 1990 the District average was about 20 percent lower than the average for all area workers. And from 1985 to 1990 the total earnings of non-residents in the city increased 51 percent, while total earnings of District residents increased only 28 percent.

Overall, the picture of what happened in terms of jobs in the 1980s is pretty clear. There were plenty of jobs created in the city but for non-residents, the jobs for non-residents paid better, and earnings for non-residents increased faster than for residents. While a continued strategy of increasing jobs in the city may help the area prosper, it may do little to help city residents.

If there are no immediate prospects for improvement in the District's economic outlook, then the city government will have to consider changes in its revenue or spending structure. The opportunity for tax increases does not look favorable. Based on the most recent report of the Advisory Commission on Intergovernmental Relations, 1988 State Fiscal Capacity and Effort, the District of Columbia ranked first in combined state/local tax effort compared to all states, with an effort equal to 154 percent of the U.S. average.

In terms of spending reduction, the city did not grant employee pay raises for three years, it has instituted furloughs, and suspended merit increments. The 1994 budget requires a reduction in excess of 2,500 employees, including reductions in police and fire staffing.

Even with the above actions it will be virtually impossible to close the city's basic structural imbalance without federal help. Therefore, the city must seek federal assistance in ways that address the principal causes of its problems.

One possibility is changing the federal payment, the subject of today's hearing. Because the city's federal payment is now linked by formula to the level of city raised revenues, it is declining in concert with the city's revenues, and it will thus not provide any revenue growth over the next few years based on current city tax performance. President Clinton has proposed a one year additional payment of \$28 million for 1993, but no help in subsequent years.

Certainly, a provision in the formula to prevent a decline from the previous year's federal payment level would be helpful, but would do little to improve the District's overall financial outlook. If the formula's basic structure is changed, the key element in any change should be to assure that the payment will increase annually in concert with the increased spending pressures that face the District each year. A one time increase to a higher level payment, such as changing to 30 percent of local revenues, would be beneficial for the year of the change, but unless there is a built in annual growth in the resulting District payments, a one year increase would not really solve the city's structural budget problems.

Part of the problem with trying to help the District through changes in the federal payment formula is that the payment does not directly relate to the annual spending demands that are causing the structural imbalance. A more satisfactory solution may be found in relieving the District of some spending responsibilities. Two examples demonstrate what might be possible:

The disproportionate number of District residents below the
 poverty line make it virtually impossible for the city to pay its 50

percent share (about \$400 million in 1993 and increasing rapidly) of Medicaid and AFDC costs from its limited revenue base. By law, federal Medicaid matching grants can range from 50 percent to 83 percent. A recent Advisory Commission on Intergovernmental Relations report, Medicaid, Intergovernmental Trends and Options, lists 38 states where the federal share is greater than 50 percent. It would be appropriate to recognize that the unique District characteristics justify a higher federal percentage.

Another possibility would be for the federal government to assume the costs for incarceration of all convicted felons. No other central city has responsibility for these costs. Such a federal policy could reduce this fastgrowing city cost by about \$180 million in 1993.

Over the long term, I believe some basic changes such as these will be necessary to maintain a District government that is able to meet the needs of its residents.

Ms. Norton. Thank you very much, Mr. Dearborn.

I notice you mentioned you were looking for structural fixes for

the District. You mentioned medicaid.

You know that is something the Federal Government can do and the AFDC. I am not sure what we could do about incarcerating felons. We are not a State. Even if we were, we would be left to do that. Do you see anything that the Federal Government can do?

I mean, the fact that no other city does it is because every other

city is in a State.

Mr. Dearborn. Well, that is right. That is precisely the—

Ms. NORTON. Even if we became a State—

Mr. Dearborn. You would still have that problem. I do not know the answer to it. I just know that it will be extremely difficult for a city with the economic, the tax bases that it has to meet the costs that have been incurred because of the high crime rate and the severe sentencing provisions which are now in the law. That is always going to be a problem, whether it is a State or a city.

All I am suggesting is that, something other than a Federal payment, which under the current formula will never show much real

growth, is not going to resolve those problems.

Ms. NORTON. There will never be a Federal formula either that shoots up in some kind of geometric fashion. That is why I appreciate your going at this at all angles and not simply that angle.

Nonresident

I notice that among your structural fixes was not what we hear all the time about taxes, that the District should be able to tax people from outside the city and that would somehow fix the District's problems. Is that because you are familiar with the rates at which commuters are generally taxed and do not see taxation for

that reason as an answer to the District's problems?

Mr. Dearborn. Well, in the first instance, as I cited in my paper, the burden on the District, the tax effort of the District on its current tax bases which, of course, does not include nonresidents, is at 154 percent of the national average, higher than any State which we include in the ACIR calculation of tax effort. So, within the existing tax structure, I think it is pretty clear that there is not a great deal that the District can do in terms of that.

The question of taxing nonresidents has been one that I have dealt with since home rule in the District. We all have discussed it. It does not show signs of coming to an immediate conclusion in

terms of the District being able to do it.

One thing I would caution though is that, this also tends to be in the same nature of the one-time fix. Were the District able to tax nonresidents, it would be by whatever means, whether that would be a full tax or a partial tax. It would be great for the 1 year in which the change were made. The District could be relieved. It could reduce its tax rates. It could do various other things, but only if that tax base then grows and permits the revenues to grow to meet these other problems with the District gain over the long-term.

Ms. Norton. I do not understand. Mr. Dearborn, would you clari-

fy that. If they were taxing nonresidents—

Mr. Dearborn. If you tax nonresidents, say, that wild figure that you had was correct and the District switched and started getting \$1.2 billion from nonresidents for 1994, the 1994 budget could be totally changed in terms of taxes and spending and so forth. Then you would come to 1995 though. Unless the \$1.2 billion that was received from nonresidents increased by 6, 7, 8 percent to offset these medicaid increases, the District would be back in the situation of having to increase tax rates or reduce spending.

Unfortunately, there is a possibility that, if we were to do this, that the \$1.2 billion would not increase; it would stay the same. Some people suggest it would decrease. I do not really have any evidence how it would go, but it does fall into the nature of the

one-time fix once again.

That is why I think in some way you have to look at the spending side of the District's budget or help from the Federal Government as well as the revenue side. Particularly, medicaid has really

become just an impossible situation.

Ms. Norton. So, you are saying even in the most generous characterization of taxation possibilities outside of the District to help it with its problems, that these other costs are going at such a rate that there even taxation and getting an additional tax base would not deal fundamentally with the District's problems as they are?

Mr. Dearborn. That is correct.

Ms. Norton. On the Federal payment, you indicate that the problem of coming up with revenues for the District are not solved through the payment, because the payment does not relate to the annual spending demands that are causing the structural imbalance. Is there a way that you believe the payment could more

closely track those spending demands?

Mr. Dearborn. Back in the early 1980's when we were negotiating on a formula, we had come very close to reaching agreement at one point on a formula which would be indexed. Because of some objection on inflation, we were talking about indexing it to Federal Civil Service pay increases or something. The OMB objected to any further indexing of the Federal budget and that went by the boards.

Something along those lines, I think, would ensure that annually at least it went up enough to offset inflation costs that the District

is incurring.

Ms. Norton. Well, these suggestions are important when one bears in mind that the payment is for services rendered.

Mr. Dearborn. Yes.

Ms. Norton. The services go up each year. So, the notion of picking any arbitrary figure, whether one picks Mr. Corman's 74-percent figure or the 24-percent figure that we used there, we just do not know what we are talking about.

Mr. Dearborn. Yes, budgets are very dynamic. Every year, it is a new problem. If you just focus on 1 year, you really do not fix it for other than that 1 year. So, everybody is back again the next year

trying to come up with a new solution.

Ms. Norton. By the way, you mentioned a \$150 million amount by which the District budget is out of balance but for an accounting change this year. I thought you said that next year, you expected that would not carry over. Will it be better or worse?

Mr. Dearborn. For 1994?

Ms. Norton. Yes.

Mr. Dearborn. I think it would be worse in 1994. That has been the pattern. This has been a deteriorating situation, except for the fact that the District is now talking in terms of, I think, up to 3,000-employee reductions, which is a major and I am not sure it is an achievable reduction in 1 year in employment.

Ms. NORTON. But if so, you think this \$150 million accounting

trick will not be necessary next year, if they do RIF the-

Mr. Dearborn. If they do release the 3,000 employees, I do not think that would be necessary.

REVENUE GROWTH

Ms. Norton. Now, in your testimony—and I am quoting now—you said, "Since 1988, the District's operating budget has been structurally unbalanced and has been getting worse." Then you go on to say that, "This is a condition in which its basic expenditures are increasing each year at a more rapid rate than its natural revenue growth." Now, I take natural revenue growth to mean essentially residential businesses that can be taxed.

Mr. Dearborn. No: that is before tax increases.

Ms. NORTON. So, what does natural revenue growth mean?

Mr. Dearborn. That is the revenue growth that occurs without any change in tax rates, assuming the city council does not raise taxes as it has done in each of the last 3 years, I believe, so that they have had some growth in tax revenues because of the tax-rate increases. Without the rate increases, the revenues would be declining.

Ms. Norton. So, what then is natural revenue growth?

Mr. Dearborn. Natural revenue growth is the revenue growth that occurs because of economic changes, the base, because the base grows because of more sales, because there is more income, because property values go up.

Ms. NORTON. If property values go up, you do not tax property

more? You said it assumes that-

Mr. Dearborn. The District has had a tradition of leaving the rate the same and receiving revenues from the increased values.

The problem is, as I point out that, if you just take the two fixed costs for retirement and debt service, two extremely hard costs to control over the short-term, those cost increases have far exceeded the growth in revenues either with or without the tax-rate increases. So, no government can survive when two fixed costs of that nature are increasing far more rapidly than its revenues.

Ms. Norton. One was medicaid?

Mr. Dearborn. These two fixed costs are simply the retirement costs which is mandated—

Ms. Norton. The retirement costs.

Mr. Dearborn [continuing]. And the debt service which is the result of past decisions. Those two alone have exceeded this natural growth or the growth period in revenues by a wide margin for 1991, 1992, 1993 and will in 1994 again. You cannot exist as a viable government with that type of a situation over a prolonged period.

Ms. Norton. Well, one of those, we are going to try to fix, the

unfunded pension liability.

Mr. Dearborn. I do not think you will be able to change the year to year increase that has been occurring. That is primarily because

of this pay as you go-

Ms. NORTON. The only way we can keep those increases from occurring is to try to distribute the burden in a way that it is not distributed, for example, the Federal Government take more of the burden; that some of the parties take more of the burden. Otherwise, I think you are right. The present structure is a recipe for absolute and utter doom.

Mr. Dearborn. Right.

Ms. Norton. You are absolutely right.

On page 2 of your testimony and I am quoting again. You say, "The most obvious and clear source of the problem is an almost total failure of the city's tax structure to generate any revenue growth." If this is so, then I ask you what should the city be doing in the short run? We understand your answers as to structural change. What should it be doing in the short run to remedy this problem?

Mr. Dearborn. I wish I had a good answer for that. As I go on to point out, the number of employed residents has been declining in the city for the last year at a very marked rate. Somehow that

trend has to be stemmed.

Ms. Norton. What trend has to be stemmed? I am sorry.

Mr. Dearborn. The drop in employed residents in the city. It is down to 241,000 or it was in December. It has been declining for each of the 5 prior months. It has declined from a level as recently as, I think, 1991, 1990 of 261,000. This is the real revenue base of the city.

Ms. Norton. But isn't this a function of the longest recession

since World War II? Won't that come back up?

Mr. Dearborn. We hope so. The problem is that the suburbs got a similar dip and they have fully been recovering for the last year and the District has not.

Ms. Norton. Why has the District's economy not recovered, do

vou believe?

Mr. Dearborn. Well, it may be the lingering effects that the District gets hit harder and longer from the recession. Undoubtedly.

some of that is true.

Unfortunately, there is some anecdotal evidence, if you will, that the District is having a net out migration of employed residents that it may not recover from, partly perhaps because of crimes, partly because of schools, for reasons which are not easily fixed, I am afraid. The attractiveness of the suburbs, the breakdown of discrimination in housing in the suburbs which lets people have ready mobility throughout the area, there may be a variety of reasons why it is happening. It is extremely serious if this does not turn around soon.

Ms. Norton. I take it, we see these trends in other cities as well.

Is the District unique in this regard?

Mr. Dearborn. Some cities, yes.

Ms. Norton. I mean, most cities have a state government they can turn to.

Mr. Dearborn, Yes.

Ms. Norton. I understand our uniqueness in that regard. I am asking if the trend or the other economic trends you referred to this morning are consistent with what you see in other cities?

Mr. Dearborn. Yes, I think you can generalize to most central

cities. There are exceptions, like Phoenix.

Ms. NORTON. Are the States reaching in to help the cities that

Mr. Dearborn. Yes; that is part of where my suggestion comes from. As you may know, I served on the Maryland Tax Study Commission. In Maryland, the State has come in and relieved the city of Baltimore for any obligation for medicaid, any obligation for welfare, any obligation for mass transit financing, considerable other responsibilities of the city. They continue to do that to relieve the city on the spending side. That has been relatively effective for Baltimore.

Ms. Norton. Finally, you say that—and I am quoting you again—"If there are no immediate prospects for improving the District's economic outlook, the city will have to consider changes in

its revenue or spending structure."

Now, you are aware that the city has indeed in this budget cycle not only considered but undertaken changes in its revenue and spending structure. Are those changes of the kind you had in mind?

Mr. Dearborn. In part, but I think eventually unless there is some assistance from the Federal Government or a major turnaround in the economy, they will have to start cutting the things such as the optional medicaid benefits. They already are cutting back on housing subsidies, the tenant assistance programs and things. Things that absolutely the District does not want to do and many believe should not do may have to occur to try to overcome this structural problem.

Ms. Norton. Now, I just want to make sure that I finally have the structural changes you think are necessary for a city in the District's predicament, the medicaid, unfunded pension liability and you mentioned a couple others. I want to make sure I have

them.

Mr. Dearborn. AFDC has been not as troublesome as it should have been. As one of the witnesses has pointed out, the city has been losing ground on AFDC in terms of maintaining purchasing value and in terms of even keeping up with the——

Ms. Norton. Well, they have simply done what you said they are going to have to do or just simply stop paying. People just get less and less. I was shocked to hear that we have the lowest AFDC pay-

ment----

Mr. Dearborn. Yes.

Ms. Norton [continuing]. For the standard of living of any city in the country.

Go ahead; I am sorry.

Mr. Dearborn. The corrections thing I think is—

Ms. Norton. Yes, the corrections.

Thank you very much, Mr. Dearborn. As usual, your work is very helpful to the city in making—now, not only the city, but the Congress take a hard look at what we are doing.

Mr. Dearborn. Thank you very much. Ms. Norton. Thank you very much.

The hearing is adjourned.

[Whereupon, at 11:47 a.m., the subcommittees were adjourned.] [The following additional material was subsequently received for the record:]

103D CONGRESS 1st Session

H.R.

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Ms.	Norton	introduced	the	following	bill;	which	was	referred	to	the
		Commi	ttee	on			_			

A BILL

- To amend the District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental Reorganization Act to require that the amount authorized to be appropriated as the annual Federal payment to the District for a fiscal year may not be less than the amount authorized to be appropriated as the annual Federal payment to the District for the previous fiscal year.
 - 1 Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representa-
 - 2 tives of the United States of America in Congress assembled,

1	SECTION 1. FLOOR ON AMOUNT AUTHORIZED AS ANNUAL
2	FEDERAL PAYMENT TO DISTRICT OF COLUM-
3	BIA.
4	Section 503 of the District of Columbia Self-Govern-
5	ment and Governmental Reorganization Act (sec. 47-
6	3406.1, D.C. Code) is amended—
7	(1) in subsection (a), by striking "There is"
8	and inserting "Subject to subsection (b), there is";
9	(2) by redesignating subsection (b) as sub-
10	section (c); and
11	(3) by inserting after subsection (a) the fol-
12	lowing new subsection:
13	"(b) The amount authorized to be appropriated as
14	the annual Federal payment to the District of Columbia
15	under subsection (a) for a fiscal year may not be less than
16	the amount authorized to be appropriated under section
17	502(a) or subsection (a) (whichever is applicable) as the
18	3 annual Federal payment to the District of Columbia for
19	the previous fiscal year.".

BACKGROUND PAPER FOR THE OVERSIGHT HEARING ON THE STATUS OF P.L. 102-102, THE FEDERAL PAYMENT FORMULA LAW

The legislative authority, P.L. 102-102, determined that a fair and equitable federal payment would be defined as 24% of the total of the general fund local revenue collections of two years prior to the fiscal year under consideration. This definition is in keeping with testimony presented to the authorizing committee by District of Columbia officials and is consistent with the legislative history of the Committee on the District of Columbia and the District of Columbia Appropriations Subcommittee. In addition, we would consider 24% of the net sum of lottery revenues consistent with the legislative record of the D.C. Appropriations Subcommittee. The inclusion of any other source of funds in determining the level of the federal payment would not be consistent with our intention or prior information from city officials provided to the Committee.

The oversight hearing should determine whether or not this Committee should authorize the inclusion of two categories "Charges for Services" and "Miscellaneous" under the aegis of locally generated revenues, non-federal, for the purposes of determining the federal payment for FY '94 and FY '95.

In addition, the subcommittees will take testimony regarding a legislative draft that would amend P.L. 102-102 and set a floor for the annual federal payment.











COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT



Year Ended September 30, 1992

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA . 57

Exhibit S-1

GENERAL FUND REVENUES BY SOURCE

Last Ten Fiscal Years (\$000s)

		Licenses	Fines	Charges		Total	Intergove	rnmental		
Fiscal Yesr	Taxes	and Permits	and Forfelta	for Services	Miscel- laneous	District Sources	Payments	Grants	Total (Exhibit A-2)	Excess (Deficiency
1983	\$1.295.927	29.728	22.658	122,239	20,465	1,491,017	364,143	389,587	2,244,747	12,886
1984	1.398.812	30.338	23.343	115,556	21,402	1,589,451	417,222	396,322	2,402,995	17,460
1985	1.536.027	31.460	29,214	97,576	29,976	1,724,253	471,353	438,340	2,633,946	24,926
1986	1.684.535	31.850	39.528	117,585	34,897	1,908,395	450,265	456,421	2,815,081	20,053
1987	1.873.667	31.907	38.569	134.531	24,076	2,102,750	479,500	473,157	3,055,407	20,288
1988	2.021,912	31,601	41,594	124.943	129,664	2,349,714	459,500	555,197	3,364,411	(14,279)
1989	2.204.598	33,069	45,511	125,756	93,490	2,502,424	453,800	532,967	3,489,191	5,469
1990	2.279.127	32,285	48,542	139,554	98,431	2,597,939	506,966	575,357	3,680,262	(118,186)
1991	2.371.732	32.997	53,026	148,810	125,323	2,731,888	625,231	628,370	3,985,489	333,159
1992	2.384.300	41,856	51,860	148,723	122,952	(2,749,691)	643,772	695,616	4,089,079	1,986

Exhibit S-2

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES AND USES BY FUNCTION

Last Ten Fiscal Years (\$000s)

Fiscal Yeer	Govern- mental Direction	Economic Develop- ment	Public Safety	Public Education	Human Services	Public Works	Employee Benefits	Debt Service	Financing Uses	Total (Exhibit A-2)
1983	\$ 55.196	118.315	562,178	448.763	718.348	250,227	(165,259)	153,217	90,876	2,231,861
1984	110.220	155.942	620.122	469,719	753,518	219.658	(204,517)	164,104	96,769	2,385,535
1985	120 473	198,209	685,091	490,561	776,318	231,503	(156,987)	177,802	86,050	2,609,020
1986	123,759	211.038	743,224	507,003	875,757	238,624	(181,402)	188,049	88,976	2,795,028
1987	136.320	239.248	813,947	554,411	954,434	250,667	(210,156)	201,824	94,424	3,035,119
1988	148.194	251,594	886,537	627,393	1,258,995	265,980	(353,854)	217,329	76,522	3,378,690
1989	147.014	258,969	928,983	658,857	1,097,031	270,089	(169,653)	228,848	63,584	3,483,722
1990	153.766	275,225	1.040.924	713,372	1,212,370	287,094	(234,595)	254,850	95,442	3,798,448
1991	155.541	289.644	1.043.279	736,652	1,342,828	294.484	(273,006)	284,921	(222,013)	3,652,330
1992	142,265	263,003	1,057,508	754,009	1,411,451	289,587	(219,517)	340,358	48,429	4,087,093

Exhibit C-2

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

Year Ended September 30, 1992 With Comparative Totals for Year Ended September 30, 1991 (\$000s)

	Water and	General		Convention	Lottery	Univer-	Tota	ils
	Sewer	Hospital	Starplex	Center	and Games	sity	1992	1991
Operating Revenues: Charges for services: Gross charges:								
Public Intergovernmental Intracovernmental	\$159,733 29,696 6,277	19,667 19,455 40,053	8,156	7,928 —	146,999	7,628 — 6,695	350,111 49,151 53,025	350,600 59,454 32,700
Total gross charges	195,706	79,175	8,156	7,928	146,999	14,323	452,287	442,754
Deductions from gross charges:								
Public				_	79,369		79,369	80,195
Total operating revenues	195,706	79,175	8,156	7,928	67,630	14,323	372,918	362,559
Operating Expenses:								
Personal services	48,264	101,262	2.994	8.862	4.864	71.837	238.083	229,021
Contractual services	43,404	26.735	2.257	7,771	10.331	5.182	95.680	90.810
Supplies	19.902	19,254	235	477	60	850	40,778	33,143
Occupancy	13,632	5,500	594	1,523	1,884	12,555	35,688	31,448
Depreciation	17,177	7,615	968	2,428	1,803	6,002	35,993	33,74
Miscellaneous	17,632	10,135	795	497	612	10,497	40,168	36,090
Total operating expenses	160,011	170,501	7,843	21,558	19,554	106,923	486,390	454,256
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)	35,695	(91,326)	313	(13,630)	48,076	(92,600)	(113,472)	(91,69
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): Intergovernmental	-			_	_	7,822	7,822	5,66
Interest .	(22,572)	-	_	40	429	1,597	(20,506)	(18,92
Fiscal charges	(388)	_	_			_	(388)	(13
Miscellaneous		408	~		28	4,492	4,928	(62
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)	(22,960)	408	_	40	457	13,911	(8,144)	(14,01
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS	12,735	(90,918)	313	(13,590)	48,533	(78,689)	(121,616)	(105,70
Operating Transters In (Out): General Fund	(28,287)	69,010	(584)	12,550	(48,500)	73,495	77,684	98,44
NET INCOME (LOSS)	(15,552)	(21,908)	(271	(1,040)	33	(5,194)	(43,932)	(7,26
Depreciation closed to Contributed Capital	3,280					6,002	9,282	8,61
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN RETAINED EARNINGS	(12,272)	(21,908)	(271	(1,040)	33	808	(34,650)	1,35
Ratsined Earnings (Deficit) at October 1	145,808	(52,091)	3,304	5,074	2,540	15,614	120,249	118,59
Retained Earnings (Deficit) at Septamber 30	\$133,536	(73,999)	3,033	4,034	2,573	16,422	85,599	120,24

Exhibit 3

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETARY BASIS WITH GAAP BASIS

Year Ended September 30, 1992 (\$000s)

	Appro- priated Budget	Appro- priated Actust	Varianca- Favorable (Unfavorable)	Nonappro- priated Actuel
Revenues				
Taxes	\$2.387.592	2.384.300	(3,292)	
Licenses and permits	49,180	41.856	(7.324)	
Fines and forfeits	60.912	51,860	(9,052)	
Charges for services	65,802	57,420	(8,382)	91,303
Miscellaneous	40.045	52,251	12,206	70.701
Intergovernmental	643,780	643,772	(8)	695,616
Total revenues	3.247.311	3.231.459	(15,852)	857,620
			(10,000)	
Expenditures:				
Current	400.000	400.00	44.427	40.074
Governmental direction and support	133,828	122,391	11,437	19,874
Economic development and regulation	108,731	103,692	5,039	159,311
Public safety and justice	908,594	895,125	13,469	162,383
Public education system	632,628	632,592	36	121,417
Human support services	848,183	869,193	(21,010)	542,258
Public works	203,082	201,236	1,846	88,351
Employee benefits addition (deduction)	_	_	_	(219,517)
Debt service	100.017	100.017		
Principal	128,917	128,917	(2.000)	14.024
Interest and fiscal charges	189,531	197,417	(7,886)	
Total expenditures	3,153,494	3,150,563	2,931	888,101
EXCESS OF REVENUES				
OVER EXPENDITURES	93,817	80,896	(12,921)	(30,481)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):				
Proceeds (payment) of				
Refunding bonds .	value	_		272,244
Refunded debt	-		_	(261,077)
Refunding charges	_	-		(2,238)
Operating transfers				
Transfers in	73,554	77,371	3,817	20,681
Transfers out	(159,129)	(159,089)	40	3.679
Total other financing sources (uses)	(85,575)	(81,718)	3,857	33,289
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES				
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND				
OTHER USES (BUDGETARY BASIS)	8,242	(822)	(9,064)	2,808
To adjust for nonappropriated actual		2,808	2,808	(2,808)
EXCESS OF REVENUES				
OVER EXPENDITURES AND				
OTHER USES (GAAP BASIS)	\$ 8,242	1,986	(6,256)	_

Public Law 102–102 102d Congress

An Act

To amend the District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental Reorganization Act to establish a predictable and equitable method for determining the amount of the annual Federal payment to the District of Columbia.

Aug. 17, 1991 [H.R. 2123]

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of America in Congress assembled,

District of Columbia Budgetary Efficiency Act of 1991.

SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE; PURPOSE.

(a) Short Title.—This Act may be cited as the "District of Colum-

bia Budgetary Efficiency Act of 1991".

(b) Purpose.—It is the purpose of this Act to assist the District of Columbia in compensating for revenue shortages resulting from the unreimbursed services provided by the District to the Federal Government and the significant deficiencies in the District's tax base resulting from federally imposed limitations on the District's ability to raise revenue, including (but not limited to)—

(1) the exemption from taxation of property owned by the Federal Government or by any foreign government which uses

such property for diplomatic purposes;

(2) the statutory prohibition on taxation of income earned in the District by any individual who is not a resident of the District and

(3) limitations on the height of buildings located in the Dis-

SEC 2 ANNUAL FEDERAL PAYMENT TO DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

(a) Amount.—The first sentence of section 502(a) of the District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental Reorganization Act (sec. 47–3405(a), D.C. Code) is amended by striking "\$386,000,000" and all that follows and inserting the following: "\$386,000,000; for each of the fiscal years ending September 30, 1985, September 30, 1986, September 30, 1987, and September 30, 1988, the sum of \$474,500,000; for each of the fiscal years ending September 30, 1989, and September 30, 1990, the sum of \$494,500,000; for the fiscal year ending September 30, 1991, the sum of \$596,500,000; and for the fiscal year ending September 30, 1992, the sum of \$630,000,000."

(b) FORMULA.—Title V of such Act is amended by adding at the

end the following new section:

"FEDERAL PAYMENT FORMULA

"Sec. 503. (a) There is authorized to be appropriated as the annual Federal payment to the District of Columbia an amount equal to 24 percent of the following local revenues:

"(1) For the Federal payment for fiscal year 1993, the local

revenues for fiscal year 1991.

"(2) For the Federal payment for fiscal year 1994, the local revenues for fiscal year 1992.

Appropriation authorization.

105 STAT, 496

PUBLIC LAW 102-102-AUG, 17, 1991

"(3) For the Federal payment for fiscal year 1995, the local

revenues for fiscal year 1993

"(b) For purposes of subsection (a), the term 'local revenues' means, with respect to a fiscal year, the independently audited revenues of the District of Columbia that are derived from sources other than the Federal Government during that year, as reviewed by the Comptroller General under section 715(e) of title 31. United States Code

(c) Breakdown of District Revenues.—

(1) DETERMINATION UNDER INDEPENDENT ANNUAL AUDIT.—The first sentence of section 4(a) of Public Law 94-399 (sec. 47-119(a), D.C. Code) is amended by striking the period and inserting the following: ", and shall include in such independent audit a report of the revenues of the District of Columbia for the fiscal year, broken down by revenues derived from the Federal Government and revenues derived from sources other than the Federal Government during that fiscal year."

(2) Review by comptroller general.—Section 715 of title 31, United States Code, is amended by adding at the end the

following new subsection:

"(e) Not later than March 1 of each year, the Comptroller General shall submit to the Committee on the District of Columbia of the House of Representatives and the Subcommittee on General Services, Federalism, and the District of Columbia of the Committee on Governmental Affairs of the Senate a review of the report of the breakdown of the independently audited revenues of the District of Columbia for the preceding fiscal year by revenues derived from the Federal Government and revenues derived from sources other than the Federal Government that is included in the independent annual audit of the funds of the District of Columbia conducted for such fiscal year."

(d) CLERICAL AMENDMENT.—The table of contents of such Act is amended by inserting after the item relating to section 502 the

following new item:

"Sec. 503. Federal Payment Formula.".

31 USC 715 note

(e) Effective Date.—The amendments made by this section shall take effect on the date of the enactment of this Act.

Approved August 17, 1991.



THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

SCHEDULE OF LOCAL REVENUES for the year ended September 30, 1992 AND REPORT THEREON

Coopers &Lybrand certified public accountants

Independent Auditors Report

To the Mayor and Council of the District of Columbia

We have audited the accompanying Schedule of Local Revenues of the District of Columbia for the year ended September 30, 1992. This schedule is the responsibility of the District of Columbia's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Schedule based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the Schedule is free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Schedule. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the schedule. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The accompanying Schedule of Local Revenues was prepared for the purpose of complying with Public Law 102-102 related to the District of Columbia's Federal payment formula, specifically, locally-generated revenue as described in Note 2 to the Schedule, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the District of Columbia's total revenues or results of operations.

In our opinion, the Schedule of Local Revenues referred to above presents fairly, in all material respects, the locally-generated revenue, as described in Note 2, of the District of Columbia for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1992, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Coopert Lyhol

Washington, D.C. June 28, 1993

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SCHEDULE OF LOCAL REVENUES Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1992 (000's)

\$2,749,691
48,500
28,287
584
(46,279)
(16,656)
29,696
6,994
\$2,800,817
\$ 672,196

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this Schedule.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF LOCAL REVENUES

1. Schedule of Local Revenues

The Schedule of Local Revenues (Schedule) presents the District's locally-generated revenue (see Note 2) which excludes all federally-generated revenue (as defined in Note 2) components thereof. The Schedule was prepared in accordance with Public Law 102-102 as it amends Title V, "Federal Payment", of the District of Columbia Self-Governmental Reorganization Act.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

Revenue Recognition

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund types. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (That is, when they become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. A one year availability period is used by the District for revenue recognition for all governmental fund revenues with the exception of property taxes in which case a period of 60 days after year end is used.

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, sales and use taxes, income and franchise taxes, gross receipts taxes and interest revenue. Property taxes are recognized as revenue in the tax year for which they are levied, provided they are available. Sales and use taxes are recognized as revenue when the sales or use take place.

Licenses and permits, fines and forfeits, charges for services, and other taxes are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in cash.

Continued

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Locally-generated revenues

Any revenues generated by the District of Columbia through General Fund activities for goods or services provided to any and all consumers, whether private or public (including the federal government), in a transaction that constitutes a valid commercial exchange for due consideration, and that would be subject to all the covenants of the Uniform Commercial Code of business law, are to be considered revenues generated by the District of Columbia with all rights and privileges to use the revenues in the matter prescribed by the District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental Reorganization Act. Other net revenues from operations and non-operating sources, such as interest income, or other fund activities of the District are also to be considered locally-generated revenues to the extent net revenues are

Federal source revenues

Revenues received from the federal government for grants or programs provided through federal appropriations legislation for activities which derive benefit to the citizenry of the District of Columbia are to be considered federal source revenues as compensation for revenue deficiencies in the District's tax base resulting from federally imposed limitations on the District's ability to raise revenue.

3. Public Law 102-102

Public Law 102-102 was enacted on August 17, 1991 to amend Title V, "Federal Payment", of the District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental Reorganization Act by adding, among other items, the formula for calculating the balance of locally-generated revenues (Note 2) upon which an amount equal to 24 percent will be remitted to the District as the Federal Payment.

The Federal Payment calculation was enacted to assist the District in compensating for revenue shortages resulting from the unreimbursed services provided by the District to the Federal Government and the significant deficiencies in the District's tax base resulting from federally imposed limitations on the District's ability to raise revenue.

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CHARGES FOR SERVICES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE	FEDERAL	OTHER
Superior Court (FC)	Court Fees & CO	COURT FEES & CO: Represents court fees prescribed by Court Rules which or ecollected its carded aging and Cliff Emply Probles, and Tat an anterior before the Superior Court of the District of columbia. No fees use collected from the Federal government.	4,675,363,06		
Court of Appeals (FM)	Court Fees & CO	COURT FEES & CO: Represent court fees in accordance with Court Rules which are callected in cases dealing with filling of appeals. No fees are collected from the Federal government.	26,652.63		
Court of Appeals (FM)	Cri Rpi & Cpy Crg	CRT RFT & CPY CRO: Represents fees that are collected in scool ance with Court Rutes for Engraved Certificates, Docteting fees, Motose fees, Opinious ubstractions, Ladvicka topoxies fees, Certificate of good stranding, copying, dange, and say macefultscout fees. No fees are collected from the Federal government.	107,403.34		
Court of Appeals (FM)	Court Regin Fee	COURT REGIS FEE: Represents the fees that god by the Court for applications for admition by east and a datataken without examination. No fees are collected from the Federal government.	1,289,360,00		
Public Schaols (OA)	Court Fees & CO	COURT FEES: Revenues are derived from witness fees for school emphysess. Revenue Source – Private	819.30		
Admin Services (AS)	Wharves & Markets	WIJARVES & MARKETS: Rental income – No expenditures are incurred by this revenue source.	43,286.51		
Admin Services (AS)	Pung Fees & Permits	PARKINO FEES & PERMITS: Employees parting iscome on D.C. oweed property - Employees pay for parting thru D.C. Cathlen.	176,092.50		
Admin Services (AS)	Proc Digest Ala	PROCUREMENT DIGEST: Subscriptions for publication of the D.C. Procurement Digest.	5,250.00		
Exec Secretary (BA)	Chriss - Other Srvs	CHAROES—OTHER SERVICES. This seconds consider revenue collected for the general fund from certification of foreign certification, spoullic decorneral, and surbe piccinian of D.C. Overnment officials.	68,732.40		
DFR (CA)	Traicipt - Recard	TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD. This account contains the amount collected for providing copies of tax returns and copies of test property assessment record eachs to taxpyen.	118,341.76		
DFR (CA)	Recordation Fee	RECORDATION AND TRANSFER FEE: The account is used to collect the fees	2,604,812.06		

Page 1

14-May-93

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CHARGES FOR SERVICES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	The state of the s	RECOGNIZED	FEDERAL	REDUCTIONS
Boiler Juspect	for the collection of fees imposed on transfers of real property. BOILER INSPECTION PERMIT: Fee charged for the use and impection of health, but having a more to a struct they see in working condition and in	7,598.00		
Consumer & Reg Affairs (CR) Smoke Reglin Pr	compliance as specified by government standards. SMOKE REOULATION PERMIT: Fee charged to install or replace approved	3,757.48		
Consumer & Reg Affain (CR) Elev Insp Lia	bolter and smoke fumes equipment within a building. Fee Coven processing COST. ELEVATOR INSPECTION CERTIFICATION. Fee charged to building owner or	283,806.70		
	agen io operate an elevator withto the District. Fee includes naspecteds to assure elevator is operating to compliance with catablahed government standards.			
Consumer & Reg Affair (CR) Rail Ace Rg Fee	RENTAL ACCOMMODATION RE OISTRA TION PEE: Fee charged for permit to operate a housing or spartment result operation within the District. Fee is determined by the aumber of units available.	935,419.88		
Consumer & Reg Affairs (CR) Chegi - Othe Srs	CHAROES OTHER SER VICES. Fee charged to cover other impectional service regulated by the Building and Land Regulation Administration that are not identified by a specific revenue code.	1,015.95		
Consumer & Reg Affain (CR) Rprdcta - Reports	REPRODUCTION OF REPORTS. Fee charged for the cost of reproducing computer data base allocation requested by individuals and hadrenses. Charges are generally calculated by page count.	17,583.76		
Wharves & Markets	WHARVES AND MARKETS: Fee charged for the use and inspection of weight and measures used by businesses. Includes the inspection for accuracy of market and grocery store seeles and packaged items.	29,680.00		
Consumer & Reg Alfain (CR) Reedin Fee - Corp	CORPORATION RECORDATON FEE. Annual let charged in operate a corporation and lamely depretation to the corporation and lamely departmently within the basinic. The free is leved to core processing onto it updating corporate files no direction and officers and to sature the corporation is in good stranding.	3,145,253 43		
Consumer & Reg Affair (CR) Condo Certi Fee	CONDO CERTIFICATION FEE: Fee charged to recover administrative cost to review applicant's request to convert current entit units into condon.	5,520.65		
Consumer & Reg Affairs (CR) Canda Register	CONDO REGISTRATION FEE: Fee charged to recover administrative cost of reviewing actual designs, and drawings of applicant's conversion plan.	21,473.47		

14-May-93

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CHARGES FOR SERVICES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE	SOURCE	REDUCTIONS
Consumer & Reg Affain (CR) Pharm Md Dvs Fee	Pharm Md Dvs Fee	PHARMACY MEDICAL DEVISE FEE: Fee charged for the use and impection of models devine and a ray machines used by applicants to assure compliance with government standards.	189,617.00		
Consumer & Reg Affairs (CR) Hith Fac Fee	Hith Fac Fee	HEALTH FACILITY PEE: Fee charged to operate and run bealth facilities within the District, including aurising homes, borpitals, etc.	10,504 40		
Consumer & Rog Affairs (CR) Soc Sve Far Fac	Soc Sve Fac Fee	SOCIAL SERVICES FEE; Fee charged to operate and run imperted tocall service organization such as adaption agencies, group home and child care facilities, etc.	4,426,00		
Cable TV (CT)	Cable TV Franch	CABLE TV FRANCHISE. A monespecialistic revenue source, this account represent anyments receded from the state provider, During Cablesison Limited Farmenthy Under the current franchise agreement the agency receives 5% of the cable provider's groun revonue on quarterly basin play teasibility mandate, franchise feet collected are not transferred to green if find.	1,791,659.82		
Public Service Comm (DH)	Util Assess	PUBLIC UTILITES REIMBURSEMENT FEE ACT: The Public Utilities Reimbursensen Fee Act. D.C. Law 3 - M.S. allows the Commission to pertiting expense of utility sequences to be reimbursed by the utility companies the commission of the state of the state of the state of the state of percentage equal to the ratio of that utility is calendar year goos revenue to all public utilities.	4,806,000.00		
Peoples Council (DJ)	Util Assess	PUBLIC UTILITIES ASSESMENTS. This revenue is provided by the public utility companied doily mainten in the Darkiest of Colombia, who happen Gus. PERCO, and the Cell 7 Telphone Co. The District Government as reinbursed in full far the operating express a locarred by OPC in regulating utilities.	2,286,000.00		
Elect & Ethics (DL)	Trascrpt - Record		899.25		
Police Dept (FA)	Fingsprat & Phigsp	FINOERPRINT AND PHOTOORAPH. The use reveaue collected by providing photograph and fingerprint services to the DC residents.	13,071.70		
Police Dept (FA)	Rprdeto - Reports	REPRODUCTION REPORTS: This is revenue collected from District residents who request copies of accident or police reports.	75,580.14		
Police Dept (FA)	Trascrpi - Record	TRANSCRIPT RECORD: This revenue comes from District residents who request police arrest records.	164,617.50		
Police Dept (FA)	Firearm User Fee	FIREARM USER PEE: This revenue comes from registration of guns and	4,571.00		

Page 3

Page 4

14-May-93

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CHARGES FOR SERVICES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	RECOGNIZED	FEDERAL	REDUCTIONS
		other firesrms by Dotrici residents.			
Police Dept (FA)	PD Hauling & Strg	HAULINO AND STORAOE: The is revenue collected for towing and storage of vehicles left on District streets.	37,206.00		
Fire Department (FB)	Rprdein - Reports	REPORT REPRODUCTION: This account is used to collect feet for the reproduction/copying cost of fire incudents reports requested by the public. The fee is currently \$1.50 per report.	2,174.10		
Fire Department (FB)	Emerg Ambul Serv	EMEROENCY ABULANCE SERVICE FEE: This revenue isource was established for the deposit of imbulates dailing officious, when medical internance is provided and/or transportation by an ambulance, it fer is charged to the patient far the service. The constructor processes the patient's information and generates the billing which is submitted to the patient or fast rate provider.	3,590,457,35		
Corrections (FL)	Chrgs - Othr Srvs	CHARGES AND OTHER SERVICES. This secount is comprised of collections from empkyred buffersy house residents to compensite for housing and from paid empkyres for mesh served in the officer's dioing hall.	307,474.52		
Corrections (FL)	Qustra and Sub	OUARTERS AND SUBSISTENCE: This secoust contains collections, facilitated through pyroll deductions, from employees of the department who live in government bouning located on the Lortun Reservation.	24,049.74		
DHS(JA)	Pay Patients	PAY PATIENT: Payment of health services by the patients for services they received at various DHS facilities.	2,402,263.91		
DHS(3A)	3rd Party Pymnis	3rd PARTY PAYMENTS: Psyment of health services of patients by their insurance computers or Meditate. (No federal psyments included)	1,985,223.09		
DOT(KA)	Chrgs - Othr Srvs	CHARGES-OTHER SERVICES: Various reinstatement fees - Loss of motor vehicle license, suto insurance, defaulted checks, etc.	643,789.00		
DOT(KA)	Rprdeta - Reports	REPRODUCTION - REPORTS: Reimburement by insurance companies for copying costs of Bureau of Motor Vehicle data.	1,131.271.70		
DOT(KA)	Lgt-Lmp Rail-Wy	LOT-LMP RAIL-WY: Reimburnement by railroads of electrical lighting costs along railroad right-of-ways.	28,986.33		
DOT(KA)	Mtr Vbcl Insp	MOTOR VEHICLE INSPECTION: Fees paid by vehicle ownen for inspection by the Dutriet.	2,573,579.00		

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CHARGES FOR SERVICES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	RECOGNIZED	SOURCE	PEDUCTIONS
DOT(KA)	Mir Vhcl Titles	MOTOR VEHICLE TITLES: Fees paid by vehicle owners for registering ownership of vehicles in the District.	1,498,880.00		
DOT(KA)	Sid Wate Dap Fee	SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FEE: Fees paid by private trash haulen for dumping at the incinerator and Lorton Landfill.	6,043,908 44		
DOT(KA)	Surveyor Fees	SURVEYOR FEES: Fees paid by anyone requiring a survey of may District property.	114,737.00		
DOT(KA)	Pkng Fees & Permits	PARKINO FEES AND PERMITS: Fees paid by residents for neighborhood parking permin.	612,068.58		
DOT(KA)	Street & Outter	STREET AND OUTTER: Revenue from assessments for installations of street and gutters on District streets.	33,134.37		
Taxicab Commis (TC)	Rprdeta - Reports	REPRODUCTION — REPORTS: The revenue is generated from feet collected from individuals requesting copies of informational documents and materials maintained by the commenton.	695.43		
DOT(KA)	Rears of Land	RENTAL OF LAND: Rents received by various tenants for use of District ownerd lend.	6,527.26		
DOT(KA)	Parking Meters	PARKING METERS: Revenue deposited in parking meter by motorbit parking on D.C. streets and property.	13,467,600.10		
		SUBTOTAL: Appropriated Charges for Sorvices	37,419,995.61	0.	0.00
DC City Council (AB)	Publication Fee	PUBLICATION FEE: This is revenue collected from fees charged to the public for the microfilming of legalstion.	707.00		
Admin Services (AS)	Ed Sup Prop Fee	EDUCATIONSURPLUS PROPERTY: Sale of educational surplus property to qualified buyen outside D.C. government.	7,012.68		
Exec Secretary (BA)	Publication Fee	PUBLICATION FEE: This revenue represents collections from the sale of the D.C. Register and other D.C. Regulations based on D.C. Law 2-53 dated 03/06/79. This revenue pays for two FTEs and operational cost for them.	14,733.80		
Office of Zoning (BJ)	Transcript Fees	TRANSCRIPT FEES: The account contains the amount collected supplication and bearing fees for cases pending before the Zoning Commission and the Beard of Zoning Adjustment.	101,114.04		
Intergovi Relations (BP)	Publication Fee	PUBLICATION FEE: This revenue represents collections from the sale of the D.C. Register and other D.C. Regulations based on D.C. I. aw 2-53 dated	58,095.25		

14-May-93

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CHARGES FOR SERVICES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE RECOGNIZED	FEDERAL SOURCE	OTHER
The state of the s		03/06/79. This revenue pays for two FTEs and operational cost for them.			
DFR (CA)	Chgs - Bad Checks	CHAROES FOR BAD CHECKS. This account contains the penalty amount collected from suspayers for writing had cheeds.	3,001.21		
Corp Countel (CB)	Antitrust Fund	ANTITRUST EUND: This account contains funds from monite received by the District parameter of a minimal reflection and an advanced to the civil penalties are covery coult and alterney's feet io mittiant settion. However, clank may be appropriated or transferred genants to count orders or judgement in antitut settions. Fand may take been exceed from gifts or get and made to support autitust activities. Additionally, any manageness mousts in the Fand Malter antitust activities. Additionally, any manageness mousts in the Fand Malter and available without fixed your failantion. These funds that if he acted by the Office of the Corporator Counsel for the payment of sout, expenses, and charge interruted in the unesettigation, preparation, institution, and anatomates of national rection under the Durite all Columbia Antitural Act and Federal antitural two	21.413.48		
Public Library (CE)	Adult Basic Ed	ADULT BASIC ED: Sale of amounted lots of maeriab in the Adult Basic Education Collection.	00:16		
Public Library (CE)	Bonkstore	BOOKSTORE: Sale of unneeded library books and library- related items through the Library atore, BOOKS PLUS.	40,431.49		
Public Library (CE)	Wash Photo Repo	WASH PHOTO REPRO: Sale of copies of photographs and other materiab from the Washingtonian Division.	335.70		
Public Library (CE)	Video Book Tape	VIDEO BOOK TAPE: Rental of entertainment videos	21,345.71		
DOES(CF)	Workers' Comp	WORKERS COMP: Revenue collected from Insurance carriers and suff- insured emphysis fine administration of the private sector workers' compensation program. (No federal collections storobed.)	6,122,904,32		
Ofe Campaign Fn (CJ)	Cbrgs - Othr Srvs	CHAROES - OTHER SERVICES: The charge indicated repetent a veolor reimburement for equipment totalling \$12,438.00 and \$648.35 for copying fees.	13,086.35		
Consumer & Reg Affairs (CR) Publication Fee	Publication Fee	PUBLICATION FEE. Monies collected from the publice for the use of coin- operated mechines use as a recong and photo ID picture mechines. The cost of reconging is collected to recover the result and mantenance cost of machines.	3,591.72		

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CHARGES FOR SERVICES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE	FEDERAL	OTHER
Consumer & Reg Affain (CR)	Chrgs - Othr Srvs	CLARGES – OTHER SERVICES, ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL ADVERTISING: The ABC Board, before granting an applicant a license or resulter vitesce to relifiable in DC, man unsolith rectingen by pubblich adventurement once were if for at it earl 4 each in botal mescapapen. The fees are paid by applicant at filing to cover advertating cost.	17,889.00		
Consumer & Reg Affrin (CR) Absi-Nua-Keov	Abat-Nua-Rectv	ABATEMENTOF NURNACE: Find enablabed to pay for the cost of correcting, any confine and all recursory expenditures related to retain when an owner that or return to correct dentified violation of the first receiving proper another. The usergealed balance at ead of year at reserved as a retrieved fand of used to provide authoritation to expend over the state of years.	7,584.53		
Consumer & Reg Affain (CR) Condo Conven	Condo Convers	CONDO CONVERSION: Fund was established to assist low insome used duplished to assist low insome used duplished to tending to the coperty when their present landlord decide to convert heir building anso condominum. Funds are collected from the owner who must pay a 4% convertion fee based on the sales price of each unit less any prior fee paid.	46,525.75		
Public Svc Comm (DH)	Publication Fee	PRINTINO AND DUPLICATINO FEE: Printing and duplicating recove is collected from the utility comparies and walk-in customers to offset the costs associated with the feating of the Commissoner's copien.	19,838.40		
Public Svc Comm (DH)	Utility Assmat	AUDITOR'S ASSESSMENT FUND. Auditor's Austiment revenue it collected from the utility companies to cover the costs of Commission auditors performing on tile audits.	18,874.77		
Public Schools (QA)	Lesse income	LEASE INCOME: Revenues are derived from user fees and long term lemes of school buildings. Revenue Source – Private	222,100.00		
Public Schools (OA)	Food Serv Sales	FOOD SERVICE SALES: Revenue collected from the sale of breaklass and lunch to DCPs studeous who are not qualified for free meab. Revenue Source – Private	1,750,767.54		
Public Schools (OA)	Advrisng Rev	ADVERTISING REVENUE: Revenue collected from the sale of donated existent that the type Career Center. Revenue Source — Private	775.48		
Public Schools (OA)	HS Equivalency	HIOH SCHOOL EQUIVALENCY: Revenues are generated from OED Testing feet from students.	20,028.14		

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CHARGES FOR SERVICES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	E EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE RECOGNIZED	FEDERAL	OTHER
		Revenue Source - Private			
Public Schools (GA)	Custodial Serv	CUSTODIAL SERVICE: Recenses see desired from reimbanement of overtime pay forcutodis and attached statement statement of the pay forcutodis and attached statement statement after thours and on werkeds at local tabout.	186,630.00		
Public Schools (GA)	DCPS-Non Res	NON-RESIDENT TUITION Revenues collected from non-resident students attending DCPS schools from other jurisdictions. Revenue Sautce – Private	87,899.37		
Recreation (11A)	Fees & Clein - Rern	FEES & CLCTN-RCRN: Revenue collected from participants for various types of classes and other program activities held throughout the city.	575,957.80		
D H S (JA)	SSI Psyback	SSI PAYBACK. The program provider each support to SSI eligible recipients. The recover represent promotin tembers of the Federal government for SSI primes to greater the brite determined for SSI primes to greater when the tens determined to be eligible at the time of filing applications under the program.	1,520,349,14	1,520,349,14	
DHS(JA)	Meded Inpt Cost	MEDICAID COST SETTLEMENT RECOVERIES: The account is used to offset current expenditures for inpatient hoppital and nursing home services.	1,391,115.64		
DHS(JA)	Food Serv Sales	FOOD SERVICE SALES: Collections from the sale of lunches to workers and visitors at DHS facilities where meah are hem; served.	87,292.38		
DHS(JA)	Vital Rec Rev	VITAL RECORDS REVENUE: This account a used to collect feer charged for the sale of Vital Records such as birth and death certificates.	1,583,382.45		
DHS(JA)	Med DCV PIc	MEDICALD PATIENT LIABILITY COLLECTIONS (D.C. Village): The account continus the amount collected from patients for their there of the cost of erre provided by the facility.	1,287,598.19		
D H S (JA)	Med FJ Plc	MEDICALD PATIENT LIABILITY COLLECTIONS (Forest Haves); This secount contains the smount collected from patients for their share of the tost of terre provided by the facility.	345,743.07		
D H S (JA)	Med JBJ Plc	MEDICAID PATIENT LIABLITY COLLECTIONS (J.B. Johanon Nursing Facility): The account contains the amount collected from patients for their abare of the cost of eare provided by the facility.	554,251.14		
D HS (JA)	NonAFDC Ivd Fee	NON-AFDC TITLE IV-D APPLICATION FEE: This account contains fees collected from Non-AFDC clients who want the Title IV-D program to he	36,766.00		

Pege 9

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CHARGES FOR SERVICES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE RECOGNIZED	FEDERAL	OTHER REDUCTIONS
		responsible for collecting child support for them.			
DHS(JA)	Med Pld Pr Vdor	MEDICALD PATIENT LIABLITY COLLECTION. The account continu the amount collected from patient for their thare at the cost of eare provided at intermediate care facilities for the mentally returded (ICP-MR).	118,286.76		
DHS (JA)	Fees Med Exam	FEES - MEDICAL EXAMINER'S OFFICE: Collection of feet for autopsy and cremation reports issued by the Chief Medical Examiner's Office.	23,647,33		
D O T (KA)	Street Repairs	STREET REPAIRS. Prodes lunding for the restoration of streets after surface can by utilities and plumben. Source of funding – feet charged to utilities and plumben.	4,801,774.36		
D O T (KA)	Csh Adv - St Repr	ADVANCES – STREET REPAIRS: Hobling recount for funds put up at indeminaliestion deposits for restoration of District oweed property. Deposits are refunded after astinfaction restoration of Duttiet property.	(800.00)		
Antioch Law School (LS)	Tuiton LS	TUTION REVENUE: The account contain suition payments collected from students as strictleing at the School of Law it into constitutioning at the School of Law but been able to struce. Over it come is great income that the School of Law but been able to struce. Over it come is adeposited as it in carried. No federal funds have been deposited in this account to date.	1,266,292.53		
Public Housing (PH)	Hing-Rati-TL II	HOUSINO REVIAL TITLE II: Revenue nource is comprised of all rental lacome from residents living in public housing units and is included in the Low Rent Housing Federal Budget.	19,148,960.79		
Admin Services (AS)	Tennul Reni	TENANT RENT: Income from employee parking sod Wam Retisurant at 613 O Street.	42,962.27		
Admin Services (AS)	Rental Prop MOT	RENTAL OF D.C. OWNED PROPERTY: Regist income on District owned real properties.	355,034.58		
D O T (KA)	Roil Equp - Alic	SAFE CHILD CAR SEAT PROJECT: ilading account for puredu who place deposits on shild cut nath. Deposits are refunded when seats are returned.	16,197.37		
Public Housing (PH)	Tonant Rent	TENANT RENT: The amount collected from residents to bely thate the cost provided by the Low-Rent Housing Federal Operating Budget.	16,340.47		
Public Housing (P11)	Nondwelling Reni	NON-DWELLING RENTAL: Revenue source is comprosed of units in which space has been identified and approved by HUD and rented to doctors, human	429,674.34		

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CHARGES FOR SERVICES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE RECOGNIZED	FEDERAL	OTHER
		services agencies, etc.			
Cogsumer & Reg Affain (CR) Jus Dept Finger	Jus Dept Finger	IUNTICE DEPARTMENT FINGERPRINTING: Fea collected to recover out of processin direct protessin direct produces in direct processin control of protection of the printing of the	23,6%,00		
Police Dept (FA)	Data P.Srv~0.0.	DATA PROCESSINO SERVICES. The revesue for this account comes from the following sources; surrounding etty governments, and other police segments with the segment of the se	161,479.06		
Police Dept (FA)	Jus Dept Finger	JUSTICE DEPARTMENT FINGERPRINTS: This is revenue collected by providing fingerprint services to the public for FBI use.	85,662.00		
Correct Industr (FP)	SI-Creeta P-O.O.	SALE OF CORRECTIONAL PRODUCTS — OTHER GOVERNMENTS: Recents received through this unserts are for the state of gods and attentives provided by the Correctional Industries Fund to text substited entities other has the District Government Agencies, such as; the federal government, trusts, consulter, cuites, territories, and postessions of the U.S. These sales consist of such them is a hardy services, license tigs, printing, detail, (unnitre, etc.	2,083,454.10		
Public Schools (GA)	Cap Page School	CAPITAL PAOE SCHOOL: The program provides education and instruction to young men and women while they are serving as pages for the U.S. Senate. Revenue Source — U.S. Senate.	194,970.38		
Taxicab Commuss (TC)	Jus Dept Finger	JUSTICE DEPT FINGERPRINTS: The account contains pass—on feet derived from pensential tracks diverse for processing of direptivity cache. Procedures research transfer of these feads to Actropolium Police Departmenton a monably basis and they in turn frestler the funds in the FBI is accordance with District situation and Public Law 92—544.	17,386.00		
Personnel Offc (BE)	Rmb Frm Ofr Gov	RMB FRM OTR OOV. The Office of Panounel receive relinhunement from the U.S. Part Police and the U.S. Secret Science. The receives represent a percentage of estimated program court banck on actual rate processed for the re-generic and perpired for the prior facel year by the Police & Firefighter's Relicement and Relaf Board.	27,4 66.25		
Police Dept (FA)	Rmh Frm Otr Gov	REIMBURSENENTS FROM OTHER OOVERNMENTS: Revenue nources err; 99% Capital Police Detail, Drug Edorcement Adminutration, Clinic services provided to US. Part Police and Secret Service, and White House	654,979.03		

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CHARGES FOR SERVICES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

NOTE OF	REVENUE SOURCE	EXPLANATION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE	FEDERAL	OTHER
AGENCI		Police. These reimbursements are from federal agencies.			
Public Schools (OA)	Rmb Frm Ott Oov	REIMBURSEMENTS FROM OTHER OOVERNMENTS: Thu program provider ROTE training to DCPS indeed. Revenue Source – Armed Forces.	255,796.02		
D H S (JA)	Rmb Frm Ott Gov	REIMBURSEMENTS FROM OTHER COVERNMENTS: Collection of repurents of student base from students of U.S. Department of Education for defaulted student losso.	191,249.14	95,624.57	7 95,624.57
DOT(KA)	Rmb Frm Otr Gov	REIMBURSEMENTS FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS: Accumulate maintenance costs of Mail Tunnell. Reimbursed 50% by the General Services Adminofitation.	208,936.55		
DOT(KA)	Lorion Landfill	LORTON LANDFILL: Accumulate personal services costs for DPW staff working on arte. Fully reimburted by Fairfax Cousty.	472,742.04		
Intragovernmental			44,567,232.27		
		Non-appropriated charges for services:	46,735,624.92	1,615,973.71	11 95,624.57
		Total charges for services:	146,723,052.60	1,615,973.71	11 95,624.57

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE RECOGNIZED	FEDERAL SOURCE	OTHER REDUCTIONS
O P M (BF)	Interest lecome	INTEREST INCOME: Revenue collected from levesiments of public funds.	23,166,154.42		
Superior Court (FC)	faicrest facome	INTEREXTINCOME: Represent interest income entered on certain excess records to the control of th	87,104,27		
Public Schoals (OA)	Interest Income	INTERESTINCOME: Revenue collected from interest esteed on imprest fund checking secound.	1,640.51		
DFR (CA)	Dispos-Und Prp	DISPOSABLE UNCLAIMED PROPERTY: The account contains the amount immed over to the District by balls and subsenses according to the District have concerning usefulned property, e.g., dominat bank accounts, psyroll checks, insurence proceeds, and money orders.	15,303,287.49		
Corrections (FL)	Rmb Frm Oir Gov	REIMBURSEMENT PROM OTHER OOVERNMENTS: This account contains amount old coldered as treatment of the chartile government for the housing of (defer phytobren in department feellifter. Reimburnement extents, payable to the Po.C. Treatment are remitted monthly) to the department for deposit:	8,674,913.00		
DOT(KA)	Rmb Frm Otr Oov		111,371.50		
Admis Services (AS)	Concession fac	CONCESSIONS INCOME: Telephone communion and vending mathine communion.	343,157,27		
OFM (BF)	Other Revenue	OTHER REVENUE: Mucellangua unidentified revenues and adjustments	2,726,576.56		
DPR(CA)	Other Revenue	OTHER REVENUE: This secount is used to collect the feet for the recordation of all deeds to resterate in the District. It is also used for the collection of feet imposed on transfers of real property.	120,847.37		
Corp Counsel (CB)	Other Revenue	OTHER REVENUE: This revenue account is comprised primarily of costs assessed by legislature interesting their state in the PY 1924, most of the revenue collected earlied from a settlement payment from a settlement payment from a collected revenue of the revenue collected earlied from a settlement payment.	435,216.49		

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	E EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE	FEDERAL	OTHER REDUCTIONS
Coasumer & Reg Alfain (CR) Pesticute Regis	Pesticide Regis	PESTICIDE REDISTRATION FEE: Pee charged to individuals and companies who won't will particide chemical and charge consumers. Each individual and company must be registered with the Dhirtic before he can offer ha rervice to the public.	64,020.00		
Consumer & Reg Affain (CR) Other Revenue	Other Revenue	OTHER REVENUE: Fund established to capture all other revenue categories that can not be identified to specific code.	87,620.54		
Consumer & Reg Affairs (CR)	Civil Infra Adj	CIVIL INFRACTION: Fund established to record the amount collected for the littlestication floar service by DCRA's impections and inevitigation for volution of government laws and regulations by individuals, businesses, homeowners, etc.	463,155,51		
Police Dept (FA)	Other Revenue	OTHER REVENUE: The sources of this revenue account are: witness fers. subpocess, usiform use fee, and reproduction of medical recards.	384,675.45		
Pire Dept (FB)	Other Revenue	OTHER REVENUE: This revene source is used for the deposit of macellaceous receipts. This includes insurance payments for damage to department property, expert winess fees, etc.	26,299 41		
Superior Court (PC)	Other Revenue	OTHER REVENUE. Represent lands which were held in the regainty of the Court and dendified a lange liveliance. An fore presented specials in this trists, the unclining funds are transferred to the D. Treasurer. Nase of this "unclining" money is collected from the federal government.	217,537.69		
DHS(JA)	Other Rovenue	OTHER REVENUE: Psyment of medical records, cost of freedom of information, witness fees, etc.	90,473.09		
DOT(KA)	Bus Shelter - DVR	BUS SHELTER ADVERTISING: Recease received under the Franchise Bus Shelter Contract for thelier advertising	430,328.68		
DOT(KA)	Other Revenue	OTHER REVENUE: Mücellanenus/primarity revenue received from contractor bid requirements.	60,301.09		
		Sub-total for Appropriated Miscellancous Charges:	\$2,835,402.34	0.00	0.00
DOES (CF)	Victims/Crimes		93,798.76		
Pretrial Services (FF)	DUP Project		19,466.35		
Energy Office (JP)	Strip Well Exem		336,696.27	336,696.27	

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	RECOGNIZED	FEDERAL	REDUCTIONS
DHS(JA)	AFDC IVD IE~ Fed	AFDC IV-D FEDERAL INTEREST EARNED: This revenue represents the federal share of interest earned on the mediatribated Title IV-D.	11,288.00		
ОНС D (DB)	Rbb Ln Repsy-AP	REHAB LOAN REPAYMENT: Repsymests from loans made under the Rehab Program and are to be used for financing future loans.	382,866.32		382,866.32
риср(рв)	Rehab Leon Repy	REHAB LOAN REPAYMENT: Repsyments of loans made for rehabilitation purpores.	1,839,809.56		1,839,809,56
DHCO(DB)	Rehab La Rep MF	REHABLOAN REPAYMENT: Repsyments of loans made for rebabilitation purposes.	1,725,697.61		1,725,697.61
риср(рв)	Home Purch Asst	HOME PURCHASE ASSISTANCE: Repayments of bonn made to individuels for the purpose of purchasing bomes in the District of Columbia.	1,083,307.96		1,083,307,96
O H C D (DB)	Eco Dev La Repy	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT LOAN REPAYMENT: Repsymeats derived fro	1,177,796.47		1,177,796.47
DC City Council (AB)	D C Code	D.C. CODE: This revenue is from the Michie Company for on-line publication of the D.C. Code.	886.63		
City Admia (AE)	YCI Cantribut	YCI CONTRIBUTIONS: This revenue cource was established to receive courributions from foundation and private donations for the Youth Initiatives Program to use on community projects.	150.00		
Admin Services (AS)	Otr Revenue - All	OTHER REVENUE: Sale of Quick Copy, Blue Prints, and other printed materials to non-government sources, PEPCO rebate & Esche Tax.	607,133.32		
Planning & Dvlpm (BD)	Mkc Income	MISCELLANEOUS INCOME: Revenue collected from the charges for data files, reports, maps, and other miscellaneous publications of the Office of Pisconing.	1,808.50		
OPM(BF)	Oir Revenue All	OTHER REVENUE - ALLOCABLE: Revenue collected from Industrial Development Bood fees; delinquent court ordared child support fees; payrall sibiemens; other miscellanous revenue.	1,126,940.33	7	
Office on Aging (BY)	Oifts & Donation	OIFTS AND DONATIONS: This revenue source contributions received for the washington Center for Aging Services annuing fully. In represent a gift and dout into for the Center such the Will be used to purchase clothing, to liketing, dential services, and medical equipment for indigener befortly residen and the center, a herrity such services are and fully covered by moditorid.	13,229.60		

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	SHORT NAME	E EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE P RECOGNIZED	FEDERAL	OTHER
DFR (CA)	Otr Revenue - All	OTHER REVENUE: This secount contains the amount collected from individuals for providing real property map copies.	53,218.25		
DFR (CA)	TX Farfeiture	TAX FORFEITURE: This account contains the amount collected from real property intuitie bidden who forfeit their down payment from the far sale.	3,464.00		
Carp Countel (CB)	Alcabol Enforce	ALCOHOL ENFORCEMENT FUND: This account contains fines that are instituted agreement and agreement of adjusting promo agreement of distinguishments of alrohad partners of any objects agreement frogram. D.C. Law 4-145 and Maryo' Lodest 8-3.24 ft severate from this secount is used to protected offered from the following and finescen the camplyment of 1 attention and the countries of the companion of 3 attention are described in a soft insects the campiones of 3 attention are described by any applied by the Agreement of Countri. These fines are oblitted and agreement by a soft the Distitution of Columbia. Funds collected above the contriction of finesce position is OCC are transferred to the Metropoliting Palice Dept.	130,596,11		
Public Library (CE)	Int Income - Alle	INTEREST INCOME - ALLOCABLE: Income is derived from invested bequests	20,850.40		
Public Library (CE)	Oiffs & Donation	OITTS AND DONATIONS. Isoome for thi revenue nurres is derived from version exemples are conflicted from including in an operation and in a particular for service rendered or to exhance a division as the Mertin Luther King Memorial Library or particular branch. In most states, the results is stated when the funds are presented.	\$0,238.15		
Public Library (CE)	Pub Lib Fines	PUBLIC LIBRARY FINES: Funds are derived from payments for overdue, lete, and last books; and for feet far repitable lost library cards.	218,532.02		
Public Library (CE)	Copy Fund Proj	COPY FUND PROJECT; Revenue source contains income generated by soin-operated copy matchines in public libraries	155,520.41		
Public Library (CE)	Seen and Uracen	SEEN & UNSEEN: The D.C. Community Humanitim Countil provided fueds for this revenue source for a reading and discussion series on culture through detective stories.	1,000.00		
Public Library (CE)	Bik Hbt AF/AM	BLACK HISTORY - APAN: Pends are collected from the O.C. Community frameface Council for sporging placed in echebration of Black History Moonts, a feature by Dr. Rustel L. Adams, readentials, stebuls, rade unbost, highliphing the accomplishment of African - Americans pair and present.	250,00		
Public Library (CE)	Poets in Person	POETS IN PERSON: Funds received from the Modera Poetry Association. D.C. Public Library was selected as a demonstration site for reading, itstening	200.00		

Paga 5

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES FISCAL YEAR 1892 REVENUE

EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE.
AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION: The Library Director sus idented vice President/President elect of the American Library Antochinon. The suscentivios provides fands to reimburne his official expenses related to these officer during his vice—presidential and presidential years.
INT. INCOME - ALLO: Revenue collected from employers for penalty and interest charges associated with the unemployment insurance program.
ULEAFOVERS SIRCHARGE: Revenue collected from employers for the payable to the U.S. Treauny far treatury lean to the U.I. employers trust fund. (so federal collections involved)
MEETINO SUPPLY: Ravenue collected from vending machine suppliers associated with soda/snacks vending machines located in D.O.E.S. (acilities
NO—FAULT: Insuren authorized to rell motor vehicle insurence in the District organized, and Anniharino's Fund Busen. The Busen semburen the District for costs iterated for administrating and antiformation requirements of the Compulsory/No—Fault Vehicle Insurance Act of 1942.
REAL ESTATE EDUCATION GUARANTEE FUND: The Real Estate Commit especial funds, not los essent 20% of the unshalls amount each fixed; yest. (or the ear biblishment of educational programs for improving the competency of officials, licenses, and applicant for real enter licenses.
FISHINO LICENSES: Funds see collected showgh the rate of finishig licenter to the public, Funding qualifies for detect great matching from the Districts Fisheries Orner to protect, practive, and restore aquatic natural and plant life in the District's waters.
MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNT: Fund entailabled to recorat cost of retoxing, speciation for principles are also account to the properties of principles of principles of principles of principles of the the machines. The fund cover the maintenance, repair, and supplies of the the machines.
ON LINE OAMES: The reviewe tource contains the emount extred and collected from the production of the D.C. Lottery On Line Games. The agency was awarded a 5 year contract.

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE RECOGNIZED	FEDERAL SOURCE	OTHER
рисо(рв)	Portal Sites	PORTAL SITES: Funds received from Portal Development Associates to pay for public improvements in secondance with the Portals Land Disposition Agreement.	693.40		
риср(рв)	Land Aequi-HDO	LAND ACQUISITION: Payments made from long term leases under the LAHDO Program.	183,762.00		
D H C D (DB)	Rent Inc Propty	URBAN RENEWAL RENTAL PROPERTY: Payments from the rental of DHC Property	1,430,382.61		
DHCD(DB)	Sale of Land/St	SALE DF LAND AND STRUCTURES: Income derived from the sale of DHCD property.	7,396,831.92		
D H C D (DB)	First Right Lo	FIRST RIOHT TO PURCHASE: Repsyments of least made to Cooperstives for the purpose of purehasing their building.	283,942.30		283,942.30
D H C D (DB)	Long Term Lease	LONO TERM LEASE: Income from DHCD property in SW lemed to long - term tensati.	825,937.71		
D H C D (DB)	Other Income	OTHER INCOME: Mocellaneous income from various sources.	3,874,382.57		3,874,382.57
Public Svc Comm (DH)	Cocol Reg Fee	COCOTS: COCOT (Cutomer Owned Colo and Credit Card Depended Telephono) insurance trapferition for ear see deposited tone Durint Tree ubook) insurance trapferition for ear see deposited tone Durint Tree ubook) os errives or liven are funded by this revenes. The Commission colocia to one—time registration for of 333 for COCOT's located throughout the Durintie of Columbia.	2,250,00		
Bus & Econ Dulpmt (EN)	Com Dev Ast Pro	COM DEV AST PRO: Repayment of prior appropriated-funded bans. (Oran originally from the Federal government)	37,300.00		37,300.00
Bus & Ecoo Dulpmt (EN)	DC Comm to Prom	DC COMM TO PROM: Reimburgement from D.C. Committee to promote Wabingtoo for triff onth. (Hateloccupingy lax revenue – no federal funding)	230,742.68		
Bus & Econ Dulpart (EN)	Cap City Park	CAP CITY PARK. Reou from CCBIP and other properties. (no federal funding)	3,753.02		
Bur & Eco Dvippet (EN)	EDFC - DC Contrib	EDFC – DC CONTIBUTION: Balances of prior years appropriations for EDFC and BRAP. (no federal funding)	430,000.00		
Bus & Ecoo Dylpmt (EN)	EDFC - Int Income	EDFC - INTEREST INCOME: Yearly interest earned on principal funds in	186,783.20		

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE RECOGNIZED	SOURCE	DOTHER
		revenue source 2352 - EDFC - DC Contribution.			
Bus & Econ Dulpmt (EN)	IRBProgram	IRB PROORAM: Allocation of IRB feet. (oo federal fuoding.)	1,559.60		
Bus & Econ Dulpm1 (EN)	Guer Loan Funds	GUARANTEED LOANFUNDS: U.S. HUD – Section 109, Outranteed Lone Fund – Priocipal Note: all cash receipts recorded between FY 1989 and FY 1990.	395,756.27		395,738.27
Bus & Econ Delpmi (EN)	Ouer Loan Invst	OUARANTEED LOAN INVESTMENT: Toterest on investment of idle funds in Revenue Source OLFA.	116,461.64		
Police Dept (FA)	SL, Compa-LS FA	SALE OF PROPERTY: Revenue comes from sale of unclaimed properties like vehicles, jewelry, and sheet metal.	60,942.37		
Police Dept (FA)	Oir Revenue - ALL	OTHER REVENUE - ALL: Revenue sources are reimbursement for damaged police vehicles and movie contracts.	143,694.67		
Police Dept (FA)	Gifts & Donasion	GIFTS AND DONATIONS: Revenues from donations and gifts from private citizens and clubs.	\$00.00		
Police Dept (FA)	Nare Proc Crime	NARCOTIC PROCEEDS OF CRIMES: Revenue comme from drug interdecion program within the Direct. MPD retains 49% of the proceed; (left expenses) in in this recount. The shinner (51%) is transferred to the Office of Orman Managaman and Development. Proceeds some by checks from the federal government.	666,522.14		
Fire Dept (FB)	Oifts & Donatioo	OIFTS AND DONATIONS (COFFEE FUND): The recent course in used to deposit densities collected from the public and commercial receive to find the casteen uses in this provides coffee and other refreshments at the scene of a fire (fire ground) to the fire fighten.	1,200.95		
Fire Dept (FB)	Community Progra	COMMUNITY VOLUNTEER FIRE PREVENTION PROORAM: This reveaud use to deposit fund sollected that usist in providing community programs for public swareness and education on fire prevention.	1,923,98		
Fire Dept (FB)	FPD Inspec	FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION INSPECTION FEES. The reveaue source è ur to deposit fees collected for fire prevention inspections performed on overtime at the request of the contractor/builder.	263,570.00		
Corrections (FL.)	Coso income - ALL	CONCESSION INCOME: This account represents collections from the sale of canteen items to lemastes. The proceeds from the sale of tolletries, stationary.	2,564,403.01		

Paga 8

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA -MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	E EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE	FEDERAL	REDUCTIONS
	· ·	candy, toft drints, and other tondries are used to restock supplies. The missimal profit realized from this operation it used to support special immate events.			
Public Schools (OA)	Otr Revenue - ALL	OTHER REVENUE: This program provides training for DCPS teachers. Revenue Source – Private	8,117.43		
Public Schools (OA)	Cafeteria	OAFETERIA: Revene allocated to DCPS by D.C. Government for interest extraod oo cafeteria sale deposits in D.C. Government hank accusust. Revenue Source – D.C. Government	8,510.70		
Recreation (HA)	Youth Lit Pat	YOU'TH LIT, PAT: Revenue collected from the Mid-Atlantic Coce Cole Bottling Company to provide a program emphasiting a healthy, clear, and sate environment.	765.00		
Recreation (HA)	Summer Works	SUMMER WORKS: Revenue collected from the D.C. Private Industry Council Corporation. The Department of Recretion served as the past thorugh for the Department of Employment Services.	24,786.40		
Hum Rts & Mio (HM)	Training	TRAININO: This revenue was collected when MBDA held hrealfast seminars at the Haward los for different business groups.	8,228.28		
Hum Ris & Mis (HM)	Copy Fees	COPY FEES: The revenue was collected from fees charged for making copies of different documents for clients.	404.25		
D H S (JA)	Feet Chgs SHPDA	FEES-CHARGES SHPDA: Collection of feet for copies of approval plans far various bealth facilities.	\$5'666		
D H S (JA)	Otr Revenue - All	ALLOCABLE APPROPRATED REVENUE: These rewouse use derived from Medicure, commercial insurance, and self pay for routine medical services rendered hyprograms at St. Elizabeth's Hospital.	15,427,131.06		
DHS(JA)	Oifts & Donation	GIFTS AND DONATIONS: Offits and donations from private sources to be used for the benefits of DHS' chiens and patients.	43,800.82		
DHS (JA)	AFDC IV - D Coll	TITLE IV-D COLLECTION: Child support collections - revenue collected under AFDC Title IV-D program. The net revenue retained by this program will be used to offset AFDC transfer payments.	5,326,327.21		5,326,327.21
DHS(JA)	AFDC FCPR100181	AFDC FRAUD COLLECTIONS – PRIOR TO 10/01/02: Reveaue source contrive the amount collected from residents who have been lacklithe to receive payment from the AFDC programs hefore 10/01/92.	15,186.05		

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE RECOGNIZED	FEDERAL	OTHER
DHS(JA)	AFDC FCAF100181	AFDC FRAUD COLLECTION — AFTER 1001/92. Revenue source will constitute amount collected from residents who have been determined inteligible to receive payment from the AFDC program after 1001/91.	179,468.78	*	
D H S (JA)	FS Fraud OT Col	FOOD STAMP FRAUD/OTHER COLLECTIONS. Revenue noutre contain the amount collected from resident who have been determised inclighte to receive payment from the food stamp program.	108,395.58	3	
DHS (3A)	FS TR Fee WH AC	FOOD STAMP TRANSACTION FEE: Revenue source continue the amount of fees that were arread by ventions but were withheld to offiret thorizages incurred and subsequently paid to U.S. Department of Agriculture.	9,457.05		9,459.05
DHS(JA)	Med Fr Coll - Clt	MEDICALD FRAUD – CLIENTS: Revenue source contains the amount collecter from elitent for their fraudient bate of the Medical program. The recovertex are used to offset current expeditures for alterovices within the Medical program.	8,200.20		
DHS(JA)	Med Fr Coll - Ps d	MEDICALD FRAUD – PROVIDERS: Revenue source constrain the amount collected from providers for their finaulteen thus of the Medicaid program. The recoveries as used to offset current expenditures for all services within the Medicaid program.	7,504.00		
DHS(JA)	Medicaid TPL	THRD PARTY LIABILITY RECOVERIES: This account is used to affact current expenditures for inpatient baspital and nursing home services.	1,186,461.99		
DHS(JA)	Voc Rehab Reim	VOCATIONAL REHABLITATION SER VICES REIMBURSEMENT: The see is used for reimbursement received from the Sacial Security Administration for services provided to SSI recipiests.	(408,374.51)		
D H S (JA)	IV-D Incentive	TITLE IV-D INCENTIVES. This account contains incentive payment made to the Dittict hard on the cost effectiveness ratio for AFDC and Non-AFDC this support collections.	781,553.87		
Energy Office (JF)	Exxoe ESS/SEC		144,385.10		
Energy Office (JF)	Exxon SECP		337,736.19		
DOT(KA)	M V OP PR - DR ED	MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVERS EDUCATION: Provides funding for Drivers Education. Source of funding – Liceme Feet.	490,665.00		
DOT (KA)	Moc Grant Mich	MISCELLANEOUS ORANT MATCH: Holding account for funding used as	29,377.26		

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	E EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE	FEDERAL	OTHER
		matching requirement for Federal grant programs. Source of funding - Charitable Organizations			
DOT(KA)	SL, Compu-LS FA	DAMAGES TO DISTRICT OWNED PROPERTIES: Accumulated costs of repairs to traffic signal and street light equipment. Billed to vehicle owner and insurance companies.	8,770.13		
D O T (KA)	Oir Revenue-ALL	OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE: Moscilaeseus onts retuing to imperiors of construction site of Fennylvais Avenue Devolpasest Corp. and Washington Meriopolita Traisit Authority – Fully trainbured by the agency responsible for construction.	1,835,491.62		
D O T (KA)	Loria Ladii Rbi	LORTON LANDFILL: Allocable recense source entablabed to cover Lorton dumping fee costs which exceed the appropriation. Funding allocated from revenue source 1242 – Solid Waste Disposal Pee.	3,500,000,00		
D O T (KA)	Stig & T/S Con	STREETLIOHT CONVERSION. Costs relating to removal of streetlights as a result of alley chaings and other development. Costs are reimbarred by private parties.	312,849,85		
DOT(KA)	Aban Veh Removi	ABANDONED VEHICLE REMOVAL: Absodused webicles are removed from District trrests and periodically auctioned. Source of funding - Auction proceeds	1,994,767.57		
DOT(KA)	Recycling Prog	RECYCLINO PROGRAM: Operating costs related to the recycling program. Source of funding – Recycling surcharge fees billed to solid waste hauton	7,379,981.55		
DOT(KA)	DPW Whole Cost	Opw WHOLE COST: Improvement to public space, anually required in connection with new development. Source of funding – Private parties	153,480.00		
DOT(KA)	Nuisance Abate	NUISANCE ABATEMENT: Costs relating to clean-up of private properties. Source of funding - Collection of Fees and Fines from Property owners.	(749,993.40)		
Public Housing (PH)	Tenant Rent D C		21,500.00		
Public Housing (PH)	Moe Income	MISCELLANEOUS INCOME: Revenue tource is comprised of various income from various properties for vending machines, C&P Telephones Co., etc.	283,915.36		
Public Housing (PH)	Syndication Fee	SYNDICATION FEES. Revenue tource is comprised of 4 projects which have received loans and are expected to make payments with interest from section 8 federal funding.	119,702.13		

14-May-93

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	RECOGNIZED	SOURCE	REDUCTIONS
Public Hausing (PH)	Vend Mach Comm	VENDINO MACHINE COMMISSIONS: Revenue source is to provide the resident council is this 50% of the gross collections from their individual property for solon services.	1,364.27		
Texicab Commiss (TC)	Taxi Austr Act	TAXIASSESSMENTACT: Revenue for this secount ste generated from streament briefs or traits divers under D.C., Lw. 7-37. There funds must be used as textilety by the commission for the psymetal of its expenses string from my inventigation or proceeding by the commission concerning taxical rates not regulations.	190,969.75		
Taxicah Commiss (TC)	Taxi Insura Act	TAXI INSURINACE ACT: This secount contains monics collected from the insurance companies occus a year to cover the cost of printing insurance sticken required to he displayed weekly an insticab windshields.	29,731.44		
Personnel Offc (BE)	DC Awards	DCAWARDS: The revenue source contains cantributions from the private sector to fund the annual Mayor's Awards program.	28,774.23		
OCIPA (BQ)	CJSA	CLSA: This secoust contrion many received through a contract swated by the Justice Research and Statistica Association to avaluate statewide drug colorementaring jea.	10,673.31		
Latino Affairs (BZ)	Public laformat	PUBLIC INFORMATION: This nevenue was established to collect private, or ounide con-federal funds to support public information programming in Spacie.	23,244.00		
Comm for Women (DP)	Year Twenty Fnd	TWENTY YEAR FUND: This secount contains the amount collected from non-profit organizations and groups that co-sponsor Commission for Women programs and special avenue.	13,408.72		
Fira Dept (FB)	Wesh Firemarshi	JUNOR FIRE MARSHALL PRODRAM: The revenue source is used to deposit donison. These fould supplement the department's appropriated founding of the Justic Fire Marshill Program. This program is administered in cappetration with the D.C. Public Schools.	847.31		
Public Schools (OA)	Athletics Cable	ATHLETICS CABLE: To support the sthletica programs in the DCPS. Revenue Source – Private	2,800.00		
Public Schools (OA)	Systematice Tehr	SYSTEMATIC TEACHER: To provide tuilion assitisnee to education uides. Revenue Source - Private	16,927.00		
Public Schools (OA)	Proj Accord	PROJECT ACCORD: To facilitate the installation of the D.I.M.E. System	26,872.90		<u>_</u>

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	E EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE RECOGNIZED	FEDERAL SOURCE	OTHER
		iato P.R. Harriz E.C. Revenue Source — Private			
Public Schools (OA)	Success R & W	SUCCESS R&W: For the salary of the coordinator of the "Writing to Read" program. Revenue Source - Private	(4,271.99)		
Public Schools (OA)	Prioc Forum	PRINCIPALS FOR UM: To support the expansion of the school Infact Day Cire program. Revenue Source – Private	7,008.70		
Public Schools (OA)	Aqacostia Presc	ANACOSTIA PRESCHOOL: A bequest to the Autontia Preschool program. Revenue Source - Private	2,105.74		
Public Schools (OA)	Ross E.S.	ROSS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL: For repairs and improvements at Ross ES. Revenue Source - Private	39,533.44		
Public Schools (OA)	Compr - Math/Sci	COMPREHENSIVE MATHACIENCE PROGRAMS: For renices and resource to the Comprehensive Math&Science Programs. Revenue Source – Private	4.967.00		
Public Sebools (OA)	Franklin School		0.13		
Publie Schools (GA)	Edue Tech	EDUC, TECH.: For innovations in educational technology under the Aego of Senior High Schools. Reveous Source – Private	66/90/11		
Public Schools (OA)	Jeffenso JHS	JEFFERSON JES: To develop Jeffenoa JHS into a "School of Distinction" i 5 year plus of comstst. Revenus Source — Private	(18,616.00)		
Public Schools (GA)	Comm Educ	COMMUNITY EDUCATION: For adult and community education. Revenue Source - Private	2,497.82		
Public Seboots (OA)	Sage Sch Mosio	SAOE SCHOOL MISSION: To reinbure DCPS for the use of no employes working at sign Analytics Field Representatives for the Sign School Musico. Revenue Source – Private	130,374,22		
Public Schools (OA)	Washington Post	WASHINOTON POST: To support expenses for bigb school journalism studens. Revene Source - Private	1,175.00		

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	REVENUE	FEDERAL	REDUCTIONS
Public Schools (OA)	Apple Ed	APPLE ED.: For development and implementation of the Apple Education Crossroad 3. Revenue Source - Private	1,200.00		
Public Schools (OA)	92 Summer Inst	92 SUMMER INSTITUTE: To support the 1992 summer institute. Revenue Source – Private	35,598.52		
Public Schools (OA)	NBPTS	NBPTS: For teacher assesment, training, and incentive programs. Revenue Source – Private	2,072.07		
Recreation (HA)	UPO	UPO: Revenue collected from the United Planning Organization to provide educational assistance and vocational training.	402,967.00		
Recreation (HA)	Stead Estate	STEAD ESTATE: Revenue collected from the Mary Force Stead will to provide funding for one term full time employes for the Stead Playground.	20.228.52		
Recreation (HA)	Head Start Pgm	HEAD START PROGRAM: Revenue collected from the United Planning Organization to provide an avenue to offer alternate types of third care services.	182,139,91		
Recreation (HA)	Head Start Pgm	HEAD START PROORAM. Revenue collected from the United Planning Organization to provide an avenue to offer alternate types of child erre services.	34,607.24		
DHS(JA)	Trauma Insp Fee	TRAUMA INSPECTION FEE: This account contains revenue and expenses for the impresons of verious hospitals traums centers.	15,280.53		
DHS(JA)	Ped AIDS Hitb	PEDIATRIC AIDS HEALTH CARE: This second contribs revenue and expense for providing specialistic competebories, prevenies/primary, secondary, and retiring series for mother, infent, children, and youth who lawn, or are strike of equiring HIV/AIDS.	162,622.00	162,622.00	
DHS(JA)	Ed Mcconl Clk F	EDITH MCCONLIN FOUNDATION: The program provides technical ssisistance to establish family preservation services.	14,545.07		
Energy Office (JF)	Econ II		26,307.15		
Energy Office (JF)	Res Aid Rider		16,927.32		
Energy Office (JF)	Master Meter		16,377.00		

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES FISCAL YEAR 1992 REVENUE

AGENCY	REVENUE SOURCE SHORT NAME	EXPLANATION/DESCRIPTION OF THE REVENUE SOURCE	RECOGNIZED	FEDERAL	OTHER
Energy Office (JF)	Urban Youth Edu		62,584.78	30000	HEDOCIONS
Energy Office (JF)	WEP		4,888.90		
Public Library (CE)	F1 Bk Comm Sty	A FELL FOR BOOKS COMMUNITY STUDY: Fluci in the revenue nource are collected from the Southied Copposition for coalusting, 4 week testing of Community—Issue Seminars for foreign boto adult new readen.	34.85		
		Non-appropriated Mecellaneous Charges	70,701,075.44	499,320.27	16,156,825.32
		Total Mucellaneous Charges Adjustment (reclass)		499,320.27	16,156,825.32
		Total Adjusted	122,952,477,78	499.320.27	16 158 875 27



INDEX

							P	age
Authorization, duration	 					. 2.	30.	88
Commuter tax								
Floor to Federal payment								
Formula payment	 						34.	49
Generally accepted accounting principals (GAAP)	 	20.	29.	30.	51.	52.	54.	91
GAO role	 							62
Letter from Mayor to GAO	 						25,	45
Letters from authorizing committee	 					45.	48.	53.
Local source renenues								
Medicaid reimbursement	 						67,	72
Nonappropriated charges								
Percentage of payment								
Revenue deteriorating								
Revenue estimates by District								

(121)

ISBN 0-16-041624-8